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Sent: Fri, 30 Jan 2015 11:19:05 -0500

From: "Muldoon, Anne Marie" <anne_m_person@ovp.eop.gov>

To: "Chung, Kathy" <kathy s chung@ovp.eop.gov>, "Chung, Kathy" <"/o=eop/ou=exchange
administrative group /cn=recipients/cn=chung, kathy s.3c7">

Subject: FW: Hope all is well.

Yes- we sent a note and | also sent Katie the below message.

From: Katie Dodge [mailto:kdodge @rosemontseneca.com]
Sent: Thursday, January 22, 2015 10:50 AM
To: Muldoon, Anne Marie
Subject: Re: Hope all is well.

Thank you for the update, Anne Marie - Have a good day!

On Thu, Jan 22, 2015 at 10:39 AM, Muldoon, Anne Marie <Anne M Person@ovp.eop.gov>
wrote:

Katie-

Just wanted to close the loop on this. The VP is aware is sending them a note.

Thank you!

From: Katie Dodge [mailto:kdodge @rosemontseneca.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 21, 2015 7:23 AM
To: Muldoon, Anne Marie
Cc: Chung, Kathy
Subject: Re: Hope all is well.

Sheryl and Geoff Rogers live at |Ph0ne numbers are
| IG's cell. heryl’s cell. il X

Thelma Stubbs Smith was her mother s Tull name. .~~~ "7
Sheryl is an only child. FOIA-6

Let me know if there is anything else.

Thanks - Katie

On Tuesday, January 20, 2015, Muldoon, Anne Marie <Anne M Person(@ovp.cop.gov>

wrote:
Katie,
Thank you for sending this over. We will make sure to show the boss. In the meantime, can you
please track down Thelma’s full name and also Sheryl and Geoff’'s contact information. Did Thelma
have any other children? The VP may want to write a note or call so we are just getting prepared
for those questions.

Thanks again!

From: Katie Dodge [mailto:kdodge@rosemontseneca.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2015 1:11 PM




To: Chung, Kathy; Muldoon, Anne Marie
Subject: Fwd: Hope all is well.

Please see below - thanks - Katie
---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Hunter Biden <hbiden(@rosemontseneca.com>
Date: Tue, Jan 20, 2015 at 11:41 AM
Subject: Fwd: Hope all is well.
To: Katie Dodge <kdodge(@rosemontseneca.com>

See below. Geoff is a former staffer and very close friend . I'm sure Dad will want to know.

RHB
202.333.1880
Begin forwarded message:

From: "Rogers, Geoff" <Geoff.Rogers@Glenmede.com>
Date: January 18, 2015 at 9:10:13 AM EST
To: "R. Hunter Biden" <hbiden(@rosemontseneca.com>
Subject: Hope all is well.

Hunter,

I hope you are off to a great start for 2015. Let's get together soon.

Sheryl and I have spent the last several weeks taking care of my mother in law who
turned 92 last week. Long life and a great woman. She was the secretary to 7
consecutive secretaries of defense beginning with Melvin Laird. She passed
away last night after a fight with an infection. She won all the highest honors of
defense department civilian employees. She introduced me over the years to
many of the highest decorated generals and admirals ever to serve our country.
All were great people. Included were Colin Powell etc etc

She loved your Dad and was one of his biggest fans. His character and family focus
always made her proud of him. He last spoke to her when we were all at his
house for Beau's fundraiser. He called her from my phone. Every once in a
while your Dad would leave her a message. She loved it. In his great style the
message would say. " Hi Thelma this is Joe Biden, you know, the Vice
President, remember me?" Of course she did and bragged about him often.

Anyway, I am not sure how to let your Dad know but pass along the news when you get a
minute. Memorial service will be at Fort Meyer in Arlington sometime next
month.

Hope to see you soon
Geoff

Sent from my 1Phone<br><br>

This email is confidential and subject to important disclaimers, conditions, and
disclosures that can be found at <a
href=">>>http://www.glenmede.com/index.php/companv info/email disclosur




es<<:">Glenmede< Email Disclosure</a>

Katie Dodge

Executive Assistant/ Office Manager

Rosemont Seneca Partners

1010 Wisconsin Ave., NW, #705
‘Washington, DC 20007
202-333-1880

Katie Dodge
Executive Assistant’ Office Manager
Rosemont Seneca Partners

1010 Wisconsin Ave., NW, #705
Washington, DC 20007

Katie Dodge

Executive Assistant/ Office Manager

Rosemont Seneca Partners
1010 Wisconsin Ave.,, NW, #705
Washington, DC 20007

202-333-1880



Muldoon, Anne Marie

FW: Hope all is well.
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Sent: Wed, 15 Apr 2015 08:26:31 -0400
From: "Chung, Kathy" <kathy s chung@ovp.eop.gov>

To: "Stackpole, Avra" <avra_w_stackpole@ovp.eop.gov=>, "Stackpole, Avra"
<"/o=eop/ou=exchange administrative group /cn=recipients/cn=stackpole, avra w.f8f">
Cc: "Muldoon, Anne Marie" <anne_m_person@ovp.eop.gov>, "Person, Anne"

<"/o=eop/ou=exchange administrative group /cn=recipients/cn=person, anne m.aae">
Subject: FW: Lincoln Award for Joe in Chicago

Avra, do you have this invite? We need to find it. Thanks.

From: Hunter Biden [mailto:hbiden@rosemontseneca.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 14, 2015 6:16 PM
To: Chung, Kathy; Muldoon, Anne Marie
Subject: Fwd: Lincoln Award for Joe in Chicago

Will someone please just give him and answer one way or another. Thanks.

RHB
202.333.1880
Begin forwarded message:

- — =
- —
- —
- —

From: William Marovitz,
Date: April 13, 2015 at 10:33:06 PM PDT
To: Hunter Biden <hbiden(@rosemontseneca.com>
Subject: Re: Lincoln Award for Joe in Chicago

e
-_—

Hunter, I thought we were making progress on something that works for you}l
Dad, but I haven't gotten a response from my most recent emails. Can u findjout

what's happening??

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 25, 2015, at 1:44 PM, William Marovitz

Thanks buddy. Who can I copy that's in charge is scheduling.

Sent from my iPhone
On Feb 25, 2015, at 2:38 PM, Hunter Biden
<hbiden(@rosemontseneca.com> wrote:

I just re-read my message to you- what I meant to say
was [ DID say something to Dad and he said he would
ask at next scheduling mtg. Il check with him again.
R. Hunter Biden

Rosemont Seneca Partners

Washington D.C.

202-333-1880

/

[

FOIA-6

wrote:




On Feb 25, 2015, at 3:27 PM, William Marovitz

wrote:

She should have but I never know what falls
between the cracks. I sent you the same

thing we sent the scheduler and hoped you - — - -

-

would bring it to your Dad. _ . —
Senator William Marovitz

On Feb 25, 2015, at 2:22 PM, Hunter Biden

wrote:
/
[ didn't d say something to him 4
directly- does the scheduler 4
have the request? /)
/ /
202.333.1880 E /
On Feb 25, 2015, at 2:58 PM, l'
William Marovitz : '
vrote: ,I
/
Hunter, is there d
someone I should ,I
talk to about your /
Dad receiving this ,'
Award or can '
you talk to him ,l
directly?? /

Senator William ,’
Marovitz

FOIA-6




Chung, Kathy

FW: Lincoln Award for Joe in Chicago
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Muldoon, Anne Marie

RE: INVITATION - Request for VP Biden to Address 2015 Truman Project Conference
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THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Thu Sep 21 10:41:40 EDT 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F-11

Additional Information:



Ruffner, Richard
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Suber, Kellen

Fri, 12 Dec 2014 16:48:07 -0500

Fo; DL-OVP-Office of Dr. Biden, DL-OVP-West Wing,

anhe.m_person@ovp.eop.gov, kellen_c._suber@ovp.eop.gov, richard_b_ruffner@ovp.eop.gov, bmassey@ovp.eop.gov, james_m_gleeson@ovp.eop.gov, carlos_e._elizondo@ovp.eop.gov, john_s_flynn@ovp.eop.gov, anthor
sheila_m_nix@ovp.eop.gov, DL-OVP-West Wing

Delaware Guest List

Attachments: 12.13.14 Delaware Guest List.docx (20.0 KB)

Kellen Suber | TheVice President’s Residence

(202) 456-3113



Saturday, December 13, 2014 at 5:00 p.m.

BIDEN FAMILY

Ashley Biden
Howard Krein
Hunter Biden
Kathleen Biden
Maisy Biden
Finnegan Biden
Valerie Biden Owens
Missy Owens
Bonny Glenn

Kelly Jacobs (TBC)
Caroline Biden
Ron Olivere

Joan Olivere

VPR — Office of the Social Secretary

Delaware Reception

Guest List (Accepts)

12/28/2023 12:32 PM



Patty Addis-Hudson
David Hudson, Spouse
Luke (19), Erik (21)
Kim Beene
Robin Downing, Spouse
Sally Berger, Aunt of Mrs. Hallie Biden
Lynn Blecker, Biden Family
Tammi Blecker, Spouse
Bradley (19), Alexander (14), Anastasia (12), Children
Ada Bordas, Guest of Bonny Glenn
Beverly Bove
Mr. Eric Bross, Delaware County Planning Department
Anna Bross, Spouse
Sue Canning
Joanna Champney, Executive Director, Delaware Center for Justice
Ryan Champney, Spouse
Katie Christopher, Daughter, Mike and Soula Christopher
Lynn Cornelius, Guest of Ms. Bonny Glenn
Katie Dodge, Rosemont Seneca

Conway Dodge Jr., Spouse

VPR — Office of the Social Secretary 2 12/28/2023 12:32 PM



Mary Doody

Jim Doody, Spouse

Jillian, Doody, Former Director of Intergovernmental Affairs and

Deputy Director of the Office of Public Engagement

Jim Elder
Katharine Elder, Spouse

Mary Page Evans, Artist
Tom Evans, Spouse
Page Evans, Daughter

Fariborz Fatemi, Former Senator Biden Staff
Nancy Fatemi, Spouse

Katisha Fortune, State of Delaware
Makenson Fortune, Guest

Mike Galbraith
Mona Parikh, Guest

Geri Gallagher

Tonya Garvin, Former Biden Senate Staff
Shawn Garvin, Spouse

Dominic Gioffre, Dentist, Father of Ms. Michele Smith

Eileen Giofffre, Spouse

VPR — Office of the Social Secretary 3
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Mark Gitenstein, Former Ambassador to Romania
Libby Gitenstein, Spoue

Michael Goldberg, Owner, Indulgence Jewelers
Alison Goldberg, Spouse

Suzanne Grant, Spouse, Mr. Stuart Grant
Nicole Grant, Daughter (23)

Nancy Green, Guest of Sissy Harris, Peter Kate Shoes
Joe Green, Spouse

Scott Green, Co-Founder, Lafayette Group
Julie Green, Spouse

Betty Jo Grier
Jane Layman, Daughter

Margaret Haggerty
William Haggerty, Guest

Mike Harkins
Helen Harkins, Spouse

Sissy Harris, Biden Family (Hallie Biden Cousin)
Robert Aerenson, Spouse
Whitney (23), Jackie (18), Children

Roger Harrison

VPR — Office of the Social Secretary 4
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Michael Hochman
Jaqueline Hochman, Spouse

Robert Hoopes Jr., President, VOX Global
Hillary Hoopes, Spouse

Gregory Jones
Camilla Jones

Mary Ann Kelley, former Biden Staff

Lynn Kokjohn, Thurman Adam's Daughter, Sussex Development

Committee
Steven Mervine, Jr., nephew (19)

Janet Kramer,
Brian Kramer, spouse

Chandlee Kuhn, Chief Judge, Delaware Family Court
Michael Kuhn, Guest

Jane, Layman, Daughter of Betty Jo Grier

Jim Ligouri, Office of Jonathan M. Young

Caroline Lintner, Head of the Board at Tatnall School
Matthew Linter, Guest

Marc LoPresti

Ann LoPresti, Spouse

VPR — Office of the Social Secretary 5
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Sarah Lubin
Andrew Lubin, Spouse
Andrew Lundgren, Vice President and In-House Counsel, National
Corporate Research
Julia Lundgren, Child (6)
Jim MacGilvray
James MacGilvray, Grandson (8)
Molly Magarik, Former Beau Biden Staff
Josh Magarik, Spoues
Teresa Mason, Former COS to Attorney General Beau Biden
Darcel Clark, Guest
Maria Matos, Latin American Community Center, Delaware
Givvel Morerro, Guest
Sarah McBride
Sarah Baron, Guest
Tom McCarthy, Former Special Agent in Charge
Maura McCarthy, Spouse
Mary (21), Colin (19), Elizabeth (12), Children
lan McConnel

Lindsay Stanley McConnel, Spouse

VPR — Office of the Social Secretary 6 12/28/2023 12:32 PM



Brian, McGlinchey
Meg McGlinchey, Spouse
Polly Mervine, Thurman Adam's Daughter
Stephen Mervine, Sr., Spouse
Mel Monzack, Managing Member
Ann Monzack, Spouse
Father David Murphy, St. Joseph’s Church, Wilmington, DE
Charlie Oberly, United States Attorney, Delaware
Lynn Parker, Guest
Michele Patrick
David Patrick
Joan Peugh, Rosemont Seneca
Jonathan Mayer, Spouse
Sara Polen
Mr. Henry Lee, Guest
Bruce Prolow
Sharon Prolow, Spouse
Chris Putala
Allison Putala, Spouse

Paulette Rappa, Sussex County

VPR — Office of the Social Secretary 7
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William Doll, Spouse
Aaron (12), Child
Eric Rise, University of Delaware
Karen Rise, Guest
Julie Schroeder, Institute of Politics at Harvard
Fred Sears, Delaware Community Foundation
Jo Ann Sears, Spouse
Liz Secundy, Sister, Hallie Biden
Stacey Wells, Guest
Joni Silverstein
Gabriel Silverstein Rivera, Guest
Gilbert Sloan
Sonia Sloan, Spouse
Michele Smith, Former VP Biden Staff
Stephen Smith, Spouse
Richard Smith
Claire Snyder-Hall, Sussex County
Mikki Snyder-Hall, Guest
Dr. Lynn Snyder-Mackler, Alumni Distinguished Professor, Department of

Physical Therapy, Mother of Alex Snyder-Mackler

VPR — Office of the Social Secretary 8 12/28/2023 12:32 PM



Mr. Michael Axe, Guest
Michael Stepnowski
Roxanne Stepnowski, Spouse
Bettina Stern
Christopher Stern, Guest
Shefon Taylor, Delaware Center for Justice
Brandon Brown, Guest
Trina Tjersland
Rebecca Frederick, Guest
Mark Tobin
Erin Tobin, Spouse,
Annie Tomasini, Former VP Biden Staff
Caitlin Donahue, Guest
Ginger Ward
Karissa Thacker, Guest
Jane Woodfin, Former Biden Senate Staff
Gary Bachula, Spouse
Terrence Wright
Larry Zutz

Joyce Zutz, Spouse

VPR — Office of the Social Secretary 9
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From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Attachments:

Suber, Kellen <kellen_c._suber@ovp.eop.gov>

Tuesday, December 9, 2014 7:39 PM

DL-OVP-West Wing; DL-OVP-Office of Dr. Biden; anne_m_person@ovp.eop.gov;
kellen_c._suber@ovp.eop.gov; richard_b_ruffner@ovp.eop.gov; bmassey@ovp.eop.gov;
james_m_gleeson@ovp.eop.gov, carlos_e._elizondo@ovp.eop.gov;
john_s_flynn@ovp.eop.gov; anthony_r._bernal@ovp.eop.gov;
evan_m_schrum@ovp.eop.gov; michael_j_stennis@ovp.eop.gov; DL-OVP-Office of Dr.
Biden; sheila_m_nix@ovp.eop.gov; DL-OVP-West Wing; julie_m_ziemba@ovp.eop.gov;
kathy_s_chung@ovp.eop.gov

Ames, Ali (Intern); Ames, Alexandra (Intern)

RE: Registration Report #3 for Delaware Reception on 12/13/14

12.13.14 Delaware Registration Report.xlsx

Please see Registration Report #3 for the Delaware Reception on Saturday, December 13, 2014. Additions
have been highlighted in yellow. Thanks and let me know if there are any questions or concerns.

Peter Kate people are not yet on this report, but they were sent invites. They are reflected in the count below.

NR
ACCEPTS | DECLINE | (Primary
Guests
Only)
160 56 80




Member _NR
Status Member Status First Name Last Name Title Company Invited By ACCEPTS | DECLINE (:;::;:V
Update Date only)
12/3/2014] Accepted Gary Bachula Spouse, Ms. Jane Woodfin Gary-Bachula Jane Woodfin 53 11 145
12/3/2014] Accepted Sarah Baron Sarah-Baron Sarah McBride
12/3/2014] Accepted Bernadette Bucciini Bernadette-Bucciini Bob Buccini
12/3/2014] Accepted Bob Buccini Bob-Buccini
12/3/2014| Accepted Katie Dodge Rosemont Seneca
12/3/2014] Accepted Conway Dodge Jr Spouse of Ms. Katie Dodge Conway-Dodge Jr Katie Dodge
12/3/2014] Accepted Jim Elder Jim-Elder
12/3/2014] Accepted Katherine Elder Katherine-Elder Jim Elder
12/3/2014] Accepted Rebecca Frederick Guest of Mr. Trina Tjersland Rebecca-Frederick Trina Tjersland
12/3/2014] Accepted Mike Galbraith Mike-Galbraith
12/4/2014| Accepted Dominic Gioffre Dentist, Father of Ms. Michele Smith Dominic-Gioffre
12/4/2014] Accepted Eileen Gioffre Mother, Michele Smith Eileen-Gioffre Dominic Gioffre
12/4/2014| Accepted Libby Gitenstein Spouse, Ambassador Mark Gitenstein Libby-Gitenstein Mark Gitenstein
12/4/2014] Accepted Mark Gitenstein Former Ambassador to Romania Mark-Gitenstein
12/3/2014] Accepted Michael Idb Owner Indulgence Jewelers, 1, DE
12/3/2014] Accepted Stuart Grant Prime Minister@ Council Lion Jewish Federation of Delaware
12/3/2014] Accepted helen harkins helen-harkins Mike Harkins
12/3/2014| Accepted Mike Harkins Mike-Harkins
12/4/2014] Accepted Roger Harrison Roger-Harrison
12/3/2014) Accepted Hilary Hoopes Spouse, Mr. Robert Hoopes Vox Global Robert Hoopes. Jr.
12/3/2014] Accepted Robert Hoopes. Ir. President Vox Global
12/3/2014] Accepted Jim Ligouri The Law Office of Jonathan M. Young
12/3/2014] Accepted Andrew Lubin Andrew-Lubin Sarah Lubin
12/3/2014] Accepted Sarah Lubin Andy-Lubin
12/3/2014] Accepted Jonathan Mayer Spouse, Ms. Joan Peugh Jonathan-Mayer Joan Peugh
12/3/2014] Accepted Sarah McBride Sarah-McBride
12/4/2014| Accepted lan McConnell lan-McConnell
12/3/2014] Accepted Brian McGlinchey Brian -MeGlinchey
12/3/2014| Accepted Meg McGlinchey Spouse, Mr. Brian McGlinchey .-meg.mcglinchey@gmail.com Brian McGlinchey
Monzack Mersky McLaughlin and Browder,
12/3/2014] Accepted Ann Monzack Spouse of Mr. Mel Monzack P.A. Melvyn Monzack
Monzack Mersky McLaughlin and Browder,
12/3/2014] Accepted Melvyn Monzack Managing Member P.A.
12/3/2014] Accepted Charlie Oberly United States Attorney Delaware
12/3/2014] Accepted Mona Parikh Mona-Parikh Mike Galbraith
12/3/2014] Accepted Lynne Parker Lynne-Parker Charlie Oberly
12/3/2014] Accepted Joan Peugh Rosemont Seneca
12/3/2014| Accepted Gilbert Sloan Gilbert-Sloan Sonia Sloan
12/3/2014] Accepted Sonia Sloan Spouse, Mr. Gilbert Sloan State of Delaware
12/3/2014] Accepted Claire Snyder-Hall Sussex County Women (Delaware)
12/3/2014] Accepted Mikki Snyder-Hall Mikki-Snyder-Hall Claire Snyder-Hall
12/4/2014] Accepted Lindsay Stanley McConnel |Guest of Mr. lan McConnell Lindsay-Stanley McConnel lan McConnell
12/3/2014] Accepted Michael Stepnowski Michael-Stepnowski
12/3/2014| Accepted Roxanne Stepnowski Spouse, Mr. Michael Stepnowski Roxanne-Stepnowski Michael Stepnowski
12/2/2014] Accepted Bettina Stern Bettina-Stern
12/2/2014] Accepted Christopher Stern Christopher-Stern Bettina Stern
12/3/2014] Accepted Karissa Thacker Karissa-Thacker Ginger Ward
12/3/2014] Accepted Trina Tjersland Trina-Tjersland
12/3/2014) Accepted MARK TOBIN MARK-TOBIN
12/2/2014 Accepted Harlan Ullman Chairman Killowen Group
12/2/2014| Accepted Julian Ullman Julian-Ullman Harlan Ullman
12/3/2014] Accepted Ginger Ward Ginger-Ward
12/3/2014] Accepted Jane ‘Woodfin Former Biden Senate Staff State of Delaware
12/3/2014)Accepted Joyce Zutz Spouse of Mr. Larry Zutz Joyce-Zutz Lawrence Zutz
12/3/2014] Accepted Larry zutz Willis Group Holdings Limited
12/3/2014| Declined Bill Ashton The Wellbrock Team (Realty)/JTB/VBO
12/3/2014| Declined Chris Athanassiades MediGuide America
12/3/2014] Declined |Mike Christopher Bancroft Homes
12/3/2014] Declined Patrick Harker President University of Delaware
12/3/2014] Declined Pierre Hayward Vice President University of Delaware
12/3/2014] Declined George MacNamara George-MacNamara
12/4/2014| Declined Brenda Mayrack Sussex County Women (Delaware)
12/3/2014] Declined Bob Pincus Skadden Arps
12/3/2014| Declined Shirley Price Sussex County Women (Delaware)
12/4/2014]| Declined Megan Szabo Teacher of the Year State of Delaware
12/3/2014| Declined Charlie Tierney Headmaster Tatnall School, Wilmington, DE
12/2/2014] Invited Patty Addis-Hudson Patty-Addis-Hudson
12/2/2014] Invited Josh Alcorn Staff of Attorney General Beau Biden State of Delaware
12/2/2014] Invited Linda Ammons Dean Widener University Law School
12/2/2014]Invited Peter Angelos Founder Law Offices of Peter Angelos
12/2/2014]Invited Sidney Balick Sidney-Balick
12/2/2014]invited Sally Berger Sally -Berger
12/2/2014] Invited Alana Biden Biden Family Alana-Biden
12/2/2014]invited Ashley Biden Biden Family Ashley-Biden
12/2/2014] Invited Jamie Biden Biden Family Jamie-Biden
12/2/2014]Invited Joseph (Beau) Biden Biden Family Joseph (Beau)-Biden
12/2/2014]Invited R. Hunter Biden Biden Family R. Hunter-Biden
12/2/2014]Invited Lynn Blecker Biden Family Lynn-Blecker
12/2/2014] Invited Janet Blessing Janet-Blessing
12/2/2014]Invited Julie Blue Deputy Finance Director Of TriState Area Obama-Biden 2012 Campaign
12/2/2014] Invited Ada Bordas Ada-Bordas
12/2/2014]Invited Howard Borin Howard-Borin
12/2/2014]Invited Tim Boulos Tim -Boulos
12/2/2014] Invited Beverly Bove Beverly-Bove




12/2/2014]Invited Eric Bross Delaware Country Planning Department
12/2/2014] Invited Chris Buccini Chris-Buccini
12/2/2014] Invited Rob Buccini Rob -Buccini
12/2/2014]Invited Jim Buhle Parents of Kathleen Biden Jim-Buhle
12/2/2014]Invited John Buhle John -Buhle
12/2/2014]Invited Michael Buhle Family of Kathleen Biden Michael-Buhle
12/2/2014] Invited Sue Canning Sue-Canning
12/2/2014] Invited Chris and Emily |Carrera Friend of Beau Biden Chris and Emily-Carrera
12/2/2014] Invited Joanna Champney Executive Director Delaware Center for Justice
12/2/2014}Invited Katherine Christopher Daughter of Mr. Mike Christopher Katherine-Christopher
12/2/2014]invited William Christopher Son of Mr. Mike Christopher William-Christopher
12/2/2014]invited Jeffrey Cooper Jeffrey-Cooper
12/2/2014] Invited Gerret Copeland Gerret-Copeland
12/2/2014]Invited Lynn Cornelius Friend of Ms. Bonny Glenn Lynn-Cornelius
12/2/2014] Invited Steve Cozen Steve-Cozen
12/2/2014]Invited Bart Dalton Bart -Dalton
12/2/2014]Invited Vince D'Anna Vince-D'Anna
12/2/2014]Invited Bert DiClemente Board Member Amtrak
12/2/2014] Invited John DiEleuterio National Guard
12/2/2014] Invited Jim Doody Jim-Doody
Daughter of Mrs. Mary Page Evans and Mr.
12/2/2014] Invited Page Evans Tom Evans Page -Evans
Son of Mrs. Mary Page Evans and Mr. Tom
12/2/2014]Invited Tom Evans Evans Tom-Evans
12/2/2014] Invited Tom Evans Artist Mary Page Evans
12/2/2014] Invited Fariborz Fatemi Former VP Biden Staff Fariborz-Fatemi
12/2/2014]Invited Katisha Fortune Katisha-Fortune
12/2/2014]Invited Geri Gallagher Geri-Gallagh
12/2/2014]invited George Giannopoulos George-Giannopoulos
12/2/2014] Invited Thomas Girardi Thomas-Girardi
12/2/2014] Invited Jennifer Glenn Family of Dr. Jill Biden Jennifer -Glenn
12/2/2014]Invited Paul Glenn Ir Family of Dr. Jill Biden Paul-Glenn Jr
12/2/2014] Invited Stuart Grant Attorney Grant and Eisenhofer Law Firm
12/2/2014] Invited Betty Jo Grier Betty Jo -Grier
12/2/2014] Invited Kamila Harris Attorney General State of California
12/2/2014]Invited Sissy Harris Peter Kate Shoes LLC
12/2/2014]Invited Hank Hartman Biden Family Hank-Hartman
12/2/2014]Invited Michael Hochman Michael-Hochman
12/2/2014] Invited Lewis Hyman Lewis-Hyman
12/2/2014] Invited John Hynansky Founder Winner Auto, Wilmington, DE
12/2/2014]invited Kelly Jacobs Biden Family Kelly-Jacobs
12/2/2014]Invited Camilla Jones Westminster Presbyterian Church
12/2/2014]Invited Laura Jones Pachulski Stang Ziehl & Jones: Law Firm
12/2/2014]Invited Ted Kaufman Former U.S. Senator State of Delaware
12/2/2014] Invited Nealie Kendall Biden Family Nealie-Kendall
Thurman Adam's Daughter, Sussex
12/2/2014] Invited Tucker Kokjohn Development Committee Fund for Women
12/2/2014] Invited Janet Kramer Janet-Kramer
12/2/2014]Invited Peter Kraus Founding Partner Water Kraus and Paul LLP
12/2/2014]Invited Stan Krein Biden Family Stan-Krein
12/2/2014]Invited Steven Krein Biden Family Steven-Krein
12/2/2014] Invited Jim Larkin Golf Pro Fieldstone Golf Club
12/2/2014] Invited Robert Laskowski CEO Christiana Care
12/2/2014] Invited Samuel Lathem President Delaware AFL-CIO
12/2/2014]Invited Janet Layman Daughter of Betty Jo Grier Janet-Layman
12/2/2014]Invited David Ledford Editor Wilmington News Journal
12/2/2014]Invited William Levin Levin Simes Law Firm
12/2/2014]Invited Tom Lewis Tom-Lewis
Caroline: President of Tatnall Board;
Matthew: Head of DE DOJ's Fraud and
12/2/2014]Invited Caroline Lintner Consumer Protection Unit
12/2/2014] Invited Leo Long Former Biden Senate Staff Delaware
12/2/2014] Invited Marc LoPresti Thorp Law Firm
12/2/2014] Invited Andrew Lundgren Vice President and In-House Counsel National Corporate Research
12/2/2014] Invited Jim MacGilvray Jim-MacGilvray
12/2/2014] Invited Charles Madden Charles-Madden
12/3/2014]invited Molly Magarik Beau Biden State Politcal Director Molly-Magarik
12/2/2014]Invited Charlotte Maher Owner FIT, Wilmingten DE
12/2/2014]Invited Francis Malooly Francis -Malooly
12/2/2014]Invited Karen Marcou Karen-Marcou
12/2/2014] Invited Teresa Mason Former COS to Attorney General Beau Biden |Teresa-Mason
Latin American Community Center,
12/2/2014] Invited Maria Matos Delaware
12/2/2014]Invited Marie Mayor Sussex County Women (Delaware)
12/2/2014]Invited Sally McBride Sally -McBride
12/2/2014]Invited Sarah McBride Sarah-McBride
12/2/2014]invited Tom McCarthy Former Special Agent in Charge United States Secret Service
12/2/2014] Invited Terrence Meehan Meehan & Associates CPA
12/2/2014]invited Henry Mellon Biden Neighbors Henry-Mellon
12/2/2014]Invited Jay Mervine Thurman Adam's Daughter Jay-Mervine
12/2/2014] Invited Dianna Minella Dianna-Minella
12/2/2014]Invited Father David Murphy St. Joseph's Church, Wilmington, DE
12/2/2014]Invited Timothy Murray Archivist University of Delaware
12/2/2014] Invited Lisa Ogden Lisa-Ogden
12/2/2014] Invited Ed Oldfield Biden Family Friend Ed-Oldfield
12/2/2014] Invited Ron Olivere Family of Mrs. Hallie Biden Ron-Olivere
12/2/2014] Invited Brian Olson CEO LA Red Health Center




12/2/2014]Invited Casey Owens Biden Family Casey-Owens
12/2/2014] Invited Cuffe Owens Biden Family Cuffe-Owens
12/2/2014] Invited Jack Owens Biden Family Jack-Owens
12/2/2014]Invited Jade Owens Biden Family Jade-Owens
12/2/2014]Invited Valerie (Missy) JOwens Biden Family Valerie (Missy)-Owens
12/2/2014]Invited Joe Pacello Barber Men's Room, Wilmi 1, DE
12/2/2014] Invited Michele Patrick Michele-Patrick
12/2/2014] Invited Leslie Paulson Leslie-Paulson
12/2/2014] Invited Claudia Pena Porretti La Esperanza, Delaware
12/2/2014]Invited Francis Person Francis-Person
12/2/2014] Invited Bruce Prolow Hillstone International
12/2/2014]Invited Chris Putala Former Staffer and Contributer
12/2/2014]invited William Quillen Drinker Biddle & Reath LLP
12/2/2014]Invited Paulette Rappa Sussex County Women (Delaware)
12/2/2014] Invited Monsignor Rebman St. Joseph's Church, Wilmington, DE
12/2/2014]Invited Eric Rise University of Delaware
12/2/2014]Invited Alma Roach Sussex County Women {Delaware)
12/2/2014]Invited Jack Rosen Rosen Partners LLC
12/2/2014] Invited Bebe Ross Coker Public Education Advocate
12/2/2014]Invited Kathleen Savage Biden Family Kathleen-Savage
12/2/2014] Invited Carl Schnee Retired, Attorney Carl-Schnee
12/2/2014]Invited Bernard Schwartz Bernard-Schwartz
12/2/2014]Invited Eric Schwerin Eric-Schwerin
12/2/2014]Invited Fred Sears DE Community Foundation
12/2/2014]Invited Joni Silverstein Joni -Silverstein
12/2/2014]Invited Kevin Smith Former Biden Senate Staff kevin-smith
12/2/2014]Invited Michele Smith Former VP Biden Staff MICHELE-SMITH
12/2/2014] Invited Richard Smith richard-smith
12/2/2014] Invited Jim Snow Biden Family Jim-Snow

Alumni Distinguished Professor, Department

of Physical Therapy, Mother of Alex Snyder-
12/2/2014]Invited Dr. Lynn Snyder-Mackler Mackler University of Delaware
12/2/2014] Invited Paul Sohn Paul-Sohn
12/2/2014]Invited David Solacoff Spouse of Lynne Dupont David-Solacoff
12/2/2014] Invited Michael stillabower Christiana Care
12/2/2014]Invited Michele Sullivan Michele-Sullivan
12/2/2014]Invited John Sweeney Wilmington News Journal
12/2/2014] Invited Mark Tobin Mark-Tobin
12/2/2014] Invited Annie Tomasini Former VP Biden Staff Annie -Tomasini
12/2/2014] Invited Dennis Toner Horizen Advisors
12/2/2014]Invited Rhonda Tuman Sussex County Women {Delaware)
12/2/2014]Invited Richard Vague Philadelphia
12/2/2014]Invited Frank Vavala Adjutant General Delaware National Guard
12/2/2014] Invited Dave Walsh Dave-Walsh
12/2/2014] Invited John Williams TX Trial Lawyers
12/2/2014] Invited Terrence Wright Terrence-Wright
12/2/2014]Invited Yukie Yamamoto Owner Yukie Flowers, DE
12/2/2014]invited Mark Zwonitzer Apograph Productions - Films




Member o
Status | Member Status | First Name Last Name Title Company Email Invited By accepts | pecune | IPimery
Update Date iests
Only)
12/7/2014| Accepted Patty Addis-Hudson Patty-Addis-Hudson 130 a0 g1
12/5/2014| Accepted Jackie Acrenson Guest of Sissy Harris Jackie-Aerenson
12/5/2014| Accepted Robert Aerenson Guest of Sissy Harris Robert-Aerenson
12/5/2014| Accepted Whitney Acrenson Guest of Sissy Harris Whitney-Aerenson
12/3/2014| Accepted Gary Bachula Spouse, Ms. Jane Woodfin Gary-Bachula Jane Woodfin
12/3/2014| Accepted Sarah Baron Sarah-Baran Sarah McBride
12/5/2014| Accepted Ashley Iﬁen Biden Family Ashley-Biden
12/5/2014| Accepted Caroline Biden Biden Family Caroline-Biden '
12/5/2014| Accepted R Hunter Biden Biden Fami R_Hunter-Biden |
12/7/2014| Accepted Valerie Biden Owens Biden Family Valerie Biden Owens I
12/4/2014| Accepted Ada Bordas Ada-Bordas |
12/4/2014] Accepted Beverly |guve Beverly-Bove \
12/3/2014| Accepted Bernadette Bucciini Bernadette-Bucciini Bob Buccini
12/3/2014| Accepted Bob |Buccini Bob-Buccini |
12/5/2014| Accepted Sue Canning Sue-Canning Q
Executive Director, Delaware Center for
12/5/2014] Accepted Joanna Champney Justice Joanna-Champney i
12/5/2014| Accepted Ryan Champney Spouse, Mrs. Joanna Champney Ryan-Champney. Joanna Champney
12/5/2014| Accepted Katie Christopher Katie-Chri
12/4/2014| Accepted Darcel Clark Darcel-Clark Teresa Mason
12/4/2014| Accepted Lynn Cornelius Friend of Ms_Bonny Glenn Lynn-Cornelius
12/5/2014| Accepted Bart Dalton. Bart -Dalton F OlA—G
12/5/2014| Accepted Eileen Dalton Eileen-Dalton Bart Dalton
12/3/2014| Accepted Katie Dodge Rosemont Seneca
12/3/2014| Accepted Conway Dodge Jr. Spouse of Ms_Katie Dodge Conway-Dodge Ir Katie Dodge
Former Director of Intergovernmental Affairs
and Deputy Director of the Office of Public
12/7/2014| Accepted Jsillian Doody Engagement Office of the Vice President
12/7/2014| Accepted Jim Doody Jim-Doody
12/7/2014| Accepted Mary Doody. Guest of ITB Mary-Doody.
12/3/2014| Accepted Jim Elder Jim-Elder
12/3/2014| Accepted Katherine |ﬁr Katherine-Elder Jim Elder
12/6/2014| Accepted Mary Page Evans. Artist Mary Page Evans
12/5/2014| Accepted Fariborz Fatemi Former VP Biden Staff Fariborz-Fatemi
12/5/2014| Accepted Nancy Fatemi Spouse, Mr. Fariborz Fatemi nancy-fatemi Fariborz Fatemi
12/4/2014| Accepted Katisha Fortune State of Delaware
12/4/2014| Accepted Makenson Fortune Guest of Katish Fortune Makenson-Fortune Katisha Fortune
12/3/2014| Accepted Rebecca Frederick Guest of Mr. Trina Tjersland Rebecca-Frederick Trina Tjersland
12/3/2014| Accepted Mike Galbraith Mike-Galbraith
12/6/2014| Accepted Geri Gallagher Geri-Gallagher
12/5/2014| Accepted Shawn Garvin Spouse of Ms. Tonya Garvin Shawn-Garvin
12/7/2014| Accepted Tonya Ganvin State of Delaware
12/4/2014| Accepted Dominic Gioffre Dentist, Father of Ms_ Michele Smith Dominic-Gioffre
12/4/2014| Accepted Eileen Gioffre Mother, Michele Smith Eileen-Gioffre Dominic Gioffre
12/4/2014| Accepted Libby Gitenstein Spouse, Mark Libby-Gitenstein Mark Gitenstein
12/4/2014| Accepted Mark Gitenstein Former Ambassador to Romania Mark-Gitenstein
12/7/2014| Accepted Alison Goldberg Spouse, Mr. Michael Goldberg Indulgence Jewelers, Wilmington, DE Michael Goldberg
12/3/2014| Accepted Michael Goldberg Owiner indulgence Jewelers, Wilmington, DE
12/5/2014| Accepted Julie Green Julie-Green Scott Green
12/5/2014| Accepted Scott Green Co-Founder Lafayette Group
12/7/2014| Accepted Betty lo Grier Betty Jo -Grier
12/5/2014| Accepted Margaret Haggerty Margaret-Haggerty
12/5/2014| Accepted William Haggerty William-Haggerty Margaret Haggerty
12/3/2014) Accepted helen harkins helen-harkins Mike Harkins
12/3/2014| Accepted Mike Harkins Mike-Harkins
12/5/2014| Accepted Sissy Harris Biden Family {Hallie Biden Cousin) Peter Kate Shoes LLC
12/4/2014| Accepted Roger Harrison Roger-Harrison
12/6/2014| Accepted Jacqueline Hochman Guest, Mr. Michael Hochman Jacqueline-Hochman Michael Hochman:
12/6/2014| Accepted Michael Hochman Michael-Hochman
12/3/2014| Accepted Hilary Hoopes Spouse, Mr. Robert Hoopes Vox Global Robert Hoopes.
12/3/2014| Accepted Robert Hoopes._Ir. President Vox Global
Spouse, Delaware State Rep. Patty Addis-
12/7/2014|Accepted David Hudson Hudson David-Hudson Patty Addis-Hudson
12/7/2014| Accepted Erik Hudson Child, State Rep. Patty Addis-Hudson State of Delaware Patty Addis-Hudson
12/7/2014| Accepted Luke Hudson Child, State Rep. Patty Addis-Hudson State of Delaware Patty Addis-Hudson
12/4/2014| Accepted Camilla lones Camilla-Jones Gregory Jones
12/4/2014| Accepted Gregory Jones Gregory-Jones
12/5/2014| Accepted Mary Ann Kelley former Biden Staff Mary Ann-Kelley
12/5/2014| Accepted Brian Kramer Brian-Kramer Janet Kramer
12/5/2014| Accepted Janet Kramer Janet-kramer
12/4/2014| Accepted Chandlee Kuhn Chief ludge, Delaware Family Court State of Delaware
12/4/2014| Accepted Michael Kuhn Michael-Kuhn Chandlee Kuhn
12/7/2014| Accepted Jane Layman Daughter of Betty Jo Grier Janet-Layman
12/3/2014| Accepted Jim Ligouri The Law Office of Jonathan M. Young
Caroline: President of Tatnall Board;
Matthew: Head of DE DOJ's Fraud and
12/5/2014| Accepted Caroline Lintner Consumer Protection Unit
12/5/2014|Accepted Matthew Lintner Matthew-Lintner Caroline Lintner
12/3/2014| Accepted Andrew Lubin Andrew-Lubin Sarah Lubin
12/3/2014|Accepted Sarah Lubin Andy-Lubin
12/5/2014 Accepted Andrew Lundgren Vice President and In-House Counsel National Corporate Research
12/5/2014|Accepted Josh Magarik Spouse, Mrs_ Molly Magarik lan-Magarik
12/5/2014| Accepted Molly. Magarik Beau Biden State Politcal Director Molly-Magarik
12/4/2014| Accepted Teresa Mason Former COS to Attorney General Beau Biden | Teresa-Mason
12/5/2014| Accepted Maria Matos Latin American Community Center, Delaware
12/3/2014|Accepted Jonathan Mayer Spouse, Ms._loan Peugh Jonathan-Mayer Joan Peugh
12/3/2014| Accepted Sarah McBride Sarah-McBride
12/4/2014|Accepted lan McConnell lan-McConnell
12/3/2014| Accepted Brian McGlinchey Brian -McGlinchey
12/3/2014| Accepted Meg McGlinchey Spouse, Mr. Brian McGlinchey -meg.meglinchey@gmail.com Brian McGlinchey
12/4/2014| Accepted Jay Mervine Thurman Adam’s Daughter Jay Mervine
12/4/2014|Accepted Stephen Menvine Stephen-Mervine Jay Mervine
Monzack Mersky McLaughlin and Browder,
12/3/2014|Accepted Ann Monzack spouse of Mr. Mel Monzack PA Melvwyn Monzack
Meonzack Mersky McLaughlin and Browder,
12/3/2014|Accepted Melyn Monzack Managing Member PA
12/5/2014| Accepted Givel Morerro Guest of Ms. Maria Matos & biz Maria Matos
12/7/2014|Accepted Father David ___|Murphy. St_Joseph's Church, Wilmington, DE
12/3/2014| Accepted Charlie Oberly United States Attorney Delaware
12/7/2014|Accepted Joan Olivere Biden Family Biden Family
Olivere Family of Mrs. Hallie Biden Ron-Olivere
Owiens Biden Family lack-Owens
12/5/2014| Accepted Missy Owens Biden Family Valerie (Missy)-Owens
12/3/2014|Accepted Mona Parikh Mona-Parikh Mike Galbraith
12/3/2014| Accepted Lynne Parker Lynne-Parker Charlie Oberly



lichele Patrick

[Chris Putala

Eric Rise

1ioni Silverstein

Sonia Sloan

FOIA-6

ICHELE SMITH

12/4/2014] Accepted David Patrick David-Patrick
12/4/2014| Accepted Michele Patrick Michele-Patrick
12/3/2014| Accepted Joan Peugh Rosemont Seneca
12/5/2014| Accepted Allison Putala Allison-Putala
12/5/2014] Accepted Chris. Putala Former Staffer and Contributer
12/4/2014] Accepted Eric Rise University of Delaware
12/4/2014| Accepted Karen Rise Karen-Rise
12/5/2014] Accepted Julie Schroeder Julie-Schroeder
12/4j2014| Accepted Fred Sears DE Community Foundation
12/5/2014] Accepted Jo Ann Sears Spouse, Mr. Fred Sears o Ann-Sears
12/4/2014| Accepted Joni Silverstein [loni -Silverstein
12/4/2014| Accepted Gabriel Silverstein Rivera Gabriel-Silverstein Rivera
12/3/2014| Accepted Gilbert Sloan Gilbert-Sloan
12/3/2014| Accepted Sonia Sloan Spouse, Mr. Gilbert Sloan State of Delaware
12/6/2014| Accepted Michele Smith Former VP Biden Staff MICHELE-SMITH
12/7/2014] Accepted Richard Smith richard-smith
12/7/2014| Accepted Stephen Smith Spouse, Ms. Michele Smith Stephen-mith
12/3/2014] Accepted Claire Snyder-Hall Sussex County Wamen (Delaware)
12/3/2014| Accepted Mikki Snyder-Hall Mikki-Snyder-Hall
12/4/2014] Accepted Lindsay Stanley McConnel | Guest of Mr. lan McConnell Lindsay-Stanley McConnel
12/3/2014] Accepted Michael Stepnowski Michael-Stepnowski
12/3/2014| Accepted Roxanne Stepnowski Spouse, Mr. Michael Stepnowski Roxanne-Stepnowski
12/2/2014| Accepted Bettina Stern Bettina-Stern
12/2/2014] Accepted Christopher Stern Christapher-Stern
12/3/2014| Accepted Karissa Thacker Karissa-Thacker
12/3/2014] Accepted Trina Tjersland Trina-Tjersland
12/3/2014| Accepted MARK TOBIN MARK-TOBIN
12/2/2014] Accepted Harlan Uliman Chairman Killowen Group
12/2/2014| Accepted Julian Uliman julian-Uliman
12/3/2014| Accepted Ginger Ward Ginger-Ward
12/3/2014| Accepted Jane 'Woodfin Former Biden Senate Staff State of Delaware
12/3/2014| Accepted Joyce Zutz Spouse of Mr. Larry Zutz loyce-Zutz
12/3/2014] Accepted Larry Zutz Willis Group Holdings Limited
12/3/2014| Declined Bill Ashton The Wellbrock Team (Realty)/JTB/VBO
12/3/2014| Declined Chris d MediGuide America
12/5/2014| Declined Sidney Balick Sidney-Balick
12/7/2014| Declined Hallie Biden Biden Family Hallie-Biden
12/7/2014| Declined Jim Biden Biden Family James-Biden
12/7/2014| Declined Joseph (Beau)  |Biden Biden Family Joseph (Beau)-Biden
12/7/2014| Declined Sara Biden Biden Family. Biden Family
12/7/2014| Declined Julie Blue Deputy Finance Director Of TriState Area (Obama-Biden 2012 Campaign
12/7/2014| Declined Jim Buhle Parents of Kathleen Biden Jim-Buhle
12/7/2014| Declined Roberta Buhle Biden Family, Mother of Kathleen Biden Roberta-Buhle
12/3/2014| Declined Mike Christopher Bancroft Homes
12/5/2014| Declined William Christopher Son of Mr. Mike Christopher William-Christopher
12/5/2014| Declined Bert DiClemente Board Member Amtrak
12/5/2014| Declined John DiEleuterio National Guard
12/7/2014| Declined Stuart Grant Attorney (Grant and Eisenhofer Law Firm
12/3/2014| Declined Patrick Harker President University of Delaware
12/3/2014| Declined Pierre Hayward Vice President University of Delaware
12/4/2014| Declined Lewis Hyman Lewis-Hyman
12/4/2014| Declined Ted Kaufman Former U.S. Senator State of Delaware
12/6/2014| Declined Tom Lewis Tom-Lewis
12/3/2014| Declined Gearge MacNamara (George-MacNamara
12/5/2014| Declined Francis Malooly Francis -Malooly
12/4/2014| Declined Brenda Mayrack Sussex County Women (Delaware)
12/5/2014| Declined Lisa Ogden Lisa-Ogden
12/4/2014| Declined Ed Oldfield Biden Family Friend Ed-Oldfield
12/7/2014| Declined Casey Owens Biden Family Casey-Owens
12/5/2014| Declined Joe Pacello Barber Men's Room, Wilmington, DE
12/4/2014| Declined Leslie Paulson Leslie-Paulson
12/3/2014| Declined Bob Pincus Skadden Arps
12/3/2014| Declined Shirley Price Sussex County Women (Delaware)
12/5/2014| Declined Michael stillabower Christiana Care
12/4/2014| Declined Michele Sullivan Michele-Sullivan
12/4/2014| Declined Michele Sullivan Michele-Sullivan
12/5/2014| Declined John Sweeney Wilmington News Journal
12/4/2014| Declined Megan Szabo Teacher of the Year State of Delaware
12/3/2014| Declined Charlie Tierney Headmaster Tatnall School, Wilmington, DE
12/5/2014| Declined Dennis Toner Horizen Advisors
12/7/2014| Declined Frank Vavala Adjutant General Delaware National Guard
12/7/2014| Declined Theresa Verbic The Institute of Politics at Harvard Universit|
12/5/2014| Declined Dave [walsh Dave-Walsh
12/2/2014|Invited Josh Alcorn Staff of Atterney General Beau Biden State of Delaware
12/2/2014|Invited Linda Ammons Dean 'Widener University Law School
12/2/2014]Invited Peter Angelos Founder Law Offices of Peter Angelos
12/2/2014Invited Sally Berger Sally -Berger
12/2/2014]Invited Alana Biden Biden Family Alana-Biden
12/2/2014]Invited Jamie Biden Biden Family Jamie-Biden
12/2/2014Invited Lynn Blecker Biden Family Lynn-Blecker
12/2/2014]Invited Janet Blessing Janet-Blessing
12/2/2014|Invited Howard Borin Howard-Borin
12/2/2014|Invited Tim Boulos Tim -Boulos
12/2/2014Invited Eric Bross Delaware Country Planning Department
12/2/2014|Invited Chris Buccini Chris-Buccini
12/2/2014|Invited Rob Buccini Rob -Buccini
12/2/2014]Invited John Buhle John -Buhle
12/2/2014|Invited Michael Buhle Family of Kathleen Biden Michael-Buhle
12/2/2014]Invited Chris and Emily |Carrera Friend of Beau Biden Chris and Emily-Carrera
12/2/2014Invited Katherine Christopher Daughter of Mr. Mike Christopher Katherine-Christopher
12/2/2014]Invited Jeffrey Cooper Jeffrey-Coaper
12/2/2014Invited Gerret Copeland Gerret-Copeland
12/2/2014|Invited Steve Cozen Steve-Cozen
12/2/2014|Invited Vince D'Anna Vince-D'Anna

Daughter of Mrs. Mary Page Evans and Mr.
12/2/2014Invited Page Evans Tom Evans Page -Evans

Son of Mrs. Mary Page Evans and Mr. Tom
12/2/2014|Invited Tom Evans Evans. Tom-Evans
12/2/2014]Invited Gearge Giannopoulos (George-Giannopoulos
12/2/2014|Invited Thomas Girardi Thomas-Girardi
12/2/2014|Invited Jennifer Glenn Family of Dr. Jill Biden Jennifer -Glenn
12/2/2014|Invited Paul Glenn Jr Family of Dr_Jill Biden Paul-Glenn Jr
12/4/2014]Invited Scott Green Partner / Major City Chiefs Lafayette Group
12/2/2014|Invited Kamila Harris Attorney General State of California
12/2/2014]Invited Hank Hartman Biden Family Hank-Hartman
12/2/2014| Invited John Hynansky Founder Winner Auto, Wilmington, DE
12/2/2014]Invited Kelly Jacobs Biden Family Kelly-Jacobs
12/2/2014|Invited Laura Jones Pachulski Stang Ziehl & Jones: Law Firm
12/2/2014]Invited Nealie Kendall Biden Family Nealie-Kendall

faire Snyder-Hall

jan McConnell

ichael Stepnowski

[Bettina Stern

fGinger Ward

JHarian Uliman

JLawrence Zutz




Thurman Adam’s Daughter, Sussex

12/2/2014|Invited Tucker Kokjohn Development Committee Fund for Women
12/2/2014|Invited Peter Kraus Founding Partner 'Water Kraus and Paul LLP
12/2/2014]Invited Stan Krein Biden Family Stan-Krein
12/2/2014Invited Steven Krein Biden Family Steven-Krein
12/2/2014|Invited Jim Larkin Golf Pro Fieldstone Golf Club
12/2/2014|Invited Robert Laskowski CEQ Christiana Care
12/2/2014|Invited Samuel Lathem President Delaware AFL-CIO
12/2/2014|Invited David Ledford Editor 'Wilmington News Journal
12/2/2014)Invited William Levin Levin Simes Law Firm
12/2/2014|Invited Leo Long Former Biden Senate Staff Delaware
12/2/2014Invited Marc LoPresti Thorp Law Firm
12/2/2014Invited Jim MacGilvray lim-MacGilvray
12/2/2014]Invited Charles Madden Charles-Madden
12/2/2014| Invited Charlotte Maher Owner FIT, Wilmington DE
12/2/2014]Invited Karen Marcou Karen-Marcou F Ol A_G
12/2/2014Invited Marie Mayor Sussex County Women (Delaware)
12/2/2014]Invited sally McBride Sally -McBride
12/2/2014|Invited Sarah McBride Sarah-McBride
12/2/2014]Invited Tom McCarthy Former Special Agent in Charge United States Secret Service
12/2/2014|Invited Terrence Meaehan Meehan & Associates CPA
12/2/2014]Invited Henry Mellon Biden Neighbors Henry-Mellon
12/2/2014|Invited Dianna Minella Dianna-Minella
12/2/2014]Invited Timothy Murray Archivist University of Delaware
12/2/2014|Invited Brian Olson CEQ LA Red Health Center
12/2/2014]Invited Cuffe Owens Biden Family Cuffe-Owens
12/2/2014| Invited Jade Owens [Biden Family Jade-Owens
12/2/2014]Invited Claudia Pena Porretti La Esperanza, Delaware
12/2/2014|Invited Francis Person Francis-Person
12/4/2014|Invited Sadie Polen The Institute of Politics at Harvard University]
12/2/2014|Invited Bruce Prolow Hillstone International
12/2/2014|Invited William Quillen Drinker Biddle & Reath LLP

Cabinet Secretary for the Department of

Services for Children, Youth and Their
12/4/2014| Invited Jennifer Ranji Families State of Delaware

12/2/2014]Invited
12/2/2014|Invited

Paulette Rappa
Monsignor Rebman

Sussex County Women (Delaware)

st Joseph's Church, Wilmington, DE

12/2/2014|Invited Alma Roach Sussex County Women (Delaware)
12/2/2014|Invited Jack lFsen Rosen Partners LLC
12/2/2014] Invited Bebe [Ross Coker Public Education Advocate
12/2/2014]Invited Kathleen Savage Biden Family Kathleen-Savage
12/2/2014|Invited Carl Schnee Retired, Attorney Carl-5chnee
12/4/2014|Invited Julie Schroeder The Institute of Politics at Harvard University]
12/2/2014]Invited Bernard E(hwartl Bernard-Schwartz
12/2/2014|Invited Eric Schwerin Eric-Schwerin
12/4/2014|Invited Laura Simolaris The Institute of Politics at Harvard University]
12/2/2014) Invited |Kevin |5lith Former Biden Senate Staff ke mith
12/2/2014|Invited Jim Snow Biden Family Jim-Snow

Alumni Distinguished Professor, Department

of Physical Therapy, Mother of Alex Snyder-
12/2/2014|Invited Dr. Lynn Snyder-Mackler Mackler University of Delaware
12/2/2014|Invited Paul Sohn Paul-50hn
12/2/2014]Invited David Solacoff Spouse of Lynne Dupont David-Solacoff
12/4/2014|Invited Alysha Tierney The Institute of Politics at Harvard Universityll
12/2/2014|Invited Annie Tomasini Former VP Biden Staff Annie -Tomasini
12/2/2014]Invited Rhonda Tuman Sussex County Women (Delaware)
12/2/2014|Invited Richard Vague Philadelphia
12/2/2014]Invited John williams TX Trial Lawyers.
12/4/2014]Invited Maggie Williams The Institute of Politics at Harvard University§
12/2/2014|Invited Tarrence Wright Terrence-Wright
12/2/2014]Invited Yukie Yamamoto Owner Yukie Flowers, DE
12/2/2014|Invited Mark Zwonitzer Apograph Productions - Films




NR

Mamber Status Member Status Sal First Name Last Name Title Company Email Invited By ACCEPTS | DECLINE (Pramary
Update Date Guests
Only)
Patty-Addis- J
12/7/2014)Accepted Patty Addis-Hudson Hudson ! 160 56 72
Guest of Sissy |
12/7/2014)Accepted Jackie Aerenson Harris Jackie-Aerenson 1
Guest of Sissy
12/7/2014)Accepted Robert Aerenson Harris Robert-Aerenson l
Guest of Sissy 1
12/7/2014) Accepted Whitney Aerenson Harris Whitney-Aerenson |
Guest of Dr. Lynn . Lynn Snyder-
12/8/2014)Accepted Michael Axe Snyder-Mackler Michael-Axe Mackler
Spouse, Ms. lane F OIA—6
12/3/2014)Accepted Mr. Gary Bachula Woodfin Gary-Bachula he Woodfin
12/3/2014) Accepted Sarah Baron Sarah-Baron |Sarah McBride
12/9/2014)Accepted Sally Berger Sally -Berger
12/5/2014) Accepted Ashley Biden Biden Family Ashley-Biden
12/5/2014)Accepted Caroline Biden Biden Family Caroline-Biden
Daughter, Mr.
Hunter and Mrs.
12/8/2014) Accepted Ms. Finnegan Biden Kathleen Biden Biden Family
Daughter, Mr.
Hunter and Mrs.
12/8/2014) Accepted Ms. Maisy Biden Kathleen Biden Biden Family
12/5/2014)Accepted R. Hunter Biden Biden Family R. Hunter-Biden
Valerie-Biden
12/7/2014) Accepted Valerie Biden Owens Biden Family Owens
Son of Mr. Lynn
and Mrs. Tammi
Blecker, Dr. Biden
12/8/2014)Accepted Alexander Blecker Family Alexander-Blecker Lynn Blecker
Daughter of Mr.
Lynn and Mrs.
Tammi Blecker, Dr.
12/8/2014)Accepted Anastasia Blecker Biden Family Anastasia-Blecker Lynn Blecker
Son of Mr. Lynn
and Mrs. Tammi
Blecker, Dr. Biden
12/8/2014)Accepted Bradley Blecker Family Bradley-Blecker Lynn Blecker
12/8/2014)Accepted Lynn Blecker Biden Family Lynn-Blecker
Spouse, of Mr.
Lynn Blecker, Dr.
12/8/2014)Accepted Mrs. Tammi Blecker Biden Family Tammi-Blecker
12/4/2014)Accepted Ada Bordas Ada-Bordas
12/4/2014)Accepted Beverly Bove Beverly-Bove
Delaware Country
Planning
12/7/2014) Accepted Eric Bross Department
12/7/2014)Accepted Eric Bross Eric-Bross Eric Bross
Guest, Ms. Shefon |The Wilmington
12/8/2014)Accepted Mr. Brandon Brown Taylor HOPE Commission Shefon Taylor
Bernadette-
12/3/2014)Accepted Bernadette Bucciini Bucc Bob Buccini
12/5/2014)Accepted Sue Canning Sue-Canning
Executive Director,
Delaware Center
12/5/2014)Accepted Joanna Champney for Justice Joanna-Champney
Spouse, Mrs.
12/5/2014)Accepted Mr. Ryan Champney Joanna Champney |Ryan-Champney oanna Champney
12/5/2014)Accepted Katie Christopher Katie-Christopher
12/4/2014)Accepted Darcel Clark Darcel-Clark [Teresa Mason
Friend of Ms.
12/4/2014)Accepted Lynn Cornelius Bonny Glenn Lynn-Cornelius
12/5/2014)Accepted Bart Dalton Bart -Dalton
12/5/2014)Accepted Eileen Dalton Eileen-Dalton §Bart Dalton
12/3/2014)Accepted Katie Dodge Rosemant Seneca
Spouse of Ms. Katie
12/3/2014)Accepted Mr. Conway Dodge Ir Dodge Conway-Dodge Ir JKatie Dodge
Guest of Annie
12/8/2014)Accepted Caitlin Donahue Tomasini Caitlin-Donahue |Annie Tomasini




Former Director of
Intergovernmental
Affairs and Deputy
Director of the
Office of Public

Office of the Vice

12/7/2014)Accepted Ms. Jillian Doody Engagement President
12/7/2014)Accepted Jim Doody Jim-Doody
12/7/2014)Accepted Mrs. Mary Doody Guest of ITB Mary-Doody I: O | A _6
12/3/2014) Accepted Jim Elder Jim-Elder
12/3/2014)Accepted Katherine Elder Katherine-Elder
12/6/2014)Accepted Ms. Mary Page Evans Artist Mary Page Evans
Former VP Biden
12/5/2014) Accepted Fariborz Fatemi Staff Fariborz-Fatemi
Spouse, Mr.
12/5/2014)Accepted Mrs. Nancy Fatemi Fariborz Fatemi nancy-fatemi
12/4/2014)Accepted Katisha Fortune State of Delaware
Guest of Katish
12/4/2014) Accepted Makenson Fortune Fortune Makenson-Fortune
Guest of Mr. Trina
12/3/2014)Accepted Ms. Rebecca Frederick Tjersland Rebecca-Frederick
12/3/2014)Accepted Mike Galbraith Mike-Galbraith
12/6/2014)Accepted Geri Gallagher Geri-Gallagher
Spouse of Ms.
12/5/2014) Accepted Shawn Garvin Tonya Garvin Shawn-Garvin
12/7/2014)Accepted Ms. Tonya Garvin State of Delaware
Dentist, Father of
12/4/2014) Accepted Dr. Dominic Gioffre Ms. Michele Smith |Dominic-Gioffre
Mother, Michele
12/8/2014)Accepted Mrs. Eileen Gioffre Smith Eileen-Gioffre
Spouse,
Ambassador Mark
12/4/2014)Accepted Mrs. Libby Gitenstein Gitenstein Libby-Gitenstein
Former
Ambassador to
12/4/2014)Accepted Mark Gitenstein Romania Mark-Gitenstein
12/9/2014)Accepted Bonny Glenn Biden Family
Indulgence
Spouse, Mr. Jewelers,
12/7/2014)Accepted Mrs. Alison Goldberg Michael Goldberg | Wilmington, DE
Indulgence
Jewelers,
12/3/2014)Accepted Michael Goldberg Owner Wilmington, DE
Daughter, Mr.
Stuart and Mrs.
12/8/2014)Accepted Nicole Grant Suzanne Grant Nicole-Grant
Spouse, Mr. Stuart
12/8/2014)Accepted Mrs. Suzanne Grant Grant Suzanne-Grant
12/5/2014) Accepted Julie Green Julie-Green
12/5/2014)Accepted Scott Green Co-Founder Lafayette Group
12/7/2014)Accepted Betty Jo Grier Betty Jo -Grier
12/9/2014]Accepted Mrs. Margaret Haggerty Margaret-Haggerty
Guest of Ms.
12/9/2014)Accepted William Haggerty Margaret Haggerty | William-Haggerty
12/3/2014)Accepted helen harkins helen-harkins
12/3/2014) Accepted Mike Harkins Mike-Harkins
Biden Family (Hallie| Peter Kate Shoes
12/7/2014) Accepted Sissy Harris Biden Cousin) LLC
12/4/2014)Accepted Roger Harrison Roger-Harrison
12/9/2014)Accepted Ms. Jan Hartman Biden Family
Guest, Mr. Michael |Jacqueline-
12/6/2014)Accepted Jacqueline Hochman Hochman Hochman
12/6/2014)Accepted Michael Hochman Michael-Hochman
Spouse, Mr. Robert
12/3/2014) Accepted Mrs. Hilary Hoopes Hoopes Vox Global
12/3/2014)Accepted Robert Hoopes. Jr. President Vox Global
Spouse, Delaware
State Rep. Patty
12/7/2014)Accepted Mr. David Hudson Addis-Hudson David-Hudson

Jim Elder

Fariborz Fatemi

Katisha Fortune

Trina Tjersland

Dominic Gioffre

Mark Gitenstein

Michael Goldberg

Suzanne Grant

Scott Green

Margaret Haggerty

Mike Harkins

Michael Hochman

Robert Hoopes. Ir.

Patty Addis-
Hudson




Child, State Rep.

Patty Addis-
Hudson

Patty Addis-
Hudson

Gregory lones

pnet Kramer

Patty Addis-
12/7/2014)Accepted Erik Hudson Hudson State of Delaware
Child, State Rep.
Patty Addis-
12/7/2014)Accepted Luke Hudson Hudson State of Delaware
12/9/2014)Accepted Ms. Kelly Jacobs Biden Family
12/4/2014) Accepted Camilla lones Camilla-lones
12/4/2014) Accepted Gregory Jones Gregory-Jlones
12/5/2014)Accepted Mary Ann Kelley former Biden Staff |Mary Ann-Kelley
Thurman Adam's
Daughter, Sussex
Development
12/9/2014)Accepted Tucker Kokjohn Committee Fund for Women|
12/5/2014)Accepted Brian Kramer Brian-Kramer
12/5/2014) Accepted Janet Kramer Janet-Kramer
Chief Judge,
Delaware Family
12/4/2014) Accepted The Honorable |Chandlee Kuhn Court State of Delaware
12/4/2014) Accepted Michael Kuhn Michael-Kuhn
Daughter of Betty
12/7/2014)Accepted Ms. Jane Layman Jo Grier Janet-Layman
Guest of Ms. Sara
12/8/2014)Accepted Henry Lee Polen Henry-Lee
The Law Office of
12/3/2014) Accepted Jim Ligouri Jonathan M. Young
Caroline: President]
of Tatnall Board;
Matthew: Head of
DE DOJ's Fraud and|
Consumer
12/5/2014) Accepted Caroline Lintner Protection Unit
12/5/2014)Accepted Matthew Lintner Matthew-Lintner
12/3/2014)Accepted Andrew Lubin Andrew-Lubin
12/3/2014) Accepted Ms. Sarah Lubin Andy-Lubin
Vice President and [National Corporate]
12/5/2014) Accepted Andrew Lundgren In-House Counsel |Research
Spouse, Mrs. Molly
12/5/2014)Accepted Mr. Josh Magarik Magarik lan-Magarik
Beau Biden State
12/5/2014)Accepted Molly Magarik Politcal Director Molly-Magarik
Former COS to
Attorney General
12/4/2014)Accepted Teresa Mason Beau Biden Teresa-Mason
Latin American
Community Center
12/5/2014)Accepted Maria Matos Delaware
Spouse, Ms. Joan
12/3/2014)Accepted Mr. Jonathan Mayer Peugh Jonathan-Mayer
12/3/2014)Accepted Sarah McBride Sarah-McBride
Guest of Tom
12/9/2014) Accepted Mr. Colin McCarthy MecCarthy Colin-McCarthy
Guest of Tom
12/9/2014)Accepted Ms. Elizabeth McCarthy McCarthy Elizabeth-McCarth
Guest of Tom
12/9/2014)Accepted Ms. Mary McCarthy McCarthy Mary-McCarthy
Wife of Tom
12/9/2014) Accepted Mrs. Maura McCarthy MecCarthy Maura-McCarthy
Former Special United States
12/9/2014)Accepted Tom McCarthy Agent in Charge Secret Service
12/4/2014)Accepted Mr. lan McConnell lan-McConnell
12/3/2014)Accepted Brian McGlinchey Brian -McGlinchey
Spouse, Mr. Brian | meg.meglinchey@g
12/3/2014)Accepted Mrs. Meg McGlinchey McGlinchey mail.com
Thurman Adam's
12/4/2014) Accepted Jay Mervine Daughter Jay-Mervine
12/4/2014)Accepted Stephen Mervine Stephen-Mervine
Monzack Mersky
Spouse of Mr. Mel |McLaughlin and
12/3/2014)Accepted Mrs. Ann Monzack Monzack Browder, P.A.

Chandlee Kuhn

Sara Polen

Caroline Lintner

Sarah Lubin

loan Peugh

Brian McGlinchey

Jay Mervine

Melvyn Monzack




Monzack Mersky
McLaughlin and

12/3/2014) Accepted Mr. Melvyn Monzack Managing Member | Browder, P.A.

Guest of Ms. Maria | givvel@promotion

12/5/2014) Accepted Mr. Givel Morerro Matos one.biz fMaria Matos
St. Joseph's
Church,

12/7/2014) Accepted Father David Murphy Wilmington, DE

United States
12/3/2014) Accepted Charlie Oberly Attorney Delaware F OIA_E
12/7/2014)Accepted Mrs. Joan Olivere Biden Family Biden Family

Family of Mrs.

12/5/2014) Accepted Ron Olivere Hallie Biden Ron-Olivere
12/5/2014) Accepted Jack Owens Biden Family Jack-Owens
Valerie (Missy)-
12/5/2014)Accepted Missy Owens Biden Family Owens
12/3/2014) Accepted Mona Parikh Mona-Parikh IMike Galbraith
12/3/2014) Accepted Lynne Parker Lynne-Parker [Charlie Oberly
12/4/2014)Accepted David Patrick David-Patrick IMichele Patrick
12/4/2014)Accepted Michele Patrick Michele-Patrick
12/3/2014)Accepted Joan Peugh Rosemont Seneca
12/8/2014)Accepted Sara Polen Sara-Polen
12/5/2014) Accepted Allison Putala Allison-Putala Chris Putala
Former Staffer and
12/5/2014) Accepted Chris Putala Contributer
University of
12/4/2014)Accepted Eric Rise Delaware
12/4/2014) Accepted Karen Rise Karen-Rise Eric Rise
12/5/2014)Accepted Julie Schroeder Julie-Schroeder
DE Community
12/4/2014) Accepted Fred Sears Foundation

Spouse, Mr. Fred
12/7/2014) Accepted Mrs. Jo Ann Sears Sears Jo Ann-Sears
12/4/2014)Accepted Joni Silverstein Joni -Silverstein

Gabriel-Silverstein
12/4/2014) Accepted Gabriel Silverstein Rivera Rivera oni Silverstein
12/3/2014) Accepted Gilbert Sloan Gilbert-Sloan Sonia Sloan

Spouse, Mr. Gilbert
12/3/2014)Accepted Mrs. Sonia Sloan Sloan State of Delaware

Farmer VP Biden
12/6/2014) Accepted Michele Smith Staff MICHELE-SMITH
12/8/2014)Accepted Richard Smith richard-smith

Spouse, Ms.
12/7/2014)Accepted Mr. Stephen Smith Michele Smith Stephen-Smith §MICHELE SMITH

Ssnows@comcast.
12/9/2014)Accepted Ms. Kim Snow net Biden Family

Sussex County
12/3/2014]Accepted Claire Snyder-Hall Women (Delaware
12/3/2014)Accepted Mikki Snyder-Hall Mikki-Snyder-Hall [Claire Snyder-Hall

Alumni

Distinguished

Professor,

Department of

Physical Therapy,

Mother of Alex University of
12/8/2014)Accepted Dr. Lynn Snyder-Mackler Snyder-Mackler Delaware

Guest of Mr. lan Lindsay-Stanley
12/4/2014)Accepted Ms. Lindsay Stanley McConnel |McConnell McConnel lan McConnell

Michael-
12/3/2014)Accepted Michael Stepnowski Stepnowski

Spouse, Mr.

Michael Roxanne- IMichael
12/3/2014)Accepted Mrs. Roxanne Stepnowski Stepnowski Stepnowski Stepnowski
12/2/2014)Accepted Bettina Stern Bettina-Stern
12/2/2014)Accepted Christopher Stern Christopher-Stern Bettina Stern
12/8/2014)Accepted Shefon Taylor Wilmington Hope |Shefon-Taylor
12/3/2014)Accepted Karissa Thacker Karissa-Thacker Ginger Ward
12/3/2014)Accepted Trina Tjersland Trina-Tjersland




|

HFOIA—G

™ rlan Ullman

12/3/2014] Accepted MARK TOBIN MARK-TOBIN

Former VP Biden
12/8/2014)Accepted Annie Tomasini Staff Annie -Tomasini
12/2/2014)Accepted Harlan Ullman Chairman Killowen Group
12/2/2014)Accepted Julian Ullman Julian-Ullman
12/3/2014)Accepted Ginger Ward Ginger-Ward

Former Biden
12/3/2014)Accepted Ms. Jane Woodfin Senate Staff State of Delaware
12/9/2014)Accepted Terrence Wright Terrence-Wright

Spouse of Mr. Larry
12/3/2014)Accepted Mrs. Joyce Zutz Zutz Joyce-Zutz

Willis Group
12/3/2014) Accepted Mr. Larry Zutz Holdings Limited

Widener University|
12/8/2014|Declined Linda Ammons Dean Law School

The Wellbrock

Team
12/3/2014|Declined Bill Ashton (Realty)/ITB/VBO

MediGuide
12/3/2014]Declined Chris Athanassiades America
12/5/2014|Declined Sidney Balick Sidney-Balick
12/8/2014]Declined Alana Biden Biden Family Alana-Biden
12/7/2014]Declined Hallie Biden Biden Family Hallie-Biden
12/7/2014]Declined Mr. Jim Biden Biden Family James-Biden

Joseph (Beau)-
12/7/2014] Declined Joseph (Beau) Biden Biden Family Biden
12/7/2014|Declined Mrs. Sara Biden Biden Family Biden Family
12/8/2014|Declined Mr. Jeff Blecker Dr. Biden Family Biden Family
12/8/2014|Declined Janet Blessing Janet-Blessing

Deputy Finance

Director Of TriState |Obama-Biden 2012
12/7/2014|Declined Julie Blue Area Campaign
12/8/2014]Declined Howard Borin Howard-Borin
12/9/2014|Declined Bob Buccini Bob-Buccini
12/9/2014|Declined Chris Buccini Chris-Buccini
12/9/2014]Declined Rob Buccini Rob -Buccini

Parents of Kathleen
12/7/2014|Declined Jim Buhle Biden Jim-Buhle

Biden Family,

Mother of Kathleen
12/7/2014|Declined Mrs. Roberta Buhle Biden Roberta-Buhle
12/3/2014]Declined Mike Christopher Bancroft Homes

Son of Mr. Mike William-
12/5/2014] Declined William Christopher Christopher Christopher
12/5/2014]Declined Bert DiClemente Board Member Amtrak
12/5/2014|Declined John DiEleuterio National Guard

Division Director

for the Department

of Services for

Children, Youth
12/9/2014]Declined Ms. Nancy Dietz and Their Families |State of Delaware

Grant and
Eisenhofer Law
12/7/2014]Declined Stuart Grant Attorney Firm
University of
12/3/2014]Declined Mr. Patrick Harker President Delaware
University of
12/3/2014|Declined Pierre Hayward Vice President Delaware
12/4/2014]Declined Lewis Hyman Lewis-Hyman
Greek Orthodox
Archdiocese of
12/8/2014]Declined The Reverend |Alexander Karloutsos America

Former U.S.
12/4/2014]Declined Ted Kaufman Senator State of Delaware
12/6/2014|Declined Tom Lewis Tom-Lewis

Lawrence Zutz




Former Biden

12/8/2014]Declined Leo Long Senate Staff Delaware
George-
12/3/2014]Declined George MacNamara MacNamara
12/5/2014|Declined Francis Malooly Francis -Malooly
Sussex County
12/4/2014|Declined Brenda Mayrack Women (Delaware
12/8/2014]Declined Terence Meehan VBO Terence-Meehan
12/9/2014) Declined Henry Mellon Biden Neighbors Henry-Mellon
12/5/2014|Declined Lisa Ogden Lisa-Ogden F OI A
Biden Family
12/4/2014]Declined Ed Oldfield Friend Ed-Oldfield
12/7/2014] Declined Casey Owens Biden Family Casey-Owens
Men's Room,
12/5/2014|Declined Joe Pacello Barber Wilmington, DE
12/4/2014]Declined Leslie Paulson Leslie-Paulson
12/3/2014|Declined Bob Pincus Skadden Arps
Sussex County
12/3/2014]Declined Shirley Price Women (Delaware
Drinker Biddle &
12/8/2014]Declined William Quillen Reath LLP
Cabinet Secretary
for the Department
of Services for
Children, Youth
12/7/2014]Declined Ms. Jennifer Ranji and Their Families |State of Delaware
Sussex County
12/8/2014]Declined Alma Roach Women (Delaware
12/5/2014]Declined Michael Stillabower Christiana Care
12/4/2014|Declined Ms. Michele Sullivan Michele-Sullivan
12/4/2014]Declined Michele Sullivan Michele-Sullivan
Wilmington News
12/5/2014]Declined John Sweeney Journal
12/4/2014]Declined Megan Szabo Teacher of the Year|State of Delaware
Tatnall School,
12/3/2014|Declined Charlie Tierney Headmaster Wilmington, DE
12/5/2014]Declined Dennis Toner Horizen Advisors
Delaware National
12/7/2014]Declined Frank Vavala Adjutant General |Guard
The Institute of
Politics at Harvard
12/7/2014|Declined Theresa Verbic University
12/5/2014|Declined Dave Walsh Dave-Walsh
Staff of Attorney
General Beau
12/2/2014)Invited Josh Alcorn Biden State of Delaware
Law Offices of
12/2/2014]Invited Peter Angelos Founder Peter Angelos
12/9/2014Invited Kim Beene Kim-Beene
12/2/2014]Invited Jamie Biden Biden Family Jamie-Biden
12/2/2014]Invited Tim Boulos Tim -Boulos
12/2/2014Invited John Buhle John -Buhle
Family of Kathleen
12/2/2014]Invited Michael Buhle Biden Michael-Buhle
Friend of Beau Chris and Emily-
12/2/2014]Invited Chris and Emily Carrera Biden Carrera
Daughter of Mr. Katherine-
12/2/2014]Invited Katherine Christopher Mike Christopher |Christopher
12/2/2014]Invited Jeffrey Cooper Jeffrey-Cooper
12/2/2014]Invited Gerret Copeland Gerret-Copeland
12/2/2014)Invited Steve Cozen Steve-Cozen
12/2/2014]Invited Vince D'Anna Vince-D'Anna




Daughter of Mrs.
Mary Page Evans

12/2/2014]Invited Page Evans and Mr. Tom Evans | Page -Evans .
Son of Mrs. Mary
Page Evans and Mr. 1
12/2/2014]Invited Tom Evans Tom Evans Tom-Evans 1
il FOIA-6
12/2/2014]Invited George Giannopoulos Giannopoulos
12/2/2014)Invited Thomas Girardi Thomas-Girardi
Family of Dr. Jill
12/2/2014]Invited Jennifer Glenn Biden Jennifer -Glenn
Family of Dr. Jill
12/2/2014]Invited Paul Glenn Jr Biden Paul-Glenn Jr
Partner / Major
12/4/2014)Invited Scott Green City Chiefs Laf te Group
12/2/2014]Invited Kamila Harris Attorney General |State of California
12/2/2014]Invited Hank Hartman Biden Family Hank-Hartman
Winner Auto,
12/2/2014Invited John Hynansky Founder Wilmington, DE
12/2/2014]Invited Kelly Jacobs Biden Family Kelly-Jacobs
Pachulski Stang
Ziehl & Jones: Law
12/2/2014)Invited Laura lones Firm
12/2/2014)Invited Nealie Kendall Biden Family Nealie-Kendall
Water Kraus and
12/2/2014Invited Peter Kraus Founding Partner |Paul LLP
12/2/2014]Invited Stan Krein Biden Family Stan-Krein
12/2/2014]Invited Steven Krein Biden Family Steven-Krein
Fieldstone Golf
12/2/2014)Invited Jim Larkin Golf Pro Club
12/2/2014]Invited Robert Laskowski CED Christiana Care
12/2/2014]Invited Samuel Lathem President Delaware AFL-CIO
Wilmington News
12/2/2014Invited David Ledford Editor Journal
Levin Simes Law
12/2/2014]Invited William Levin Firm
12/2/2014]Invited Mr. Marc LoPresti Thorp Law Firm
12/2/2014)Invited Mr. Jim MacGilvray Jim-MacGilvray
12/2/2014]Invited Charles Madden Charles-Madden
12/2/2014]Invited Charlotte Maher Owner FIT, Wilmington DE
12/2/2014Invited Karen Marcou Karen-Marcou
Sussex County
12/2/2014]Invited Marie Mayor Women (Delaware)
12/2/2014)Invited Sally McBride Sally -McBride
12/2/2014]Invited Sarah McBride Sarah-McBride
12/2/2014Invited Dianna Minella Dianna-Minella
University of
12/2/2014]Invited Timothy Murray Archivist Delaware
LA Red Health
12/2/2014]Invited Brian Olson CEO Center
12/2/2014Invited Cuffe Owens Biden Family Cuffe-Owens
12/2/2014]Invited Jade Owens Biden Family Jade-Owens
La Esperanza,
12/2/2014Invited Claudia Pena Porretti Delaware
12/2/2014]Invited Francis Person Francis-Person
The Institute of
Politics at Harvard
12/4/2014]Invited Sadie Polen University
Hillstone
12/2/2014]Invited Bruce Prolow International
Sussex County
12/2/2014]Invited Paulette Rappa Women (Delaware)
St. loseph's
Church,
12/2/2014]Invited Monsignor Rebman Wilmington, DE




FOIA

12/2/2014)Invited Jack Rosen Rosen Partners LLC

Public Education
12/2/2014]Invited Bebe Ross Coker Advocate
12/2/2014]Invited Kathleen Savage Biden Family Kathleen-Savage
12/2/2014Invited Carl Schnee Retired, Attorney |Carl-Schnee

The Institute of

Politics at Harvard
12/4/2014Invited Julie Schroeder University
12/2/2014]Invited Bernard Schwartz Bernard-Schwartz
12/2/2014]Invited Eric Schwerin Eric-Schwerin

The Institute of

Politics at Harvard
12/4/2014)Invited Laura Simolaris University

Former Biden
12/2/2014]Invited Kevin Smith Senate Staff kevin-smith
12/2/2014]Invited Jim Snow Biden Family Jim-Snow
12/2/2014)Invited Paul Sohn Paul-Sohn
Spouse of Lynne

12/2/2014]invited Mr. David Solacoff Dupont David-Solacoff

The Institute of

Politics at Harvard
12/4/2014]Invited Alysha Tierney University

Sussex County
12/2/2014]invited Rhonda Tuman Women (Delaware)
12/2/2014]Invited Richard Vague Philadelphia
12/2/2014)Invited John Williams TX Trial Lawyers

The Institute of

Politics at Harvard
12/4/2014] Invited Maggie Williams University
12/2/2014]Invited Yukie ‘Yamamoto Owner Yukie Flowers, DE

Apograph
12/2/2014]Invited Mark Zwonitzer Productions - Films
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Stackpole, Avra

Wed, 15 Apr 2015 12:20:47 -0400

To: DL-OVP-Event Request, DL-OVP-Event Request

Cc: Wu, Kevin (Intern), Wu, Kevin (Intern)

FW: INVITATION - Request for VP Biden to Address 2015 Truman Project Conference
Attachments: VP Biden - Invite to Address Truman Conference 2015.pdf (211.1 KB)

From: Muldoon, Anne Marie [mailto:Anne_M_Person@ovp.eop.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, April 15, 2015 12:13 PM

To: Stackpole, Avra W. EOP; Noblitt, Karly M. EOP

Cc: Chung, Kathy S. EOP

Subject: FW: INVITATION - Request for VP Biden to Address 2015 Truman Project Conference

Avra and Karly,
Do either of you know the status of this invitation? Thank you!



John P. Dnscoll, Chair

Stephen Bailey

John Freidennch

Soott Bates, ex officio

Michael Breen, ex officio

March 5. 2015

Vice President Joe Biden
1600 Pennsylvania Avenue NW
Washington. DC 20500

Dear Mr. Vice President,

On behalf of the Truman National Security Project and the Center for National
Policy. I am writing to invite you to be a featured speaker at our annual conference,
to be held at the Washington Marriott at Metro Center in Washington, D.C. on
Friday, June 26, 2015.

Some of our past notable speakers include former Secretary of State Madeline
Albright, General Stanley McChrystal, former Secretary of Homeland Security Janet
Napolitano, Senator Tim Kaine, and Secretary of the Navy Ray Mabus.

Our annual conference brings together post-9/11 veterans, frontline civilians, policy
experts, and political professionals who share a common vision of our role in the
world. Hailing from 16 chapters across the nation, these men and women believe in a
smart, strong, and principled foreign policy that sees the United States leading a
growing community of nations towards shared security and prosperity. This year, we
are excited to bring them together to not only articulate our answers to the challenges
and opportunities of our day. but to strategize how to present those positions to the
American public and government.

We would be humbled to hear you speak to one of our conference’s major themes,
Strategic Leaders for a Changing World. Our community rejects current extremes
in foreign policy discourse—shortsighted neoconservatism and apathetic
isolationism—and looks to your guidance as a leader in expanding that debate to
include a wider range of options.

I can be reached at mbreen@trumancnp.org or 202-216-9723 x2325, and I am happy
to speak with you or your staff to provide further information regarding our
organization, our membership, and our work. We would be honored by your
presence, and I sincerely appreciate your consideration of our request.

Sincerely,

W e

Michael Breen
Executive Director



Berner, Kate

FW: 11.24 2014 - Medal of Freedom - Allotments
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Delaware List

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Fri Sep 08 14:21:42 EDT 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F-11

Additional Information:



Katie Dodge
T

Fwd: Hope all is well.

Please see below - thanks - Katie

—————————— Forwarded message ----------

From: Hunter Biden <hbiden@rosemontseneca.com>
Date: Tue, Jan 20, 2015 at 11:41 AM

Subject: Fwd: Hope all is well.

To: Katie Dodge <kdodge@rosemontseneca.com>

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

To: "R. Hunter Biden" <hbiden@rosemontseneca.com>
Subject: Hope all is well.

Hunter,

| hope you are off to a great start for 2015. Let's get together soon.

Sheryl and | have spent the last several weeks taking care of my mother in law who turned 92 last week. Long life and a great
woman. She was the secretary to 7 consecutive secretaries of defense beginning with Melvin Laird. She passed away last night
after a fight with an infection. She won all the highest honors of defense department civilian employees. She introduced me over
the years to many of the highest decorated generals and admirals ever to serve our country. All were great people. Included were
Colin Powell etc etc

She loved your Dad and was one of his biggest fans. His character and family focus always made her proud of him. He last spoke
to her when we were all at his house for Beau's fundraiser. He called her from my phone. Every once in a while your Dad would
leave her a message. She loved it. In his great style the message would say. " Hi Thelma this is Joe Biden, you know, the Vice
President, remember me?" Of course she did and bragged about him often

Anyway, | am not sure how to let your Dad know but pass along the news when you get a minute. Memorial service will be at Fort
Meyer in Arlington sometime next month.

Hope to see you soon
Geoff

Sent from my iPhone<br><br>
This email is confidential and subject to important disclaimers, conditions, and disclosures that can be found at <a
href=">http://www.glenmede.com/index.php/company_info/email_disclosures<">Glenmede Email Disclosure</a>

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

Katie- Will check in with scheduling. Thanks for following up

From: Katie Dodge [mailto:kdodge @rosemontseneca.com]

Sent: Wednesday, April 15, 2015 12:07 PM

To: Muldoon, Anne Marie

Cc: Chung, Kathy

Subject: Fwd: INVITATION - Request for VP Biden to Address 2015 Truman Project Conference

Hi there - Hunter was asking me about this today. I know there has been some changes in the scheduling
office so maybe this will take a while - but do you happen to know the status? Thank you.

Best,

Katie

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Hunter Biden <hbiden(@rosemontseneca.com>

Date: Sat, Mar 7, 2015 at 10:34 AM

Subject: Fwd: INVITATION - Request for VP Biden to Address 2015 Truman Project Conference

To: Katie Dodge <kdodge@rosemontseneca.com™>, Anne Marie Person <Anne_M_Person@ovp.cop.gov>

For scheduler. Please let me know if it's possible. Thanks

RHB
202.333.1880

Begin forwarded message:

From: Mike Breen <mbreen@trumancnp.org>

Date: March 6, 2015 at 2:12:50 PM EST

To: Hunter Biden <hbiden(@rosemontseneca.com>

Cc: "Leigh O'Neill" <loneill@trumancnp.org>, Katie Dodge <kdodge(@rosemontseneca.com>
Subject: INVITATION - Request for VP Biden to Address 2015 Truman Project Conference

Hunter,

My team and | are scheduled for a call with you next week at 2pm. In the meantime, | am
hoping you can assist us in delivering the attached letter inviting the Vice President to
speak at our annual conference in June. If you have any questions, | would be happy to
discuss this request in greater detail next week. Please see the information below and
the attached letter for more details.

Best,
Mike



Dear Hunter,

I am writing on behalf of the Truman National Security Project & Center for National
Policy to invite Vice President Biden to be a featured speaker at our annual
conference in Washington, D.C. on Friday, June 26, 2015.

Please see the attached for an official letter of invitation.

We would be honored if Vice President Biden would address our audience of over 500
post-9/11 veterans, frontline civilians, national security and foreign policy experts, and
political professionals from across the country on the topic of the importance of Strategic
Leaders in a Changing World, one of the major themes of this year's event.

Some of our past notable Conference speakers include former Secretary of State
Madeline Albright, former Secretary of Defense Leon Panetta, General Stanley
McChrystal, former Secretary of Homeland Security Janet Napolitano, and Secretary of
the Navy Ray Mabus.

| am available anytime at this email or at (603) 828-9550 to provide additional information
to the Office of the Vice President. Additionally, | am copying Leigh O'Neill, Policy
Director, on this message as well Leigh would be happy to coordinate with the OVP
Scheduling team, if you would like to make that connection.

Thank you in advance for your attention to this request. We would be honored to feature
Vice President Biden at our 2015 Conference and appreciate your consideration.

Sincerely,

Mike

Michael Breen
Executive Director
Truman National Security Project & Center for National Policy

Office: 202.216.9723 x2325
Cell: 603.828.9550

>www.TrumanProject.org< & >www.CNPonline.org<

Katie Dodge
Executive Assistant/ Office Manager
Rosemont Seneca Partners

1010 Wisconsin Ave., NW, #705
Washington, DC 20007
202-333-1880



Ruffner, Richard

RE: For your review: Proposed Guest List for the Luncheon hosted by The Secretary and The Vice President iho PM Abe of Japan:
April 28

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Wed Sep 13 14:01:26 EDT 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F-11

Additional Information:



From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Attachments:

Suber, Kellen <kellen_c._suber@ovp.eop.gov>

Friday, December 12, 2014 12:44 PM

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

Ames, Ali (Intern); Timko, Rachel; Timko, Rachel; Ames, Alexandra (Intern)

RE: Registration Report #4 for Delaware Reception on 12/13/14

12.13.14 Delaware Registration Report.xlsx

Please see Registration Report #4 for the Delaware Reception on Saturday, December 13, 2014. Additions
have been highlighted in yellow. Thanks and let me know if there are any questions or concerns.

Guests can no longer RSVP via the website link. | will put together the guest list this afternoon and circulate.

NR
AccePTs | DEcuE | (Primary
Guests

Only)
171 70 68




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
T Only)
12/7/2014| Accepted Patty ‘Addis-Hudson Patty-Addis-Hudson 130 0] a1
12/5/2014| Accepted Jackic [Acrenson (Guest of Sissy Harris Jackie Aerenson 1
12/5/2014| Accepted Robert [Aerenson Guest of Sissy Harris Robert-Aerenson
12/5/2014| Accepted Whitney Acrenson Guest of Sissy Harris Whitney Aerenson I
12/3/2014| Accepted Gary. Bachula Spouse, Ms_lane Woodfin Gary-Bachula I [1ane Woodin
12/3/2014| Accepted Sarah Baron Sarah Baron Nsaah McBride
12/5/2014| Accepted Ashley |ﬁen Biden Family Ashley-Biden |
12/5/2014| Accepted Caroline Biden Biden Family Caroline Biden .
12/5/2014| Accepted R_Hunter Biden Biden Fami R_Hunter-Biden
12/7/2014| Accepted Valerie Biden Owens Biden Family Valerie Biden Owens |
12/4/2014| Accepted Ada Bordas Ada-Bordas
12/4/2014| Accepted Beverly Bove Beverly Bove !
12/3/2014| Accepted Bernadette |Fu:cnm Bernadette-Bucciini | Bob Buccini
12/3/2014| Accepted Bob [Buccini Bob Buccini
12/5/2014| Accepted Sue Canning Sue-Canning 1
Executive Director, Delaware Center for
12/5/2014| Accepted Joanna Champney Justice Joanna-Champney |
12/5/2014| Accepted Ryan Champney Spouse, Mrs. Joanna Champney Ryan Champney ' [1oanna Champney
12/5/2014| Accepted Katie Christopher Katie-Chri I
12/4/2014| Accepted Darcel Clark Darcel Clark [Teresa Mason
12/4/2014] Accepted Lynn Cornelius Friend of Ms_ Bonny Glenn Lynn-Cornelius F O I A _6
12/5/2014| Accepted Bart Dalton Bart Dalton
12/5/2014| Accepted Eileen Dalton Eileen-Dalton Bart Dalton
12/3/2014| Accepted Katie Dodse Rosemont Seneca
12/3/2014| Accepted Corway Dodge Jr Spouse of Ms_Katie Dodge Conway-Dodge Ir Katie Dodge
Former Director of Intergovernmental Affairs
and Deputy Director of the Office of Public
12/7/2014| Accepted Jillian Doody Engagement Office of the Vice President
12/7/2014| Accepted im Doody Jim Doody
12/7/2014| Accepted Mary Doody. Guest of ITB Mary-Doody
12/3/2014| Accepted Jim Elder Jim-Elder
12/3/2014| Accepted Katherine |ﬁr Katherine-Eider im Eider
12/6/2014| Accepted Mary Page Evans [Artist Mary Page Evans
12/5/2014| Accepted Fariborz Fatemi Former VP Biden Staff Fariborz-Fatemi
12/5/2014| Accepted Nancy Fatemi Spouse, Mr. Faribor Fatemi nancy fatemi Fariborz Fatemi
12/4/2014| Accepted Katisha Fortune State of Delaware
12/4/2014| Accepted Makenson Fortune Guest of Katish Fortune Makenson-Fortune Katisha Fortune
12/3/2014| Accepted Rebecca Frederick Guest of Mr. Trina Tjersland Rebecca Frederick Jrin Tiersland
12/3/2014| Accepted Mike Galbraith Mike-Galbraith
12/6/2014| Accepted Geri Gallagher Geri Gallagher
12/5/2014| Accepted Shawn Garvin Spouse of Ms_Tonya Garvin Shawn-Garvin
12/7/2014| Accepted Tonya Garvin State of Delaware
12/4/2014| Accepted Dominic Gioffre Dentist, Father of Ms_Michele Smith Dominic-Gioffre
12/4/2014| Accepted Eileen Gioffre Mother, Michele Smith Eileen Gioffre Dominic Gioffre
12/4/2014| Accepted Libby Gitenstein Spouse, WMark libby-Gitenstein Mark Gitenstein
12/4/2014| Accepted Mark Gitenstein Former Ambassador to Romania Mark Gitenstein
12/7/2014| Accepted Alison Goldberg Spouse, Mr_Michael Goldberg Indulgence Jewelers, Wilmington, DE Michae! Goldberg
12/3/2014| Accepted Michael Goldberg Owner indulgence Jewelers, Wilmington, DE
12/5/2014| Accepted Julie Green Julie-Grean [scott Green
12/5/2014| Accepted Scott Green Co Founder Lofayetite Group
12/7/2014| Accepted Betty lo Grier Betty Io -Grier
12/5/2014| Accepted Margaret Haggerty Margaret Haggerty
12/5/2014| Accepted William Haggerty William-Haggerty Margaret Haggerty
12/3/2014) Accepted helen harkins helen-harkins Mike Harkins
12/3/2014| Accepted Mike Harkins Mike-Harkins
12/5/2014| Accepted Sissy. Harris Biden Family (Hallie Biden Cousin] Peter Kate Shoes LLC
12/4/2014| Accepted Roger Harrison Roger-Harrison
12/6/2014| Accepted Jacqueline Hochman (Guest, Mr. Wichael Hochman JacquelineHochman Michae! Hochman
12/6/2014| Accepted Michael Hochman Michael-Hochman
12/3/2014| Accepted Hilary Hoopes Spouse, Mr. Robert Hoopes Vox Global Robert Hoopes
12/3/2014| Accepted Robert Hoopes_Ir President Vox Global
Spouse, Delaware State Rep. Patty Addis-
12/7/2014| Accepted David Hudson Hudson David-Hudson Patty Addis-Hudson
12/7/2014| Accepted Erik Hudson Child, State Rep. Patty Addis Hudson State of Delaware Patly Addis Hudson
12/7/2014| Accepted Luke Hudson Child, State Rep_Patty Addis-Hudson, State of Delaware Patty Addis-Hudson
12/4/2014| Accepted Camilla Jones Camilla-Jones [Gregory Jones
12/4/2014| Accepted Gregory, Jones Gregory-lones
12/5/2014] Accepted Mary Ann Kelley former Biden Staff Mary Ann-Kelley
12/5/2014| Accepted Brian Kramer Brian Kramer [lanet kramer
12/5/2014| Accepted Janet Kramer [Janet-Kramer
12/4/2014| Accepted Chandlee Kahn Chief ludge, Delaware Family Court State of Delaware
12/4/2014| Accepted Michael Kuhn Michael-Kuhn [Chandlee Kuhn
12/7/2014| Accepted Jane Layman Daughter of Betty Jo Grier Janet Layman
12/3/2014| Accepted Jim Ligouri The Lsw Office of Jonathan M. Young
Caroline: President of Tatnall Board;
Matthew: Head of DE DOI's Fraud and
12/5/2014| Accepted caroline Lintner Consumer Protection Unit
12/5/2014| Accepted Matthew Lintner Matthew-Lintner Caroline Lintner
12/3/2014| Accepted Andrew Lubin Andrew-Lubin Sarah Lubin
12/3/2014| Accepted Sarsh Lubin ‘Andy-Lubin
12/5/2014| Accepted Andrew Lundgren Vice President and In-House Counsel National Corporate Research
12/5/2014| Accepted Josh Magarik Spouse, Mrs_Molly Magarik lan-Magarik
12/5/2014| Accepted Molly Magarik Beau Biden State Politcal Director Molly-Magarik
12/4/2014| Accepted Teresa Mason Former COS to Attorney General Beau Biden [Teresa-Masan
12/5/2014| Accepted Maria Matos Latin American Community Center, Delaware]
12/3/2014| Accepted Jonathan Mayer Spouse, Ms_loan Peugh Jonathan-Mayer ioan Peugh
12/3/2014| Accepted Sarah McBride Sarah-McBride
12/4/2014| Accepted lan McConnell an-McConnell
12/3/2014| Accepted Brian McGlinchey Brian McGlinchey
12/3/2014| Accepted Meg McGlinchey Spouse, Mr_ Brian McGlinchey “meg meglinchey@gmail com Brian McGlinchey.
12/4/2014| Accepted Jay. Mervine Thurman Adam’s Daughter Jay-Mervine
12/4/2014| Accepted Stephen Mervine Stephen-Mervine i3y Mervine
Monzack Mersky McLaughlin and Browder,
12/3/2014| Accepted ann Monzack Spouse of Mr. Mel Monzack PA Melwyn Monzack
Meonzack Mersky McLaughlin and Browder,
12/3/2014| Accepted Melwn Monzack Managing Member PA
12/5/2014| Accepted Givel Marerra Guest of Ms. Maria Matos = biz Maria Matos
12/7/2014| Accepted Father David___[Murphy 5t Joseph's Church, Wilmington, DE
12/3/2014| Accepted Charlie Oberly United States Attorney Delaware
12/7/2014| Accepted Joan Olivere Biden Family Biden Family
Olivere Family of Mrs. Hallie Biden Ron Olivere
Owens Biden Family [lack-Owens
12/5/2014| Accepted Missy Owens Biden Family Valerie [Missy]- Owens
12/3/2014| Accepted Mona Parikh Mona-Parikh Wike Galbraith
12/3/2014| Accepted Lynne Parker Lynne-Parker Charlie Oberly




12/4/2014] Accepted David [Patrick David-Patrick | [ Michele Patrick
12/4/2014| Accepted Michele |_Patri:k Michele-Patrick 1
12/3/2014| Accepted Joan Peugh Rosemont Seneca |
12/5/2014| Accepted Allison Putala Allison-Putala | [ chris Putala
12/5/2014|Accepted Chris Putala Former Staffer and Contributer |
12/4/2014| Accepted Eric Rise University of Delaware ! |
12/4/2014|Accepted Karen Rise Karen-Rise | [ Eric Rise
12/5/2014] Accepted Julie Schroeder Julie-Schroeder |
12/4j2014| Accepted Fred Sears DE Community Foundation 1 |
12/5/2014| Accepted Jo Ann Sears Spouse, Mr. Fred Sears 1o Ann-Sears | |
12/4/2014|Accepted Joni silverstein [Joni Silverstein |
12/4/2014| Accepted Gabriel silverstein Rivera Gabriel-Silverstein Rivera 1 [ 10ni silverstein
12/3/2014|Accepted Gilbert sloan Gilbert-Sloan |[50nia Sioan
12/3/2014| Accepted Sonia sloan Spouse, Mr. Gilbert Sloan State of Delaware | |
12/6/2014| Accepted Michele Smith Former VP Biden Staft MICHELE-SMITH ' |
12/7/2014| Accepted Richard Smith richard-smith |
12/7/2014|Accepted Stephen smith Spouse, Ms. Michele Smith stephen-5mith [ MICHELE smiITH
12/3/2014| Accepted Claire Snyder-Hall Sussex County Women (Delaware) |
12/3/2014|Accepted Mikki Snyder-Hall Mikki-Snyder-Hall F Ol A_6 [ claire snyder-Hall
12/4/2014| Accepted Lindsay Stanley McConnel | Guest of Mr. lan McConnell Lindsay-Stanley McConnel [ 12n McConnell
12/3/2014|Accepted Michael Stepnowski Michael-Stepnowski
12/3/2014| Accepted Roxanne stepnowski spouse, Mr. Michael Stepnowski Roxanne-Stepnowski [ Michael stepnowski
12/2/2014|Accepted Bettina stern Bettina-Stern
12/2/2014| Accepted Christopher Stern Christopher-Stern [ Bettina stem
12/3/2014|Accepted Karissa Thacker Karissa-Thacker |[Ginger ward
12/3/2014| Accepted Trina Tiersland Trina-Tiersland |
12/3/2014| Accepted MARK TOBIN MARK-TOBIN I
12/2/2014| Accepted Harlan Ullman Chairman Killowen Group |
12/2/2014|Accepted Julian Ullman ulian-Uliman |[Harlan Uliman
12/3/2014| Accepted Ginger Ward Ginger-Ward |
12/3/2014|Accepted Jane Woodfin Former Biden Senate Staff state of Delaware |
12/3/2014|Accepted Joyce Zutz Spouse of Mr_ Larry Zutz Joyce-Zutz [ ewrence Zutz
12/3/2014| Accepted Larry Zutz Willis Group Holdings Limited |
12/3/2014| Declined Bill Ashton The Wellbrock Team (Realty)/ITB/VBO |
12/3/2014| Declined Chris d MediGuide America |
12/5/2014| Declined Sidney Balick sidney-Balick |
12/7/2014| Declined Hallie Biden Biden Family Hallie-Biden |
12/7/2014| Declined Jim Biden Biden Family James-Biden |
12/7/2014| Declined Joseph (Beau) _|Biden Biden Family Joseph (Beau)-Biden |
12/7/2014| Declined Sara Biden Biden Family Biden Family |
12/7/2014| Declined Julie Blue Deputy Finance Director Of TriState Area | Obama-Biden 2012 Campaign |
12/7/2014| Declined Jim Buhle Parents of Kathleen Biden Jim-Buhle |
12/7/2014| Declined Roberta Buhle Biden Family, Mother of Kathleen Biden Roberta-Buhle |
12/3/2014| Declined Mike Christopher Bancroft Homes. |
12/5/2014| Declined William Christopher S0n of Mr. Mike Christopher William-Christopher |
12/5/2014| Declined Bert DiClemente Board Member Amtrak |
12/5/2014| Declined John DiEleuterio National Guard |
12/7/2014| Declined Stuart Grant Attorney Grant and Eisenhofer Law Firm |
12/3/2014| Declined Patrick Harker President University of Delaware |
12/3/2014| Declined Pierre Hayward Vice President University of Delaware |
12/4/2014| Declined Lewis Hyman Lewis-Hyman |
12/4/2014| Declined Ted Kaufman Former U.S. Senator state of Delaware |
12/6/2014| Declined Tom Lewis Tom-Lewis |
12/3/2014| Declined George MacNamara George-MacNamara |
12/5/2014| Declined Francis Malooly Francis -Malooly |
12/4/2014| Declined Brenda Mayrack Sussex County Women (Delaware) |
12/5/2014| Declined Lisa Ogden Lisz-Ogden |
12/4/2014| Declined Ed Oldfield Biden Family Friend Ed-Oldfield I
12/7/2014| Declined Casey Owens Biden Family Casey-Owens |
12/5/2014| Declined Joe Pacello Barber Men's Room, Wilmington, DE |
12/4/2014| Declined Leslie Paulson Leslie-Paulson |
12/3/2014| Declined Bob Pincus Skadden Arps |
12/3/2014| Declined Shirley Price Sussex County Women (Delaware) |
12/5/2014| Declined Michael stillabower Christiana Care |
12/4/2014| Declined Michele Sullivan Michele-Sullivan |
12/4/2014| Declined Michele sullivan Michele-Sullivan |
12/5/2014| Declined John Sweeney Wilmington News Journal I
12/4/2014| Declined Megan Szabo Teacher of the Year State of Delaware |
12/3/2014| Declined Charlie Tierney Headmaster Tatnall School, Wilmington, DE |
12/5/2014| Declined Dennis Toner Horizen Advisors |
12/7/2014| Declined Frank Vavala Adjutant General Delaware National Guard |
12/7/2014 Declined Theresa Verbic The Institute of Politics at Harvard Universit}
12/5/2014| Declined Dave [walsh Dave-Walsh 1
12/2/2014|Invited Josh Alcorn Staff of Attorney General Beau Biden state of Delaware |
12/2/2014|Invited Linda Ammons Dean Widener University Law School |
12/2/2014|Invited Peter Angelos Founder Law Offices of Peter Angelos |
12/2/2014|Invited sally Berger sally -Berger |
12/2/2014| Invited Alana Biden Biden Family Alana-Biden |
12/2/2014|Invited Jamie Biden Biden Family Jamie-Biden |
12/2/2014|Invited Lynn Blecker Biden Family Lynn-Blecker |
12/2/2014|Invited Janet Blessing Janet-Blessing |
12/2/2014|Invited Howard Borin Howard-Borin |
12/2/2014|Invited Tim Boulos Tim -Boulos |
12/2/2014|Invited Eric Bross Delaware Country Planning Department |
12/2/2014|Invited Chris Buccini Chris-Buccini |
12/2/2014|Invited Rob Buccini Rob -Buccini |
12/2/2014]Invited John Buhle John -Buhle |
12/2/2014|Invited Michael Buhle Family of Kathleen Biden Michael-Buhle |
12/2/2014|Invited Chris and Emily | Carrera Friend of Beau Biden Chris and Emily-Carrera |
12/2/2014|Invited Katherine Christopher Daughter of Mr. Mike Christopher Katherine-Christopher |
12/2/2014|Invited Jeffrey Cooper Jeffrey-Cooper |
12/2/2014|Invited Gerret Copeland Gerret-Copeland |
12/2/2014|Invited Steve Cozen Steve Cozen |
12/2/2014|Invited Vince D'Anna Vince-D'Anna |
Daughter of Mrs. Mary Page Evans and M.
12/2/2014|Invited Page Evans Tom Evans Page -Evans |
Son of Mrs. Mary Page Evans and Mr. Tom
12/2/2014|Invited Tom Evans Evans Tom-Evans |
12/2/2014|Invited George Giannopoulos George-Giannopoulos |
12/2/2014|Invited Thomas Girardi Thomas-Girardi |
12/2/2014|Invited Jennifer Glenn Family of Dr. Jill Biden Jennifer -Glenn |
12/2/2014|Invited Paul Glenn Ir Family of Dr_Jill Biden Paul-Glenn Jr |
12/4/2014|Invited Scott Green Partner / Major City Chiefs Lafayette Group |
12/2/2014|Invited Kamila Harris Attorney General state of California |
12/2/2014|Invited Hank Hartman Biden Family Hank-Hartman |
12/2/2014|Invited John Hynansky Founder Winner Auto, Wilmington, DE I
12/2/2014|Invited Kelly Jacobs Biden Family Kelly-Jacobs |
12/2/2014|Invited Laura Jones Pachulski Stang Ziehl & Jones: Law Firm |
12/2/2014]Invited Nealie Kendall Biden Family Nealie-Kendall |




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

12/2/2014|Invited Brian Olson CEQ LA Red Health Center F Ol A—6

12/2/2014]Invited Cuffe Owens Biden Family Cuffe-Owens

12/2/2014| Invited Jade Owens [Biden Family Jade-Owens

12/2/2014]Invited Claudia Pena Porretti La Esperanza, Delaware \

12/2/2014|Invited Francis Person Francis-Person ]

12/4/2014)Invited Sadie Polen The Institute of Politics at Harvard University ‘

12/2/2014|Invited Bruce Prolow Hillstone International [

12/2/2014|Invited William Quillen Drinker Biddle & Reath LLP
Cabinet Secretary for the Department of \
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
12/4/2014|Invited Julie Schroeder The Institute of Politics at Harvard University
12/2/2014]Invited Bernard E(hwartl Bernard-Schwartz
12/2/2014|Invited Eric Schwerin Eric-Schwerin
12/4/2014|Invited Laura Simolaris The Institute of Politics at Harvard University
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
12/4/2014|Invited Alysha Tierney The Institute of Politics at Harvard University
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
12/4/2014|Invited Maggie Williams The Institute of Politics at Harvard University
12/2/2014|Invited Tarrence Wright Terrence-Wright
12/2/2014]Invited Yukie Yamamoto Owner Yukie Flowers, DE
12/2/2014|Invited Mark Zwonitzer Apograph Productions - Films




NR

Member Status ) . : . (Primary
Member Status First Name Last Name Title Company Email Invited By ACCEPTS | DECLINE
Update Date Guests
Only)
12/7/2014|Accepted Patty Addis-Hudson Patty-Addis-Hudson 160 56 72
Guest of Sissy
12/7/2014|Accepted Jackie Aerenson Harris Jackie-Aerenson
Guest of Sissy
12/7/2014|Accepted Robert Aerenson Harris Robert-Aerenson
Guest of Sissy
12/7/2014|Accepted Whitney Aerenson Harris ‘Whitney-Aerenson
Guest of Dr. Lynn Dr. Lynn Snyder-
12/8/2014|Accepted Michael Axe Snyder-Mackler Michael-Axe Mackler
Spouse, Ms. Jane
12/3/2014|Accepted Gary Bachula Woodfin Gary-Bachula FOIA_ Jafe Woodfin
12/3/2014|Accepted Sarah Baron Sarah-Baron Jah McBride
12/9/2014|Accepted Sally Berger Sally -Berger
12/5/2014|Accepted Ashley Biden Biden Family Ashley-Biden
12/5/2014|Accepted Caroline Biden Biden Family Caroline-Biden
Daughter, Mr.
Hunter and Mrs.
12/8/2014|Accepted Finnegan Biden Kathleen Biden Biden Family
Daughter, Mr.
Hunter and Mrs.
12/8/2014|Accepted Maisy Biden Kathleen Biden Biden Family
12/5/2014|Accepted R. Hunter Biden Biden Family R. Hunter-Biden
Valerie-Biden
12/7/2014|Accepted Valerie Biden Owens Biden Family Owens
Son of Mr. Lynn
and Mrs. Tammi
Blecker, Dr. Biden
12/8/2014|Accepted Alexander Blecker Family Alexander-Blecker Lynn Blecker
Daughter of Mr.
Lynn and Mrs.
Tammi Blecker, Dr.
12/8/2014|Accepted Anastasia Blecker Biden Family Anastasia-Blecker Lynn Blecker
Son of Mr. Lynn
and Mrs. Tammi
Blecker, Dr. Biden
12/8/2014|Accepted Bradley Blecker Family Bradley-Blecker Lynn Blecker
12/8/2014|Accepted Lynn Blecker Biden Family Lynn-Blecker
Spouse, of Mr. Lynn
Blecker, Dr. Biden
12/8/2014|Accepted Tammi Blecker Family Tammi-Blecker
12/4/2014|Accepted Ada Bordas Ada-Bordas
12/4/2014|Accepted Beverly Bove Beverly-Bove
Delaware Country
Planning
12/7/2014|Accepted Eric Bross Department
12/7/2014|Accepted Eric Bross Eric-Bross Eric Bross
Guest, Ms. Shefon |The Wilmington
12/8/2014|Accepted Brandon Brown Taylor HOPE Commission Shefon Taylor
12/3/2014|Accepted Bernadette Bucciini Bernadette-Bucciini Bob Buccini
12/5/2014|Accepted Sue Canning Sue-Canning
Executive Director,
Delaware Center
12/5/2014|Accepted Joanna Champney for Justice Joanna-Champney
Spouse, Mrs.
12/5/2014|Accepted Ryan Champney Joanna Champney |Ryan-Champney Joanna Champney
12/5/2014|Accepted Katie Christopher Katie-Christopher
12/4/2014|Accepted Darcel Clark Darcel-Clark Teresa Mason
Friend of Ms.
12/4/2014|Accepted Lynn Cornelius Bonny Glenn Lynn-Cornelius
12/5/2014|Accepted Bart Dalton Bart -Dalton
12/5/2014|Accepted Eileen Dalton Eileen-Dalton Bart Dalton
12/3/2014|Accepted Katie Dodge Rosemont Seneca
Spouse of Ms. Katie
12/3/2014|Accepted Conway Dodge Jr Dodge Conway-Dodge Jr Katie Dodge




Guest of Annie

Annie Tomasini

FOIA-6

12/8/2014|Accepted Caitlin Donahue Tomasini Caitlin-Donahue
Former Director of
Intergovernmental
Affairs and Deputy
Director of the
Office of Public Office of the Vice
12/7/2014|Accepted Jillian Doody Engagement President
12/7/2014|Accepted Jim Doody Jim-Doody
12/7/2014|Accepted Mary Doody Guest of JTB Mary-Doody
12/3/2014|Accepted Jim Elder Jim-Elder
12/3/2014|Accepted Katherine Elder Katherine-Elder
12/6/2014|Accepted Mary Page Evans Artist Mary Page Evans
Former VP Biden
12/5/2014|Accepted Fariborz Fatemi Staff Fariborz-Fatemi
Spouse, Mr.
12/5/2014|Accepted Nancy Fatemi Fariborz Fatemi nancy-fatemi
12/4/2014|Accepted Katisha Fortune State of Delaware
Guest of Katish
12/4/2014|Accepted Makenson Fortune Fortune Makenson-Fortune
Guest of Mr. Trina
12/3/2014|Accepted Rebecca Frederick Tjersland Rebecca-Frederick
12/3/2014|Accepted Mike Galbraith Mike-Galbraith
12/6/2014|Accepted Geri Gallagher Geri-Gallagher
Spouse of Ms.
12/5/2014|Accepted Shawn Garvin Tonya Garvin Shawn-Garvin
12/7/2014|Accepted Tonya Garvin State of Delaware
Dentist, Father of
12/4/2014|Accepted Dominic Gioffre Ms. Michele Smith |Dominic-Gioffre
Mother, Michele
12/8/2014|Accepted Eileen Gioffre Smith Eileen-Gioffre
Spouse,
Ambassador Mark
12/4/2014|Accepted Libby Gitenstein Gitenstein Libby-Gitenstein
Former
Ambassador to
12/4/2014|Accepted Mark Gitenstein Romania Mark-Gitenstein
12/9/2014|Accepted Bonny Glenn Biden Family
Indulgence
Spouse, Mr. lewelers,
12/7/2014|Accepted Alison Goldberg Michael Goldberg |Wilmington, DE
Indulgence
Jewelers,
12/3/2014|Accepted Michael Goldberg Owner Wilmington, DE
Daughter, Mr.
Stuart and Mrs.
12/8/2014|Accepted Nicole Grant Suzanne Grant Nicole-Grant
Spouse, Mr. Stuart
12/8/2014|Accepted Suzanne Grant Grant Suzanne-Grant
12/5/2014|Accepted Julie Green Julie-Green
12/5/2014|Accepted Scott Green Co-Founder Lafayette Group
12/7/2014|Accepted Betty Jo Grier Betty Jo -Grier
12/9/2014|Accepted Margaret Haggerty Margaret-Haggerty
Guest of Ms.
12/9/2014|Accepted William Haggerty Margaret Haggerty |William-Haggerty
12/3/2014|Accepted helen harkins helen-harkins
12/3/2014|Accepted Mike Harkins Mike-Harkins
Biden Family (Hallie |Peter Kate Shoes
12/7/2014|Accepted Sissy Harris Biden Cousin) LLC
12/4/2014|Accepted Roger Harrison Roger-Harrison
12/9/2014|Accepted Jan Hartman Biden Family
Guest, Mr. Michael |Jacqueline-
12/6/2014|Accepted Jacqueline Hochman Hochman Hochman
12/6/2014|Accepted Michael Hochman Michael-Hochman

im Elder

Fariborz Fatemi

tarisha Fortune
rina Tjersland

Dominic Gioffre

Mark Gitenstein

Michael Goldberg

Suzanne Grant

Scott Green

WMargaret Haggerty

Mike Harkins

Michael Hochman




Spouse, Mr. Robert

|
12/3/2014|Accepted Hilary Hoopes Hoopes Vox Global ! Robert Hoopes. Jr.
12/3/2014|Accepted Robert Hoopes. Jr. President Vox Global 1
Spouse, Delaware I
State Rep. Patty
12/7/2014|Accepted David Hudson Addis-Hudson David-Hudson ! Patty Addis-Hudson
Child, State Rep. 1
12/7/2014|Accepted Erik Hudson Patty Addis-Hudson |State of Delaware ] Patty Addis-Hudson
Child, State Rep.
12/7/2014|Accepted Luke Hudson Patty Addis-Hudson |State of Delaware F OlA-S Patty Addis-Hudson
12/9/2014|Accepted Kelly Jacobs Biden Family
12/4/2014|Accepted Camilla Jones Camilla-Jones Gregory Jones
12/4/2014|Accepted Gregory Jones Gregory-Jones
12/5/2014|Accepted Mary Ann Kelley former Biden Staff |Mary Ann-Kelley
Thurman Adam's
Daughter, Sussex
Development
12/9/2014|Accepted Tucker Kokjohn Committee Fund for Women
12/5/2014|Accepted Brian Kramer Brian-Kramer lanet Kramer
12/5/2014|Accepted Janet Kramer Janet-Kramer
Chief Judge,
Delaware Family
12/4/2014|Accepted Chandlee Kuhn Court State of Delaware
12/4/2014|Accepted Michael Kuhn Michael-Kuhn Chandlee Kuhn
Daughter of Betty
12/7/2014|Accepted Jane Layman Jo Grier Janet-Layman
Guest of Ms. Sara
12/8/2014|Accepted Henry Lee Polen Henry-Lee Sara Polen
The Law Office of
12/3/2014|Accepted Jim Ligouri Jonathan M. Young
Caroline: President
of Tatnall Board;
Matthew: Head of
DE DOJ's Fraud and
Consumer
12/5/2014|Accepted Caroline Lintner Protection Unit
12/5/2014|Accepted Matthew Lintner Matthew-Lintner Caroline Lintner
12/3/2014|Accepted Andrew Lubin Andrew-Lubin Sarah Lubin
12/3/2014|Accepted Sarah Lubin Andy-Lubin
Vice President and |National Corporate
12/5/2014|Accepted Andrew Lundgren In-House Counsel  |Research
Spouse, Mrs. Molly
12/5/2014|Accepted Josh Magarik Magarik lan-Magarik
Beau Biden State
12/5/2014|Accepted Molly Magarik Politcal Director Molly-Magarik
Former COS to
Attorney General
12/4/2014|Accepted Teresa Mason Beau Biden Teresa-Mason
Latin American
Community Center,
12/5/2014|Accepted Maria Matos Delaware
Spouse, Ms. Joan
12/3/2014|Accepted Jonathan Mayer Peugh Jonathan-Mayer Poan Peugh
12/3/2014|Accepted Sarah McBride Sarah-McBride
Guest of Tom
12/9/2014|Accepted Colin McCarthy McCarthy Colin-McCarthy
Guest of Tom
12/9/2014|Accepted Elizabeth McCarthy McCarthy Elizabeth-McCarthy
Guest of Tom
12/9/2014|Accepted Mary McCarthy McCarthy Mary-McCarthy
Wife of Tom
12/9/2014|Accepted Maura McCarthy McCarthy Maura-McCarthy
Former Special United States
12/9/2014|Accepted Tom McCarthy Agent in Charge Secret Service
12/4/2014|Accepted lan McConnell lan-McConnell




-OIA-6

12/3/2014|Accepted Brian McGlinchey Brian -McGlinchey
Spouse, Mr. Brian  |meg.mcglinchey@,
12/3/2014|Accepted Meg McGlinchey McGlinchey mail.com
Thurman Adam's
12/4/2014|Accepted Jay Mervine Daughter Jay-Mervine
12/4/2014|Accepted Stephen Mervine Stephen-Mervine
Monzack Mersk:
Spouse of Mr. Mel |McLlaughlin and
12/3/2014|Accepted Ann Monzack Monzack Browder, P.A.
Monzack Mersk|
McLaughlin and
12/3/2014|Accepted Melvyn Monzack Managing Member |Browder, P.A.
Guest of Ms. Maria |givvel@promotion:
12/5/2014|Accepted Givel Morerro Matos one.biz
St. Joseph's Church|
12/7/2014|Accepted Father David Murphy ‘Wilmington, DE
United States
12/3/2014|Accepted Charlie Oberly Attorney Delaware
12/7/2014|Accepted Joan Olivere Biden Family Biden Family
Family of Mrs.
12/5/2014|Accepted Ron Olivere Hallie Biden Ron-Olivere
12/5/2014|Accepted Jack Owens Biden Family Jack-Owens
Valerie (Missy)-
12/5/2014|Accepted Missy Owens Biden Family Owens
12/3/2014|Accepted Mona Parikh Mona-Parikh
12/3/2014|Accepted Lynne Parker Lynne-Parker
12/4/2014|Accepted David Patrick David-Patrick
12/4/2014|Accepted Michele Patrick Michele-Patrick
12/3/2014|Accepted Joan Peugh Rosemont Seneca
12/8/2014|Accepted Sara Polen Sara-Polen
12/5/2014|Accepted Allison Putala Allison-Putala
Former Staffer and
12/5/2014|Accepted Chris Putala Contributer
University of
12/4/2014|Accepted Eric Rise Delaware
12/4/2014|Accepted Karen Rise Karen-Rise
12/5/2014|Accepted Julie Schroeder Julie-Schroeder
DE Community
12/4/2014|Accepted Fred Sears Foundation
Spouse, Mr. Fred
12/7/2014|Accepted Jo Ann Sears Sears Jo Ann-Sears
12/4/2014|Accepted Joni Silverstein Joni -Silverstein
Gabriel-Silverstein
12/4/2014|Accepted Gabriel Silverstein Rivera Rivera
12/3/2014|Accepted Gilbert Sloan Gilbert-Sloan
Spouse, Mr. Gilbert
12/3/2014|Accepted Sonia Sloan Sloan State of Delaware
Former VP Biden
12/6/2014|Accepted Michele Smith Staff MICHELE-SMITH
12/8/2014|Accepted Richard Smith richard-smith
Spouse, Ms.
12/7/2014|Accepted Stephen Smith Michele Smith Stephen-Smith
Ssnows@comcast.n
12/9/2014|Accepted Kim Snow et Biden Family
Sussex County
12/3/2014|Accepted Claire Snyder-Hall ‘Women (Delaware
12/3/2014|Accepted Mikki Snyder-Hall Mikki-Snyder-Hall

Brian McGlinchey

! lay Mervine

IMelvyn Monzack

fMaria Matos

IMike Galbraith

Charlie Oberly

IMichele Patrick

Chris Putala

Eric Rise

Poni Silverstein

Sonia Sloan

JMICHELE SMITH

Claire Snyder-Hall




Alumni
Distinguished
Professor,
Department of
Physical Therapy,
Mother of Alex

University of

12/8/2014|Accepted Dr. Lynn Snyder-Mackler Snyder-Mackler Delaware
Guest of Mr. lan Lindsay-Stanley
12/4/2014|Accepted Lindsay Stanley McConnel [McConnell McConnel an McConnell
Michael-
12/3/2014|Accepted Michael Stepnowski Stepnowski FOIA_6
Spouse, Mr. Roxanne-
12/3/2014|Accepted Roxanne Stepnowski Michael Stepnowski|Stepnowski Michael Stepnowski
12/2/2014|Accepted Bettina Stern Bettina-Stern
12/2/2014|Accepted Christopher Stern Christopher-Stern [Bettina Stern
12/8/2014|Accepted Shefon Taylor Wilmington Hope |Shefon-Taylor
12/3/2014|Accepted Karissa Thacker Karissa-Thacker [Ginger Ward
12/3/2014|Accepted Trina Tjersland Trina-Tjersland
12/3/2014|Accepted MARK TOBIN MARK-TOBIN
Former VP Biden
12/8/2014|Accepted Annie Tomasini Staff Annie -Tomasini
12/2/2014|Accepted Harlan Ullman Chairman Killowen Group
12/2/2014|Accepted Julian Ullman Julian-Ullman Harlan Ullman
12/3/2014|Accepted Ginger ‘Ward Ginger-Ward
Former Biden
12/3/2014|Accepted Jane 'Woodfin Senate Staff State of Delaware
12/9/2014|Accepted Terrence 'Wright Terrence-Wright
Spouse of Mr. Larry
12/3/2014|Accepted Joyce Zutz Zutz Joyce-Zutz j awrence Zutz
Willis Group
12/3/2014|Accepted Larry Zutz Holdings Limited
Widener University}
12/8/2014|Declined Linda Ammons Dean Law School
The Wellbrock
Team
12/3/2014|Declined Bill Ashton (Realty)/ITB/VBO
12/3/2014|Declined Chris Athanassiades MediGuide Americ
12/5/2014|Declined Sidney Balick Sidney-Balick
12/8/2014|Declined Alana Biden Biden Family Alana-Biden
12/7/2014|Declined Hallie Biden Biden Family Hallie-Biden
12/7/2014|Declined Jim Biden Biden Family James-Biden
Joseph (Beau)-
12/7/2014|Declined Joseph (Beau) Biden Biden Family Biden
12/7/2014|Declined Sara Biden Biden Family Biden Family
12/8/2014|Declined Jeff Blecker Dr. Biden Family Biden Family
12/8/2014|Declined Janet Blessing Janet-Blessing
Deputy Finance
Director Of TriState |Obama-Biden 2012
12/7/2014|Declined Julie Blue Area Campaign
12/8/2014|Declined Howard Borin Howard-Borin
12/9/2014|Declined Bob Buccini Bob-Buccini
12/9/2014|Declined Chris Buccini Chris-Buccini
12/9/2014|Declined Rob Buccini Rob -Buccini
Parents of Kathleen
12/7/2014|Declined Jim Buhle Biden Jim-Buhle
Biden Family,
Mother of Kathleen
12/7/2014|Declined Roberta Buhle Biden Roberta-Buhle
12/3/2014|Declined Mike Christopher Bancroft Homes




Son of Mr. Mike

William-

12/5/2014|Declined William Christopher Christopher Christopher
12/5/2014|Declined Bert DiClemente Board Member Amtrak
12/5/2014|Declined John DiEleuterio National Guard
Division Director for |
the Department of
Services for
Children, Youth and
12/9/2014|Declined Nancy Dietz Their Families State of Delaware
Grant and
Eisenhofer Law
12/7/2014|Declined Stuart Grant Attorney Firm
University of
12/3/2014|Declined Patrick Harker President Delaware
University of
12/3/2014|Declined Pierre Hayward Vice President Delaware
12/4/2014|Declined Lewis Hyman Lewis-Hyman
Greek Orthodox
Archdiocese of
12/8/2014|Declined Alexander Karloutsos America
Former U.S.
12/4/2014|Declined Ted Kaufman Senator State of Delaware
12/6/2014|Declined Tom Lewis Tom-Lewis
Former Biden
12/8/2014|Declined Leo Long Senate Staff Delaware
George-
12/3/2014|Declined George MacNamara MacNamara
12/5/2014|Declined Francis Malooly Francis -Malooly
Sussex County
12/4/2014|Declined Brenda Mayrack ‘Women (Delaware)
12/8/2014|Declined Terence Meehan VBO Terence-Meehan
12/9/2014|Declined Henry Mellon Biden Neighbors Henry-Mellon
12/5/2014|Declined Lisa Ogden Lisa-Ogden
12/4/2014|Declined Ed Oldfield Biden Family Friend | Ed-Oldfield
12/7/2014|Declined Casey Owens Biden Family Casey-Owens
Men's Room,
12/5/2014|Declined Joe Pacello Barber ‘Wilmington, DE
12/4/2014|Declined Leslie Paulson Leslie-Paulson
12/3/2014|Declined Bob Pincus Skadden Arps
Sussex County
12/3/2014|Declined Shirley Price Women (Delaware)
Drinker Biddle &
12/8/2014|Declined William Quillen Reath LLP
Cabinet Secretary
for the Department
of Services for
Children, Youth and
12/7/2014|Declined Jennifer Ranji Their Families State of Delaware
Sussex County
12/8/2014|Declined Alma Roach Women (Delaware)
12/5/2014|Declined Michael Stillabower Christiana Care
12/4/2014|Declined Michele Sullivan Michele-Sullivan
12/4/2014|Declined Michele Sullivan Michele-Sullivan
'Wilmington News
12/5/2014|Declined John Sweeney Journal
12/4/2014|Declined Megan Szabo Teacher of the Year |State of Delaware
Tatnall School,
12/3/2014|Declined Charlie Tierney Headmaster Wilmington, DE
12/5/2014|Declined Dennis Toner Horizen Advisors

FOIA




Delaware National

FOIA-6

12/7/2014|Declined Frank Vavala Adjutant General |Guard
The Institute of
Politics at Harvard
12/7/2014|Declined Theresa Verbic University
12/5/2014|Declined Dave ‘Walsh Dave-Walsh
Staff of Attorney
12/2/2014]Invited Josh Alcorn General Beau Biden |State of Delaware
Law Offices of
12/2/2014]Invited Peter Angelos Founder Peter Angelos
12/9/2014|Invited Kim Beene Kim-Beene
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
12/2/2014|Invited Katherine Christopher Mike Christopher |Christopher
12/2/2014]Invited Jeffrey Cooper Jeffrey-Cooper
12/2/2014]Invited Gerret Copeland Gerret-Copeland
12/2/2014]Invited Steve Cozen Steve-Cozen
12/2/2014]Invited Vince D'Anna Vince-D'Anna
Daughter of Mrs.
Mary Page Evans
12/2/2014]Invited Page Evans and Mr. Tom Evans |Page -Evans
Son of Mrs. Mary
Page Evans and Mr.
12/2/2014]Invited Tom Evans Tom Evans Tom-Evans
George-
12/2/2014]Invited George Giannopoulos Giannopoulos
12/2/2014]Invited Thomas Girardi Thomas-Girardi
Family of Dr. Jill
12/2/2014]Invited Jennifer Glenn Biden lennifer -Glenn
Family of Dr. Jill
12/2/2014]Invited Paul Glenn Ir Biden Paul-Glenn Jr
Partner / Major City|
12/4/2014]Invited Scott Green Chiefs Lafayette Group
12/2/2014]Invited Kamila Harris Attorney General |State of California
12/2/2014]Invited Hank Hartman Biden Family Hank-Hartman
Winner Auto,
12/2/2014]Invited John Hynansky Founder 'Wilmington, DE
12/2/2014]Invited Kelly Jacobs Biden Family Kelly-Jacobs
Pachulski Stang
Ziehl & Jones: Law
12/2/2014]Invited Laura Jones Firm
12/2/2014]Invited Nealie Kendall Biden Family Nealie-Kendall
Water Kraus and
12/2/2014|Invited Peter Kraus Founding Partner |Paul LLP
12/2/2014]Invited Stan Krein Biden Family Stan-Krein
12/2/2014]Invited Steven Krein Biden Family Steven-Krein
Fieldstone Golf
12/2/2014]Invited Jim Larkin Golf Pro Club
12/2/2014|Invited Robert Laskowski CEO Christiana Care
12/2/2014]Invited Samuel Lathem President Delaware AFL-CIO
‘Wilmington News
12/2/2014]Invited David Ledford Editor Journal
Levin Simes Law
12/2/2014]Invited William Levin Firm
12/2/2014|Invited Marc LoPresti Thorp Law Firm




12/2/2014|Invited Jim MacGilvray Jim-MacGilvray
12/2/2014]Invited Charles Madden Charles-Madden
12/2/2014]Invited Charlotte Maher Owner FIT, Wilmington DE
12/2/2014]Invited Karen Marcou Karen-Marcou

Sussex County
12/2/2014]Invited Marie Mayor ‘Women (Delaware!.
12/2/2014]Invited Sally McBride Sally -McBride
12/2/2014]Invited Sarah McBride Sarah-McBride
12/2/2014]Invited Dianna Minella Dianna-Minella

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
12/2/2014]Invited Claudia Pena Porretti Delaware
12/2/2014]Invited Francis Person Francis-Person

The Institute of

Politics at Harvard
12/4/2014]Invited Sadie Polen University

Hillstone
12/2/2014|Invited Bruce Prolow International

Sussex County
12/2/2014]Invited Paulette Rappa ‘Women (Delaware)

St. Joseph's Church,
12/2/2014]Invited Maonsignor Rebman Wilmington, DE
12/2/2014|Invited Jack Rosen Rosen Partners LLC

Public Education
12/2/2014]Invited Bebe Ross Coker Advocate
12/2/2014]Invited Kathleen Savage Biden Family Kathleen-Savage
12/2/2014]Invited Carl Schnee Retired, Attorney  |Carl-Schnee

The Institute of

Politics at Harvard
12/4/2014]Invited Julie Schroeder University
12/2/2014]Invited Bernard Schwartz Bernard-Schwartz
12/2/2014]Invited Eric Schwerin Eric-Schwerin

The Institute of

Politics at Harvard
12/4/2014]Invited Laura Simolaris University

Former Biden
12/2/2014]Invited Kevin Smith Senate Staff kevin-smith
12/2/2014]Invited Jim Snow Biden Family Jim-Snow
12/2/2014]Invited Paul Sohn Paul-Schn
Spouse of Lynne

12/2/2014|Invited David Solacoff Dupont David-Solacoff

The Institute of

Politics at Harvard
12/4/2014|Invited Alysha Tierney University

Sussex County
12/2/2014]Invited Rhonda Tuman Women (Delaware)‘
12/2/2014|Invited Richard Vague Philadelphia
12/2/2014]Invited John Williams TX Trial Lawyers

The Institute of

Politics at Harvard
12/4/2014|Invited Maggie Williams University
12/2/2014]Invited Yukie Yamamoto Owner Yukie Flowers, DE

Apograph
12/2/2014]Invited Mark Zwonitzer Productions - Films
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Member .
Status Update | Member Status | First Hame Last Name Title Company Email Invited By accepts | pecume | MR (Primary
Guests Only)
Date
13/7/2014___|Accepted Patty ‘Addis-Hudson Paty-Addis-Hudson 171] 70
13/7/2014___|Accepted lackie Aerensan Guest of Sissy Harris Jackie-Aerenson
13/7/2014___|Accepted Robert Aerensan Guest of Sissy Harris Robert-Aerenson
13/7/2014___|Accepted Whitney Aerensan Guest of Sissy Harris Whithey-Aerenson
13/8/2014___|Accepted Michael Axe Guest of Dr. Lynn Snyder-Mackler Michael-Axe Dr_Lynn Snyder-Mackler
13/3/2014___|Accepted Gary Bachula Spouse, Ms_ane Woodfin Gary-Bachula lane Woodfin
13/3/2014___|Accepted Sarah Baron Guest of Sarah McBride Sarah-Baron Sarah McBride
12/10/2014__|Accepted Kim Beene |Kim-Beene
13/11/2014 _|Accepted Sally Berger [Aunt, Mrs._Hallie Biden Sally -Berger
13/5/2014___|Accepted Ashiey Biden Biden Family Ashley-Biden
13/5/2014___|Accepted Caroline Biden Biden Family Caroline-Biden
Daughter, Mr. Hunter and Mrs. Kathleen
12/8/2014 | Accepted Finnegan Biden Biden Biden Family
Daughter, Mr. Hunter and Mrs. Kathleen
12/8/2014  |Accepted Maisy Biden Biden Biden Family
12/5/2014  |Accepted R. Hunter Biden Biden Family R. Hunter-Biden
12/7/2014 _ |Accepted Valerie Biden Owens Biden Family Valerie-Biden Owens
Son of Mr. Lynn and Mrs. Tammi Blecker, Dr.
12/8/2014 _ |Accepted Alexander Blecker Biden Family Alexander-Blecker F Ol A_6 Lynn Blecker
Daughter of Mr. Lynn and Mrs. Tammi
12/8/2014 _ |Accepted Anastasia Blecker Blecker, Dr. Biden Family Anastasia-Blecker Lynn Blecker
Son of Mr. Lynn and Mrs. Tammi Blecker, Dr.
12/8/2014  |Accepted Bradiey Blecker Biden Family Bradiey-Blecker Lynn Blecker
12/8/2014 | Accepted Lynn Blecker Biden Family Lynn-Blecker
Spouse, of Mr. Lynn Blecker, Dr_ Biden
12/8/2014 | Accepted Tammi Blecker Family Tammi-Blecker
12/4/2014___|Accepted Ada Bordas Guest of Bonny Glenn Ada-Bordas
12/4/2014___|Accepted Beverly Bove Beverly-Bove
12/7/2014___|Accepted Anna Bross Spouse, Mr_ Eric Bross Delaware Country Planning Department
12/7/2014__|Accepted Eric Bross Delaware Country Planning Department Eric-Bross Anna Bross
12/8/2014 __|Accepted Brandan Brown Guest, Ms. Shefon Taylor The Wilmington HOPE Commission Shefon Taylor
12/5/2014 | Accepted Sue Canning Sue-Canning
Executive Director, Delaware Center for
12/5/2014 | Accepted Joanna Champney Justice Joanna-Champney
12/5/2014 | Accepted Ryan Champney Spouse, Mrs. loanna Champney Ryan-Champney Joanna Champney
Daughter, Mr. Mike Christopher and Ms.
12/5/2014  |Accepted Katie Christopher Soula Christopher Katie-Christopher
12/4/2014 _|Accepted Darcel Clark Darcel-Clark Teresa Mason
12/4/2014 _|Accepted Lynn Cornelius Friend of Ms. Bonny Glenn Lynn-Cornelius
12/5/2014 Accepted Eileen Dalton Eileen-Dalton Bart Dalton
12/3/2014 |Accepted Katie Dodge Rosemont Seneca
12/3/2014  |Accepted Conway Dodge Ir Spouse of Ms. Katie Dodge Conway-Dodge Jr Katie Dodge
12/11/2014 |Accepted Aaron Doll Son of Paulette Rappa Aaron-Doll
12/11/2014 |Accepted William Dol Husband of Paulette Rappa William-Doll
12/8/2014  |Accepted Caitlin Donahue Guest of Annie Tomasini Caitiin-Donahue Annie Tomasini
Former Director of Intergovernmental
Affairs and Deputy Director of the Office of
12/7/2014 | Accepted Jillian Doady Public Engagement Office of the Vice President
12/7/2014 ccepted Jim Doady Jim-Doody
12/7/2014 | Accepted Mary Doady Guest of ITB Mary-Doody
12/10/2014 _|Accepted Robin Downing Partner, Ms. Kim Beene Robin-Downing Kim Beene
12/3/2014 | Accepted Jim Eider Jim-Elder
12/3/2014 | Accepted Katherine Eider Katherine-Elder Jim Elder
12/6/2014 | Accepted Mary Page Evans Artist Mary Page Evans
12/5/2014 | Accepted Fariborz Fatemi Former VP Biden Staff Fariborz-Fatemi
12/5/2014 | Accepted Nancy Fatemi Spouse, Mr. Fariborz Fatemi Fariborz Fatemi
12/4/2014 | Accepted Katisha Fortune State of Delaware
12/4/2014 | Accepted Makenson Fortune Guest of Katish Fortune Makenson-Fortune Katisha Fortune
12/3/2014 | Accepted Rebecca Frederick Guest of Mr. Trina Tjersland Rebecca-Frederick Trina Tjersland
12/3/2014 | Accepted Mike Galbraith
12/6/2014 ccepted Geri Gallagher Geri-Gallagher
12/5/2014 ccepted Shawn Garvin Spouse of Ms. Tonya Garvin Shawn-Garvin
12/7/2014 | Accepted Tonya Garvin State of Delaware
12/4/2014 | Accepted Dominic Gioffre Dentist, Father of Ms. Michele Smith Dominic-Gioffre
12/8/2014 | Accepted Eileen Gioffre Mother, Michele Smith Eileen Gioffre Dominic Gioffre
12/4/2014 | Accepted Libby Gitenstein Spouse, Ambassador Mark Gitenstein Libby-Gitenstein Mark Gitenstein
12/4/2014 | Accepted Mark Gitenstein Former Ambassador to Romania Mark-Gitenstein
12/9/2014 | Accepted Bonny Glenn Biden Family
12/7/2014 | Accepted Alison Goldberg Spouse, Mr. Michael Goldberg Indulgence Jewelers, Wilmington, DE Michael Goldberg
12/3/2014 | Accepted Michael Goldberg Owner Indulgence Jewelers, Wilmington, DE
Daughter, Mr. Stuart and Mrs. Suzanne
12/8/2014 | Accepted Nicole Grant Grant Nicole-Grant Suzanne Grant
12/8/2014 Accepted Suzanne Grant Spouse, Mr_Stuart Grant Suzanne-Grant
13/12/2014 | Accepted loseph Green Guest of Nancy Green Joseph-Green
13/5/2014___|Accepted lulie Green Julie-Green Scott Green
13/12/2014 | Accepted Nancy Green Guest of Sissy Harris Peter Kate Shoes LLC
13/5/2014__|Accepted Scort Green Co-Founder Lafayette Group
13/7/2014___|Accepted Betty Jo Grier Berty Jo -Grier
13/9/2014___|Accepted Margaret Haggerty OPC Volunteers
13/9/2014___|Accepted William Haggerty Guest of Ms. Margaret Haggerty William-Haggerty. Margaret Haggerty
12/3/2014 | Accepted helen harkins helen-harkins Mike Harkins
12/3/2014 ccepted Mike Harkins Mike-Harkins
12/7/2014 | Accepted Sissy Harris Biden Family (Hallie Biden Cousin) Peter Kate Shoes LLC
12/4/2014 | Accepted Roger Harrison Roger-Harrison
12/6/2014 | Accepted Jacqueline Hochman Guest, Mr. Michael Hochman Jacqueline-Hochman Michael Hochman
12/6/2014 ccepted Michael Hochman Michael-Hochman
12/3/2014 | Accepted Hilary Hoapes Spouse, Mr. Robert Hoopes Vox Global Robert Hoopes. Ir.
12/3/2014 | Accepted Robert Hoopes. Jr President Vox Global
Spouse, Delaware State Rep. Patty Addis-
12/7/2014  |Accepted David Hudson Hudson David-Hudson Patty Addis-Hudson
12/7/2014 |Accepted Erik Hudson Child, State Rep. Party Addis-Hudson State of Delaware Patty Addis-Hudson
12/7/2014 |Accepted Luke Hudson Child, State Rep. Party Addis-Hudson State of Delaware Patty Addis-Hudson
12/9/2014 |Accepted Kelly Jacobs Biden Family
12/4/2014 | Accepted Camilla Janes Camilla-Janes Gregory Jones
12/4/2014 __|Accepted Gregory Janes Gregory-Jones
12/5/2014 |Accepted Mary Ann Kelley former Biden Staff Mary Ann-Kelley
Thurman Adam's Daughter, Sussex
12/9/2014 | Accepted Lynn Kokjohn Development Committee Fund for Women
12/5/2014___ | Accepted Brian Kramer Brian-Kramer Janet Kramer
13/5/2014___|Accepted lanet Kramer JanetKramer
13/4/2014___|Accepted Chandiee Kuhn Chief Judge, Delaware Family Court State of Delaware
13/4/2014___|Accepted Michael Kuhn Michael-Kuhn Chandlee Kuhn
13/7/2014___|Accepted lane Layman Daughter of Betty Jo Grier JanetLayman
13/8/2014__|Accepted Henry Lee Guest of Ms_Sara Polen Henry-Lee Sara Polen
13/3/2014___|Accepted lim Ligouri The Law Office of Jonathan M. Young
Caroline: President of Tatnall Board;
Matthew: Head of DE DOJ's Fraud and
12/5/2014 | Accepted Caroline Lintner Consumer Pratection Unit
13/5/2014___|Accepted Matthew. Lintner Martthew-Lintner Caroline Lintner
12/10/2014__ | Accepted Ann LoPresti Spouse, Mr_ Marc LoPresti Ann-LoPresti Marc LoPresti
13/10/2014__| Accepted Marc LoPresti Marc-LoPresti
13/3/2014___|Accepted Andrew’ Lubin Andrew-Lubin Sarah Lubin
13/3/2014___|Accepted Sarah Lubin Andy-Lubin
13/5/2014__|Accepted Andrew Lundgren Vice President and In-House Counsel National Corporate Research
12/12/2014 | Accepted Julia Lundgren Daughter, Mr. Andrew Lundgren




12/10/2014 _|Accepted James MacGilvray Guest of James MacGilvray James-MacGilvray
12/10/2014 |Accepted Jim MacGilvray lim-MacGilvray jpmaclic@gmail.com
12/5/2014 | Accepted Josh Magarik Spouse, Mrs. Mally Magarik lan-Magarik jmagarik@gmail.com
12/5/2014 | Accepted Molly Magarik Beau Biden State Politcal Director Molly-Magarik molly magarik@gmail.com
12/4/2014 Accepted Teresa Mason Former COS to Attorney General Beau Biden | Teresa-Mason teresa. masond @verizon net
Latin American Community Center,
12/5/2014  |Accepted Maria Matos Delaware mmatos@thelatincenter.org
12/3j2014 _ |Accepted Jonathan Mayer Spouse, Ms_ Joan Peugh Jonathan-Mayer i ' oan Peugh
12/3/2014 Accepted Sarah McBride Sarah-McBride
12/9/2014 __|Accepted Colin McCarthy Guest of Tom McCarthy Colin-McCarthy ;
12/11/2014 _ |Accepted Elizabeth McCarthy Guest of Tom McCarthy Elizabeth-McCarthy
12/11/2014 | Accepted Mary McCarthy Guest of Tom McCarthy Mary-McCarthy
12/9j2014 | Accepted Maura McCarthy Wife of Tom McCarthy Maura-McCarthy
12/9/2014 _ |Accepted Tom McCarthy Former Special Agent in Charge United States Secret Service F O I A_6
12/11/2014 | Accepted lan McConnel lan-McConnell
12/3j2014 | Accepted Brian McGlinchey Brian -McGlinchey
12/3/2014 __ |Accepted Meg McGlinchey Spouse, Mr_ Brian McGlinchey —meg meglinchey@gmail.com Brian McGlinchey
12/4j2014 | Accepted Polly Mervine Thurman Adam's Daughter Jay-Mervine
12/12/2014 | Accepted Stephen Mervine Guest of Lynn Kokjohn Stephen-Mervine ynn Kokjohn
12/4j2014 | Accepted Stephen Mervine Stephen-Mervine olly Mervine
Monzack Mersky McLaughlin and Browder]
12/3/2014 Accepted Ann Monzack Spouse of Mr. Mel Monzack PA Melvyn Monzack
Monzack Mersky McLaughlin and Browder,
12/3/2014 Accepted Mehyn Monzack Managing Member PA
12/5/2014 Accepted Givvel Marerro Guest of Ms. Maria Matos —givvel@promotionzone.biz Maria Matos
12/7/2014 Accepted Father David Murphy
12/3/2014 Accepted Charlie Oberly United States Attorney Delaware
12/7/2014 Accepted Joan Qlivere Biden Family | Biden Family
12/5/2014 Accepted Ron Qlivere Family of Mrs. Hallie Biden Ron-Olivere
12/5/2014 Accepted Missy Owens Biden Family Valerie (Missy)-Owens
12/3/2014 Accepted Mona Parikh Mona-Parikh Mike Galbraith
12/3/2014 Accepted Lynne Parker Lynne-Parker
12/4/2014 Accepted David Patrick David-Patrick Michele Patrick
12/4/2014 Accepted Michele Patrick Michele-Patrick.
12/3/2014 Accepted Joan Peugh Rosemont Seneca
12/8/2014 Accepted Sara Polen Sara-Polen
12/12/2014  |Accepted Bruce Prolow Hillstone
12/12/2014  |Accepted Sharon Prolow Spouse of Bruce Prolow Hillstone
12/5/2014 Accepted Allison Putala Allison-Putala [Chris Putala
12/5/2014 Accepted Chris. Putala Former Staffer and Contributer
12/11j2014 |Accepted Paulette Rappa Sussex County Women (Delaware]
12/4/2014 Accepted Eric Rise University of Delaware
12/4/2014 Accepted Karen Rise Karen-Rise [EricRise
12/5/2014 Accepted Julie Schroeder Julie-Schroeder
12/4/2014 Accepted Fred Sears DE Community Foundation
12/7/2014 Accepted Jo Ann Sears Spouse, Mr. Fred Sears Jo Ann-Sears
12/10/2014 | Accepted Liz Secundy Sister, Hallie Biden Biden Family
12/4/2014 Accepted Joni Silverstein Joni Silverstein
12/4/2014 Accepted Gabriel Silverstein Rivera Gabriel-Silverstein Rivera !unl Silverstein
12/3/2014 Accepted Gilbert Sloan Gilbert-Sloan onia Sloan
12/3/2014 Accepted Sonia Sloan Spouse, Mr. Gilbert Sloan State of Delaware
12/6/2014 Accepted Michele Smith Former VP Biden Staff MICHELE-SMITH
12/8/2014 Accepted Richard Smith richard-smith
12/7/2014 Accepted Stephen Smith Spouse, Ms. Michele Smith Stephen-Smith IMICHELE SMITH
12/3/2014 Accepted Claire Snyder-Hall Sussex County Women (Delaware)
12/3/2014 Accepted Mikki Snyder-Hall Mikki-Snyder-Hall ire Snyder-Hall
Alumni Distinguished Professor, Department
of Physical Therapy, Mother of Alex Snyder-
12/8/2014 Accepted Dr. Lynn Snyder-Mackler Mackler University of Delaware
12/4/2014 Accepted Lindsay Stanley McConnel | Guest of Mr. lan McCannell indsay-Stanley McCannel Jan McConnel
12/3/2014 Accepted Michael Stepnowski Michael-Stepnowski
12/3/2014 Accepted Roxanne Stepnowski Spouse, Mr. Michael Stepnowski Roxanne-Stepnowski Michael Stepnowski
12/2/2014 Accepted Bettina Stern Bettina-Stern
12/2/2014 Accepted Christopher Stern | ChristopherStern ettina Stern
12/8/2014 Accepted Shefon Taylor Wilmington Hope Shefon-Taylor
12/3/2014 Accepted Karissa Thacker Karissa-Thacker
12/3/2014 Accepted Trina Tjerslang Trina-Tjersland
12/12/2014 Accepted Erin Tobin Spouse, Mr. Mark Tobin I
12/3/2014 Accepted MARK TOBIN MARK-TOBIN
12/8/2014 Accepted Annie Tomasini Former VP Biden Staff Annie -Tomasini
12/3/2014 Accepted Ginger Ward | Ginger-Ward
12/10/2014 | Accepted Stacey. Wells Guest of Ms. Liz Secundy. [z secundy
12/3/2014 Accepted Jane 'Woodfin Former Biden Senate Staff State of Delaware
12/9/2014 Accepted Terrence Wright
12/3/2014 Accepted Jovce Zutz Spouse of Mr. Larry Zutz Joyce-Zutz awrence Zutz
12/3/2014 Accepted Larry Zuz Willis Group Holdings Limited
12/8/2014 Declined Linda Ammons Dean \Widener University Law School
12/3/2014 Declined Bill (Ashton The Wellbrock Team (Realty)/ITB/VBO
12/3/2014 Declined Chris. les America
12/5/2014 Declined Sidney Balick [Sianey-Balick
12/8/2014 Declined Alana Biden Biden Family Alana-Biden
12/7/2014 Declined Hallie Biden Biden Family Hallie-Biden
12/7/2014 Declined Jim Biden Biden Family James-Biden
12/7/2014 Declined Joseph (Beau) _ |Biden Biden Family Joseph (Beau)-Biden
12/7/2014 Declined Sara Biden Biden Family Biden Family
12/8/2014 Declined Jeff Blecker Dr. Biden Family Biden Family
12/8/2014 Declined Janet Blessing Janet-Blessing
12/7/2014 Declined Julie Blue Deputy Finance Director Of TriState Area | Obama-Biden 2012 Campaign
12/8/2014 Declined Howard Baorin Howard-Borin
12/10/2014 Declined Bernadette Bucciini Bernadette-Bucciini [ECb Buccini
12/10/2014 Declined Bob Buccini Bob-Buccini
12/9/2014 Declined Chris. Buccini Chris-Buccini
12/9/2014 Declined Rob Buccini Rob -Buccini
12/7/2014 Declined Jim Buhle Parents of Kathleen Biden Jim-Buhle
12/7/2014 Declined Roberta Buhle Biden Family, Mother of Kathleen Biden Roberta-Buhle
12/3/2014 Declined Mike Christopher Bancroft Homes.
12/5/2014 Declined William Christopher Son of Mr. Mike Christopher William-Christopher
12/11/2014 Declined Bart Dalton Bart -Dalton
12/5/2014 Declined Bert DiClemente Board Member Amtrak
12/5/2014 Declined John DiEleuterio National Guard
Division Director for the Department of
Services for Children, Youth and Their
12/9/2014 Declined Nancy Dietz Families State of Delaware
12/7/2014 Declined Stuart Grant Attorney Grant and Eisenhofer Law Firm
12/3/2014 Declined Patrick Harker President University of Delaware
12/10/2014 Declined Hank Hartman Biden Family Hank-Hartman
12/10/2014 | Declined 1an Hartman Biden Family
12/3/2014 Declined Pierre Hayward Vice President University of Delaware
12/4/2014 Declined Lewis Hyman Lewis-Hyman
12/8/2014 Declined Alexander Karloutsos Greek Orthodox Archdiocese of America
12/4/2014 Declined Ted Kaufman Former U.5_ Senator State of Delaware
12/12/2014 Declined Susan Leath President and Publisher 'Wilmington News lournal
12/6/2014 Declined Tom Lewis Tom-Lewis
12/8/2014 Declined Leo Long Former Biden Senate Staff Delaware
12/3/2014 Declined Gearge MacNamara George-MacNamara
12/5/2014 Declined Francis Malooly Francis -Malaoly
12/4/2014 Declined Brenda Mayrack Sussex County Women (Delaware)




12/8/2014 Declined Terence Meehan VBO Terence-Meehan |
12/9/2014 Declined Henry Mellan Biden Neighbors Henry-Mellon
12/9/2014 Declined Dianna Minella Dianna-Minella v
12/5/2014 Declined Lisa Ogden Lisa-Ogden l
12/4/2014 Declined Ed Oldfield Biden Family Friend Ed-Oldfield
12/7/2014 Declined Casey Owens Biden Family Casey-Owens 1
12/11/2014 Declined Jack Owens Biden Family Jack-Owens
12/5/2014 Declined Joe Pacello Barber Men's Room, Wilmington, DE |
12/4/2014 Declined Leslie Paulsan Leslie-Paulson f
12/3/2014 Declined Bob Pincus Skadden Arps
12/12/2014 Declined Sadie Polen The Institute of Politics at Harvard University ‘
12/3/2014 Declined Shirley Price Sussex County Women (Delaware) 1
12/8/2014 Declined William Quillen Drinker Biddle & Reath LLP
Cabinet Secretary for the Department of |
Services for Children, Youth and Their
12/7/2014 Declined Jennifer Raniji Families State of Delaware
13/8/2014__ | Declined Alma Roach Sussex County Women (Delaware) F O I A —6
12/10/2014 Declined Ron Rubin Chairman & CEQ Pennsyivania Real Estate Investment Trust
12/11/2014 Declined Eric Schwerin Eric-Schwerin
12/10/2014 Declined Jim Snow Biden Family Jim-Snow
12/10/2014 Declined Kim Snow net Biden Family
12/5/2014 Declined Michael Stillabower Christiana Care
12/4/2014 Declined Michele Sullivan Michele-Sullivan
12/4/2014 Declined Michele Sullivan Michele-Sullivan
12/5/2014 Declined John Sweeney Wilmington News Journal
12/4/2014 Declined Megan Szabo Teacher of the Year State of Delaware
12/3/2014 Declined Charlie Tierney Headmaster Tatnall School, Wilmington, DE
12/5/2014 Declined Dennis Toner Horizen Advisors
12/2/2014 DECLINED Harlan Ullman Chairman [Kilowen Group
12/2/2014 DECLINED Julian Ullman Julian-Uliman Harlan Uliman
12/7/2014 Declined Frank Vavala Adjutant General Delaware National Guard
12/7/2014 Declined Theresa Verbic The Institute of Politics at Harvard University
12/5/2014 Declined Dave Walsh Dave-Walsh
12/10/2014 Invited Stephanie Adams Guest of Sissy Harris Peter Kate Shoes LLC
12/2/2014 Invited Josh Alcorn Staff of Attorney General Beau Biden State of Delaware
12/2/2014 Invited Peter Angelos Founder Law Offices of Peter Angelos
12/2/2014 Invited Jamie Biden Biden Family Jamie-Biden
12/2/2014 Invited Tim Boulos Tim -Boulos
12/2/2014 Invited John Buhle John -Buhle
12/2/2014 Invited Michael Buhle Family of Kathleen Biden Michael-Buhle
12/2/2014 Invited Chris and Emily _|Carrera Friend of Beau Biden Chris and Emily-Carrera
12/2/2014 Invited Jefirey Cooper Jefirey-Cooper
12/2/2014 Invited Gerret Copeland Gerret-Copeland
12/2/2014 Invited Steve Cozen Steve-Cozen
12/2/2014 Invited Vince D'Anna Vince-D'Anna
Daughter of Mrs. Mary Page Evans and Mr.
12/2/2014 Invited Page Evans Tom Evans Page -Evans
'San of Mrs. Mary Page Evans and Mr. Tom
12/2/2014 Invited Tom |Evans Evans Tom-Evans
12/10/2014 | Invited Elise Gahagan Guest of Sissy Harris Peter Kate Shoes LLC
12/2/2014 Invited George Giannopoulos George-Giannopoulos
12/2/2014 Invited Thomas Girardi Thomas-Girardi
12/2/2014 Invited Jennifer Glenn Family of Dr_ Jill Biden Jennifer -Glenn
12/2/2014 Invited Paul Glenn Jr Family of Dr_ Jill Biden Paul-Glenn Jr
12/4/2014 Invited Scott Green Partner / Major City Chiefs Lafayette Group
12/2/2014 Invited Kamila Harris Attorney General State of California
12/2/2014 Invited John Hynansky Founder Winner Auto, Wilmington, DE
12/2/2014 Invited Kelly Jacobs Biden Family Kelly-lacobs
12/2/2014 Invited Laura Jones Pachulski Stang Ziehl & Jones: Law Firm
12/2/2014 Invited Nealie Kendall Biden Family Nealie-Kendall
12/10/2014 Invited Katie Kershner Guest of Sissy Harris Peter Kate Shoes LLC
12/2/2014 Invited Peter Kraus Founding Partner | Water Kraus and Paul LLP
12/2/2014 Invited Stan Krein Biden Family Stan-Krein
12/2/2014 Invited Steven Krein Biden Family Steven-Krein
12/2/2014 Invited Jim Larkin Golf Pro Fieldstone Golf Club
12/2/2014 Invited Robert Laskowski CEO Christiana Care
12/2/2014 Invited Samuel Lathem President Delaware AFL-CIO
12/2/2014 Invited David Ledford Editor \Wilmington News Journal
12/2/2014 Invited William Levin Levin Simes Law Firm
12/10/2014 Invited Sarah Mace Guest of Sissy Harris Peter Kate Shoes LLC
12/2/2014 Invited Charles Madden Charles-Madden
12/2/2014 Invited Chariotte Maher Qwner FIT, Wilmington DE
12/2/2014 Invited Karen Marcou Karen-Marcou
12/2/2014 Invited Marie Mayor Sussex County Women (Delaware)
12/2/2014 Invited Sally McBride Sally -McBride
12/2/2014 Invited Sarah McBride Sarah-McBride
12/2/2014 Invited Timothy Murray Archivist University of Delaware
12/2/2014 Invited Brian Olson CEO LA Red Health Center
12/2/2014 Invited Cuffe Owens Biden Family Cuffe-Owens
12/2/2014 Invited Jade Owens Biden Family Jade-Owens
12/2/2014 Invited Claudia Pena Porretti La Esperanza, Delaware
12/2/2014 Invited Francis Person Francis-Person
12/2/2014 Invited Monsignor Rebman St Joseph’s Church, Wilmington, DE
12/10/2014 | Invited Patly Richards Guest of Sissy Harris Peter Kate Shoes LLC
12/2/2014 Invited Jack Rosen Rosen Partners LLC
12/2/2014 Invited Bebe Ross Coker Public Education Advocate
12/10/2014 Invited Kelle Sanchez Guest of Sissy Harris IPeLe! Kate Shoes LLC
12/2/2014 Invited Kathleen Savage Biden Family Kathleen-Savage
12/2/2014 Invited Carl Schnee Retired, Attorney Carl-Schnee
12/4/2014 Invited Julie Schroeder The Institute of Politics at Harvard University
12/2/2014 Invited Bernard Schwartz Bernard-Schwartz
12/4/2014 Invited Laura Simaolaris The Institute of Politics at Harvard University
12/2/2014 Invited Kevin Smith Former Biden Senate Staff kevin-smith
12/2/2014 Invited Paul Sohn Paul-50hn
12/2j2014 Invited David Solacoft Spouse of Lynne Dupont David-Solacoff
12/10/2014 | Invited Megan Staats Guest of Sissy Harris Peter Kate Shoes LLC
12/4/2014 Invited Alysha Tierney The Institute of Politics at Harvard University
12/2/2014 Invited Rhonda Tuman Sussex County Women (Delaware)
12/2/2014 Invited Richard Vague [Priladeiphia
12/2/2014 Invited John Williams TX Trial Lawyers
12/4/2014 Invited Maggie Williams The Institute of Politics at Harvard University
12/2/2014 Invited Yukie Yamamoto Owner Yukie Flowers, DE
12/2/2014 Invited Mark Zwonitzer Apograph Productions - Films.




Suber, Kellen

RE: Registrat on Report #4 for Delaware Reception on 12/13/14
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Chung, Kathy

RE: letter or recommendation
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Sent: Wed, 15 Apr 2015 10:59:30 -0400

From: "Stackpole, Avra W. EOP" <avra_w_stackpole@ovp.eop.gov>

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
Subject: RE: Lincoln Award for Joe in Chicago

| do not have this anywhere. It doesn’t ring a bell

From: Chung, Kathy [mailto:Kathy S Chung@ovp.eop.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, April 15, 2015 8:27 AM
To: Stackpole, Avra W. EOP
Cc: Person, Anne M. EOP
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

From: William MarovitZ
Date: April 13, 2015 at 10:33:06 PM PDT S
To: Hunter Biden <hbiden{@rosemontseneca.com> -
Subject: Re: Lincoln Award for Joe in Chicago -

FOIA-6

Hunter, I thought we were making progress on something that works for your

Dad, but I haven't gotten a response from my most recent emails. Can u find out ,”
what's happening?? s

’

/

’

Sent from my iPhone
On Feb 25, 2015, at 1:44 PM, William Marovitz wrote:

Thanks buddy. Who can I copy that's in charge is scheduling.

Sent from my iPhone
On Feb 25, 2015, at 2:38 PM., Hunter Biden
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

On Feb 25. 2015. at 3:27 PM. William Marovitz

|7vr0te :

She should have but I never know what falls FOIA-6
between the cracks. I sent you the same

thing we sent the scheduler and hoped you _ . —-—~ i
would bring itto your Dad. _ _ - -—"" /7!

= P

Senator William Matrovitz” /1

On Feb 25, 2015, at 2:22 PM, Hunter Biden / !
wrote: / !

I didn't d say something to him S :
directly- does the scheduler / !
have the request? / /

202.333.1880 P /
On Feb 25, 2015, at 2:58 PML, /
William Marovitz ] !

wrote:

Hunter, is there :
someone I should ;
talk to about your /
Dad receiving this /
Award or can 4
you talk to him ;
directly?? /

Senator William ~ /
Marovitz







Stackpole, Avra W. EOP

RE: Lincoln Award for Joe in Chicago
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Muldoon, Anne Marie

FW: INVITATION - Request for VP Biden to Address 2015 Truman Project Conference
VP Biden - Invite to Address Truman Conference 2015.pdf

Hi All-
Please see attached invitation. We should get back to them sooner rather than later

Thanks,
Anne Marie

Begin forwarded message:

From: Mike Breen <mbreen@trumancnp.org>

Date: March 6, 2015 at 2:12:50 PM EST

To: Hunter Biden <hbiden(@rosemontseneca.com>

Cc: "Leigh O'Neill" <loneill@trumancnp.org>, Katie Dodge <kdodge@rosemontseneca.com>
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

| am writing on behalf of the Truman National Security Project & Center for National
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
Director, on this message as well. Leigh would be happy to coordinate with the OVP
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

>www.TrumanProject.org< & >www CNPonline.org<



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

f'/y

Fwd: INVITATION - Request for VP Biden to Address 2015 Truman Project Conference
ments: VP Biden - Invite to Address Truman Conference 2015.pdf

Hi there - Hunter was asking me about this today. | know there has been some changes in the scheduling office so maybe this will
take a while - but do you happen to know the status? Thank you.

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

To: Katie Dodge <kdodge@rosemontseneca.com>, Anne Marie Person <Anne_M_Person@ovp.eop.gov>

For scheduler. Please let me know if it's possible. Thanks.

RHB
202.333.1880

Begin forwarded message:

From: Mike Breen <mbreen@trumancnp.org>

Date: March 6, 2015 at 2:12:50 PM EST

To: Hunter Biden <hbiden@rosemontseneca.com>

Cc: "Leigh O'Neill" <loneill@trumancnp.org>, Katie Dodge <kdodge@rosemontseneca.com>
Subject: INVITATION - Request for VP Biden to Address 2015 Truman Project Conference

Hunter,

My team and | are scheduled for a call with you next week at 2pm. In the meantime, | am hoping you can assist us in delivering the
attached letter inviting the Vice President to speak at our annual conference in June. If you have any questions, | would be happy to
discuss this request in greater detail next week. Please see the information below and the attached letter for more details.

Best,

Mike

Dear Hunter,

I am writing on behalf of the Truman National Security Project & Center for National Policy to invite Vice President Biden to be a
featured speaker at our annual conference in Washington, D.C. on Friday, June 26, 2015.

Please see the attached for an official letter of invitation.
We would be honored if Vice President Biden would address our audience of over 500 post-9/11 veterans, frontline civilians,

national security and foreign policy experts, and political professionals from across the country on the topic of the importance
of Strategic Leaders in a Changing World, one of the major themes of this year's event.

Some of our past notable Conference speakers include former Secretary of State Madeline Albright, former Secretary of Defense
Leon Panetta, General Stanley McChrystal, former Secretary of Homeland Security Janet Napolitano, and Secretary of the Navy
Ray Mabus.

| am available anytime at this email or at (603)_828-9550 to provide additional information to the Office of the Vice President.
Additionally, | am copying Leigh O'Neill, Policy Director, on this message as well. Leigh would be happy to coordinate with the OVP
Scheduling team, if you would like to make that connection.

Thank you in advance for your attention to this request. We would be honored to feature Vice President Biden at our 2015
Conference and appreciate your consideration.




Sincerely,
Mike

Michael Breen
Executive Director
Truman-National Security Project & Center for National Policy

Office: 202.216:9723 x2325
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

| do not have this anywhere. It doesn'’t ring a bell

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

From: Hunter Biden [mailto:hbiden@rosemontseneca.com)]
Sent: Tuesday, April 14, 2015 6:16 PM

To: Chung, Kathy; Muldoon, Anne Marie

Subject: Fwd: Lincoln Award for Joe in Chicago

Will someone please just give him and answer one way or another. Thanks. FOIA-6
7

RHB Y
s/

202.333.1880 s

s/

Begin forwarded message: vl /’

From: William Marovitz] Lo

Date: April 13, 2015 at 10:33:06 PM PDT .

To: Hunter Biden <hbiden@rosemontseneca.com<maifto:hbiden@rosen';o/ntseneca.com»

Subject: Re: Lincoln Award for Joe in Chicago 4

Hunter, | thought we were making progress on something that works/for your Dad, but | haven't
gotten a response from my most recent emails. Can u find out what's happening??

Sent from my iPhone g

/

s

On Feb 25, 2015, at 1:44 PM, William Marovitz y
Jvrote:
Thanks buddy. Who can | copy that's in charge is scheduling.

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 25, 2015, at 2:38 PM, Hunter Biden
<hbiden@rosemontseneca.com<mailto:hbiden@rosemontseneca.com>> wrote:

| just re-read my message to you- what | meant to say was | DID say something to Dad and he
said he would ask at next scheduling mtg. Il check with him again.

R. Hunter Biden

Rosemont Seneca Partners

Washington D.C.

202-333-1880

On Feb 25, 2015, at 3:27 PM, William Marovitz



wrote:

She should have but | never know what falls between the tracks. | sent you the same thing we
sent the scheduler and hoped you would bring it to your Dad.” ~ .

Senator William Marovitz ~ .
~
___________ ) ™~ -
FOIA-6
On Feb 25, 2015, at 2:22 PM, Hunter Biden wrote: it
P
| didn't d say something to him directly- does the scheduler have the,reg/d’est?
>
RHB Lol s
202.333.1880 s Ve
-~ L4
: 7
On Feb 25, 2015, at 2:58 PM, William Marovitz d P
| = ] wrote:
Hunter, is there someone | should }aJ-k'to about your Dad receiving this Award or can you talk to
him directly?? L
-~

-

~

. -
Senator William Marovitz
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RE: Lincoln Award for Joe in Chicago
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Levenson, Yoni (Intern)

RE: REMINDER: Vice President's Residence Christmas Card Listing
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Sent: Tue, 28 Apr 2015 10:19:14 -0400

From: "Ruffner, Richard" <richard_b_ruffner@ovp.eop.gov=>

To: maysgd@state.gov, "Ashley Williams (WilliamsAN@state.gov)" <williamsan@state.gov>
Subject: FW: Table Seating List.csv

Table Seating List.csv

Japan State Lunch - OVP RSVP Report (UPDATED 4.27.15) xIsx

Just got it, thanks! Attached are also OVP guests.

From: Cintron, Izumi O [mailto:CintronlO@state.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2015 10:10 AM
To: Ruffner, Richard
Subject: Table Seating List.csv

Here you go---this does not include the two carlos sent so | will add.
Thank you.



Salutation, Table/Row Name, Table/Row Number, Total Seats # Seats Occupied # Seats Available Meals,,
,P. Kennedy,1,11,11,0,No Meal information,,

Jewell.2 11,11,0,No Meal information,,

,Pritzker,3,10,10,0,No Meal information,,

,Russel 4,10,10,0,No Meal information,,

,Medeiros,5,10,10,0, No Meal information,,

,Helvey,6,10,10,0,No Meal information,,

,Holdren,7,10,10,0, No Meal information,,

,HEAD TABLE,8,16,16,0,No Meal information,,

JFoxx,9,10,10,0,No Meal information,,

,Froman,10,10,10,0,No Meal information,,

,Shannon,11,10,10,0,No Meal information,,

JFranz,12,11,11,0 No Meal information,,

.Scuse,13,10,10,0,No Meal information,,

,Finer,14,10,10,0,No Meal information,,

. Thorne,15,10,10,0,No Meal information,,

,Russell 16,11,11,0,No Meal information,,

,Ricchetti,17,10,10,0,No Meal information,,

Kahl,18,11,11,0,No Meal information,,

,McKean,19,10,10,0,No Meal information,,

,Selfridge,20,11,10,1,No Meal information,,

,spare,,10,0,10,No Meal information,,

,"Table #1, P. Kennedy",,,,..,

Salutation,First Name, Last Name, Title,Organization,Meals, Table Name, Table Number Seat Number
T.H. Patrick,Kennedy,Under Secretary of State for Management,, P. Kennedy,1,1
Mr.,Peter Kelley,President,,,P. Kennedy,1,2

Mr.,Dennis,Hastert,Former Speaker of the House,,,P. Kennedy,1,3
,Tim,Bork,,,,P. Kennedy 1.4

Ms,Marcee Craighill,"Curator, DRR",,,P. Kennedy,1,5

Mr.,Scott,Nathan "Special Representative for the office of

Commercial and Business Affairs, Economic Bureau”,,,P. Kennedy,1,6
Ms.,Joan,Lukey (Stevenson),Lawyer,, P. Kennedy,1,7

T.H.,Gary Hart,Personal Representative to Northern Ireland,, P. Kennedy,1,8
T.H. Billy,Long,Member,,,P. Kennedy,1,9

Mr.,Masatsugu,Asakawa, Ministry of Finance,,,P. Kennedy,1,10

.Sarah ,Raskin,Deputy Secretary of Treasury, Treasury, P. Kennedy,1,11

S'Table #2, Jewell",, ...,

Salutation First Name,Last Name, Title,Organization,Meals, Table Name, Table Number, Seat Number
T.H. Sally, Jewell Secretary of the Interior,, Jewell 2,1
T.H.,Tom,Daschle,"Chairman of the Board, Former Senator",, Jewell 2,2

T.H. Joaquin,Castro,Member,, Jewell 2 3

Mr. Takuji,Yamada,President,, Jewell 2 4

T.H.,Charles,Rivkin A/S EEB,,,Jewell,2,5

Mr.,Hiroshi, Muto,"Ministry of Land, Infrastructure”, Jewell 2,6
Dr.,Gerald,Curtis,Professor,, Jewell 2,7

T.H."John Thomas ""Tom""" Schieffer, Former Ambassador to Japan,, Jewell 2 8
Mr.,Yasuo,Sakamoto,Ministry of Internal Affairs and Communications,,,Jewell,2.9
H.E.,Gen,Nakatani Ministry of Defense,, Jewell,2 10
Mr.,Shotaro,Yachi,Government of Japan,, Jewell 2,11

,"Table #3, Pritzker",,,,,,,

Salutation,First Name, Last Name, Title,Organization,Meals, Table Name, Table Number, Seat Number
T.H. Penny,Pritzker,Secretary of Commerce,, Pritzker,3,1

Mr.,Y oshiyuki,Kasai,Chairman Emeritus of Central Japan Rail Co,, Pritzker 3,2



Ms_ Marillyn A. Hewson,Chief Executive Officer,, Pritzker,3,3

Mr. Ahmet,Bozer "Executive Vice President and President

of Coca-Cola International”,, Pritzker,3,4

Mrs., Victoria Reggie, Kennedy,Spouse of Former Senator Ted Kennedy,,,Pritzker, 3,5
T.H. Cory,Gardner,U.S. Senator- Colorado,,,Pritzker,3,6

T.H. Julia,Frifield Assistant Secretary for Legislative Affairs,, Pritzker,3,7
Mr.,Kazumi,Yanai,Chief Operating Officer,, Pritzker,3,8

T.H. Lisa,Murkowski,U.S. Senator- Maryland,, Pritzker,3,9

Mr.,Eiichi Hasegawa,Government of Japan,,,Pritzker,3,10

,"Table #4, Russel", ,,,,,,

Salutation, First Name,Last Name, Title,Organization,Meals, Table Name, Table Number Seat Number
T.H.,Daniel R.,Russel,"Assistant Secretary of State for

East Asian and Pacific Affairs”,,,Russel 4,1

Mr_ Masamutsu,Shinozaki,President,, Russel 4,2

Mr.,Wayne Rogers,Chairman and CEO,, Russel 4,3

Mrs.,Yumi,Shinozaki,Spouse of Masamutsu Shinozaki,,,Russel 4,4

Mr. Glen Fukushima,Senior Fellow,,,Russel 4,5

Ms., Kelly, Swaine,Special Advisor to the Vice President for East Asia,, ,Russel 4,6

Mr_ Matthew,Goodman,Senior Advisor Asian Economics,,,Russel 4,7

Mr.,Hideshi, Tokuchi,Ministry of Defense,,,Russel 4,8

T.H. Charles,Boustany, Member,, ,Russel,4,9

Mr.,Koji, Tomita,Ministry of Foreign Affairs,, Russel 4,10

S"Table #5, Medeiros",,,,,,,

Salutation,First Name, Last Name, Title,Organization,Meals, Table Name, Table Number Seat Number
T.H. Jim McDermott, Member,, Medeiros,5,1

Dr. Daniel Poneman,Senior Fellow,,,Medeiros,5,2

Mrs., Kumiko,lchikawa,spouse,,,Medeiros,5,3

Dr. Patrick,Cronin,Senior Advisor/Director,, Medeiros,5,4

Mrs.,Wendy,Cutler Acting Deputy U.S. Trade Representative,, Medeiros,5,5
Mr.,Hiroshi,Suzuki,Government of Japan,, Medeiros,5,6

Dr.,Evan,Medeiros,NSC Senior Director for Asian Affairs,, Medeiros,5,7
Mr.,Katsuhiko,lchikawa,General Manager,,,Medeiros,5,8

Mr.,Joe,Young,Japan Office Director,,,Medeiros,5,9

Mr., Takaya,Imai,Government of Japan,, Medeiros,5,10

["Table #6, Helvey",, ...

Salutation First Name,Last Name, Title,Organization,Meals, Table Name, Table Number, Seat Number
Mr_,Alex Hideo,Shibutani,lce Dancer,, Helvey,6.1

T.H. Vikram,Singh,"Vice President, National Security and International Policy",, Helvey 6,2
,Robert, Scott Pastrick,President and CEO,Prime Policy Group, Helvey 6,3
Mr_,Eiichiro,Kuwana,President,, Helvey 6,4

,Christine, Wormuth,USDP Defense, Helvey,6,5

Mr.,Michael Auslin,Director of Japan Studies,, Helvey,6,6

Mr.,Paul Igasaki,Chair and Chief Judge,,,Helvey 6,7

Mr.,Ronald,Bookbinder,General Director,, Helvey 6,8

Mr_.,Y uki, Tatsumi Senior Associate,, Helvey 6,9

Mr.,David F_ Helvey Deputy Assistant Secretary of Defense for East Asia,, Helvey,6,10
["Table #7, Holdren",,,,,.,

Salutation,First Name, Last Name, Title,Organization,Meals, Table Name, Table Number, Seat Number
Mr.,Ei-ichi,Negishi,2010 Nobel Prize Winner in Chemistry,, ,Holdren,7 1

Mr_ Motoatsu,Sakurai,President,, Holdren,7 2

Mr.,Jeff Hirschberg,Vice Chairman and CEQO,,,Holdren, 7,3

Ms. Maia Harumi,Shibutani lce Dancer,, Holdren, 7.4



Mr.,Ira,Shapiro,President,, Holdren, 7,5

Mr . Hironori, Kamezawa,Chief Executive Officer,, Holdren,7,6

Dr_,John,Holdren Assistant to the President for Science and Technology,,,Holdren,7,7
Mr.,Bruce Hirsh,"Assistant U.S. Trade Representative

for Japan, Korea and APEC",, Holdren,7,8

Mr_ Richard,Samuels,Professor,,,Holdren, 7,9

T.H.,Doris,Matsui, Member,,,Holdren,7,10

,"Table #8, HEAD TABLE",,,,,,,

Salutation First Name,Last Name, Title,Organization,Meals, Table Name, Table Number, Seat Number
,Madeleine,Albright,,,,HEAD TABLE,8,1

Mrs. Ann,Curry, Television Journalist,, HEAD TABLE 8,2

T.H. Walter Mondale,"Former member of the U.S. Congress;

Former Ambassador to Japan”,, HEAD TABLE,8,3

H.E. Shinzo Abe Prime Minister of Japan,,,HEAD TABLE,8,4

T.H.,Joe,Biden, Vice President of the United States,,, HEAD TABLE,8,5

Mrs. Akie Abe,Spouse- Prime Minister of Japan,,,HEAD TABLE,8,6

Mrs.,Irene Hirano-Inouye, President,,, HEAD TABLE,8,7

H.E. Kenichiro,Sasae ,Embassy of Japan,,,HEAD TABLE 8,8

Gen. (Ret.),Colin,Powell, Former Secretary of State,,,HEAD TABLE,8,9
Dr.,Joseph,Nye,Professor,, HEAD TABLE,8,10

Mrs. Teresa,Heinz Kerry,Spouse- Secretary of State,, HEAD TABLE, 8,11

H.E. ,Fumio,Kishida,Ministry of Foreign Affairs,,,HEAD TABLE,8,12

T.H. John Kerry The Secretary of State,,,HEAD TABLE,8,13

Dr. ,Henry,Kissinger Former Secretary of State,,,HEAD TABLE,8,14
Mr_,Bill,Mills,CEO,,,HEAD TABLE,8,15

T.H. Caroline, Kennedy Ambassador to Japan,,,HEAD TABLE,8,16

/Table #9, Foxx",,,,..,

Salutation,First Name, Last Name, Title,Organization,Meals, Table Name, Table Number, Seat Number
Dr.,Michael Green,Professor,,,Foxx,9,1

Mr.,Shinsuke, Sugiyama,Ministry of Foreign Affairs,, Foxx,9,2

Mr_ Frank,Jannuzi,Chief Executive Officer,,,Foxx,9,3

Mr.,Stephen G. Burns,Chairman,, Foxx,9,4

,David,Shear,ASD,DOD, Foxx,9,5

T.H.,Diana,DeGette, Member,, Foxx,9,6

T.H. Anthony,Foxx,Secretary of Transportation,,,Foxx,9,7

.Norman Mineta Former Transportation Secretary,,,Foxx,9,8

Mr.,Robert O. Work, Deputy Secretary of Defense,, Foxx,9,9

Mr_ Wes Bush,Chief Executive Officer,, Foxx,9,10

,"Table #10, Froman",,,,,,,

Salutation First Name,Last Name, Title,Organization,Meals, Table Name, Table Number,Seat Number
Dr.,Masato,Hasegawa,Professor,,,Froman,10,1

T.H. Nita,Lowey Member, Froman,10,2

Mr.,Norihiko,Ishiguro,"Minister of Economy, Trade and Industry”,, Froman,10,3

T.H. Michael,Froman,United States Trade Representative,,,Froman,10,4
Dr.,Sachiko,Kuno,Chief Executive Officer,, Froman,10,5Mr.,Motomu, Takahashi,Chief Executive
Officer,,,Froman,10,6

Ms. Heather Foley,Spouse of Former Speaker of the House,,,Froman,10,7

Mr., Katsunobu, Kato ,Government of Japan,,,Froman,10,8

Mr.,Y oshio,Nakamura,Government of Japan,,,Froman,10,9

T.H. Valerie, Jarrett, Senior Advisor to the President,,,Froman,10,10

S"Table #11, Shannon”,,,,,,,

Salutation,First Name, Last Name, Title,Organization,Meals, Table Name, Table Number, Seat Number



Mr.,Kazuhisa,Shimada,Government of Japan,,,Shannon,11,1
T.H.,Thomas,Shannon,Counselor,,,Shannon,11,2

T.H."Terrence ""Terry"™ McAuliffe, Governor,,Shannon,11,3

T.H.,Sheila,Nix,Chief of Staff to Dr. Jill Biden,,,Shannon,11,4
,Christopher,Smart,,,,.Shannon,11,5

Mr., Toshiyuki,Yokota,President,,,Shannon,11,6

Mr., Tom,Vallely, Ash Center for Democratic Governance and Innovation,, Shannon,11,7
Mr.,Andrew Weinstein Lawyer,,,Shannon,11,8

Ms_,Michiyo Kotake, Government of Japan,,,.Shannon,11,9

Mr., Thierry,Porte,Chairman,,,.Shannon,11,10

STable #12, Franz",,,, ..,

Salutation,First Name,Last Name, Title,Organization,Meals, Table Name, Table Number Seat Number
Mr.,.Drew,O'Brien,Special Rep- GPI,,,Franz,12,1

Mr.,Glen, Johnson,Deputy Assistnat Secretary,, Franz,12,2
Mr.,Yasuhisa,Kawamura,Ministry of Foreign Affairs,,,Franz,12,3

Mr.,Douglas,Frantz Assistant Secretary for Public Affairs,,,Franz,12 4
Ms.,Susanne,Basalla,Chief Operating Officer,,,Franz,12,5

Mr_ Aerosyn-Lex MeAjtroviAt Artist,, Franz,12,6

,Elizabeth, Thorpe Editor-in-Chief Capitol File , Franz,12,7
Mr.,Kenko,Sone,Government of Japan,,,Franz,12,8

Mrs. Diana,Mayhew President,, ,Franz,12,9

,Fred Katayama, Reuters, Franz,12,10

Mr., Tom,Sullivan,Deputy Chief of Staff to the Secretary of State,,,Franz,12,11

S"Table #13, Scuse",,,,,,,

Salutation,First Name, Last Name, Title,Organization,Meals, Table Name, Table Number Seat Number
Mr.,Soichiro,Seki, Ministry of Environment,, Scuse, 13,1

Ms. ,Miya,Ando Artist,,, Scuse,13,2

T.H. John Malott,President,, Scuse, 13,3

Mr.,Jun Miura Ministry of Foreign Affairs,,,Scuse, 13,4

Mr.,Ralph,Cossa,Pacific Forum President,, Scuse, 13,5
Mrs.,Paige,Cottingham-Streater,Executive Director,,,.Scuse, 13,6
Mr.,Hisao,Harihara,"Ministry of Agriculture, Forestry and Fisheries",, Scuse, 13,7

Ms._ Ellison,Laskowski Special Assistant to the Under Secreteary of State,,, Scuse,13,8
Mr.,Michael Scuse,Under Secretary of Agriculture,, Scuse,13,9

Ms. Maria Pica,Karp,VP and General Manager for Government Affairs,, Scuse,13,10
S"Table #14, Finer",,,,,,,

Salutation First Name,Last Name, Title,Organization,Meals, Table Name, Table Number, Seat Number
Dr.,Sheila,Smith,Senior Fellow for Asian Studies,, Finer,14,1

Dr_ Yoichi,Funabashi Rebuild Japan Initiative Foundation,, ,Finer,14,2
Mr.,Dan,Cintron, Incoming Deputy Director - Japan Desk,,,Finer,14,3

Mr.,Y uta,Watanabe, GWU Basketball Player,,,Finer,14 4

Mr.,Kozo,Saiki, Government of Japan,,,Finer, 14,5

Mr_ Jonathan,Finer,Chief of Staff,, Finer,14,6

Dr. Kurt,Campbell,"President, Chief Executive Officer”,, Finer,14,7

Ms.,Jennifer Stout,Deputy Chief of Staff to the Secretary of State,, Finer,14,8

Dr. Kent,Calder,Professor,, Finer,14,9

Mr.,Jeff, Prescott, EOVP Deputy National Security Advisor,,,Finer,14,10

,"Table #15, Thorne",,,,.,,

Salutation,First Name, Last Name, Title,Organization,Meals, Table Name, Table Number, Seat Number
Mr_Dinh M. Lai,Vice President,,, Thorne,15,1

,Elizabeth Bagley,,,, Thorne,15,2

Mr.,Karan,Bhatia,"Vice President, Global Government Affairs & Policy”,,, Thorne, 15,3



Mr.,Isao, lijima,Government of Japan,,, Thorne,15,4

Mr.,Stanley O.,Roth,"VP, International Government Relations",,, Thorne, 15,5

Mrs., Yumi,Kuwana,Managaing Director,, Thorne, 15,6

Mr., Tadao,Yanase ,Government of Japan,,,Thorne,15,7

T.H.,David, Thorne,Senior Advisor,, Thorne,15,8

Mr.,Jonathan E_ Colby,Managing Director,,,Thorne,15,9

,Tom Wilner,,,, Thorne, 15,10

\"Table #16, Russell",,,,,,,

Salutation First Name,Last Name, Title,Organization,Meals, Table Name, Table Number, Seat Number
Mrs. Kathleen Biden,Spouse of Hunter Biden,, Russell 16,1

Mr. James,Schoff,Senior Associate,,,Russell,16,2

,Nancy Wyden Spouse of Sen Wyden,, Russell, 16,3

/Pamela,Darwin,,, Russell,16 4

Mrs. ,Nobuko,Sasae Embassy of Japan,,,Russell, 16,5
T.H.,Catherine,Russell,"Ambassador, Global Women's Issues”,, Russell, 16,6
Mr.,Yasuyuki,Sugiura,Chief Executive Officer,, Russell, 16,7

Ms,Finnegan,Biden,Daughter of Hunter Biden,,,Russell,16,8

Mr.,Ryu,Goto, Violinist,,,Russell 16,9

Ms. ,Keiko,Honda,Executive Vice President and CEO,, Russell, 16,10
Mr.,Shin,Donowaki,Manager for Grain and Sweetners,, Russell, 16,11

,"Table #17, Ricchetti",,,,,,,

Salutation,First Name, Last Name, Title,Organization,Meals, Table Name, Table Number Seat Number
Mr_ Naofumi, Sakamoto,Assistant Vice President,Honda North America, Ricchetti, 17,1

Ms. Ritsuko,Hattori-Roche,Spouse of Robert Roche,, Ricchetti, 17,2

Mr.,Andrew L. Winternitz,"Director for Japan, Office of the Secretary of Defense",, Ricchetti, 17,3
Mrs. Atsuko, Toko Fish,"Retired, Spouse of Larry Fish",, Ricchetti, 17 4

Mr_, Steven,Ricchetti,Chief of Staff to the Vice President,, Ricchetti, 17,5

Mr_ Kenneth,Solomon,CEO,,,Ricchetti, 17,6

Ms. ,Naoko,Saiki Ministry of Foreign Affairs,, Ricchetti 17,7

Ms,Debra,Reed,Chief of Staff to Ambassador Kennedy,, Ricchetti, 17,8
Mr_,Robert,Roche,Chairman,,,Ricchetti, 17,9

Ms.,Carrin,Patman,Partner,, Ricchetti, 17,10

,"Table #18, Kahl",,,,,,,

Salutation,First Name,Last Name, Title,Organization,Meals, Table Name, Table Number,Seat Number
Ms.,Amy,Celico,Principal,,,Kahl,18,1

Mr.,Colin,Kahl, EOVP National Security Advisor,, Kahl,18,2

Mr_ Gerald,Yamada Member,, Kahl 18,3

Ms. ,Marie,Harf Acting Spokesperson,, Kahl 18 4

Mr.,Peter,Hemsch,"Deputy Director, Japanese Affairs",, Kahl, 18,5

Mr_,"Jackson "™Jay"" ,Dunn,Senior Managing Director,, Kahl 18,6

Mr.,William,Breer,Japan Chair,,,Kahl,18,7

T.H.,Sung,Kim,"Special Representative for North Korean Policy/

DAS for Japan and Korea",,,Kahl,18,8

,Cara,Abercrombie,Principal Director,DOD, Kahl,18,9

Mr.,Hideo,Ishizuki Ministry of Foreign Affairs,,,Kahl,18,10
Dr.,George,Packard,President,, Kahl,18,11

S"Table #19, McKean",,,,,.,

Salutation,First Name, Last Name, Title,Organization,Meals, Table Name, Table Number, Seat Number
Mr.,Masataka,Okano,Ministry of Foreign Affairs,, McKean, 19,1

Admiral,Dennis,Blair, USA Chairman,,,McKean,19,2 Melanie Nakagawa,S/P,, McKean,19,3
Dr. Mika Y oshitake,"Curator, Hirshhorn Museum”,, McKean,19,4

Mr., Tomohiko, Taniguchi,Government of Japan,,McKean,19,5



Mr.,David,McKean Director of Policy,, McKean,19,6

Mr. James,Fatheree,,,,McKean,19,7

Ms.,Donna,Welton,Political Minister Counselor,,McKean,19,8

Mr.,Christopher B.,Johnstone, NSC Director for Japan and Asian Affairs,,,McKean,19,9
Mr_"Robin ""Sak™"" ,Sakoda,Partner,, McKean,19,10

,"Table #20, Selfridge",,,,,,,

Salutation,First Name,Last Name, Title,Organization,Meals, Table Name, Table Number, Seat Number
Ms. Kate ,Goodall,Chief Operating Officer,,,Selfridge, 20,1

Mr.,Carlos,Elizondo,Social Secretary to the Vice President and Dr. Biden,,,Selfridge,20,2
Ms._, Kiyomi,Buker "Social Secretary to the Ambassador of

Japan to the United States",, Selfridge,20,3

Ms. ,Makiko,Yoshida,Government of Japan,, Selfridge,20,4

T.H. Peter Selfridge,Chief of Protocol,, Selfridge,20,5

Ms. Jennifer,Lind Associate Professor,, Selfridge, 20,6
Mr.,Dale,LeFebvre,Principal,,,Selfridge,20,7

Mrs.,Parita,Selfridge,Guest of the Chief of Protocol,, Selfridge,20,8
Dr.,Satu,Limaye,Director,, Selfridge, 20,10

,Kim,Coniam,,,,Selfridge,20,11



Japan State Luncheon OVP RSVP Report - Updated 4.27.15
TATUS LAST FIRST TITLE ORGANIZATOIN EMAIL
A Ando Miya IArtist
A Biden Finnegan Daughter of Hunter Biden
A Biden Kathleen Spouse of Hunter Biden
Social Secretary to the
A Buker Kiyomi Ambassador of Japan to the [Embassy of Japan
United States
A Celico Amy Principal Albright Stonebridge Group
. Social Secretary to the Vice .
A Elizondo Carlos Dt A arnd B Sl Bidan White House
A Goodall Kate Chief Operating Officer S & R Foundation
A Hasegawa Masato Professor New York University
A Hattori Ritsuko Spouse of Robert Roche
A larrett Valerie Senior Advisor the President |White House
: National Security Advisor to . FOl A_6
A Kahl Colin : - White House
the Vice President
A LeFebvre Dale Principal 35711 |
A Mestrovic Aerosyn-Lex  |Artist “
A Mills Bill CEO Citi North America and Japan '
|
A Nix Sheila Chief of Staff to Dr. Jill Biden |White House |1
A Patman Carrin Partner Modern Luxury Media, LLC '1
Deputy National Security \ 1
A P tt leff White H
resco € Advisor to the Vice President Ite nouse |
|}
A Reggie Vickoris Spouse of Former Senator Ted |
Kennedy Kennedy
Chief of Staff to the Vi
A Ricchetti Steve Ie_ of Stalf o the Vice White House
President
A Roche Robert Chairman Oak Lawn Marketing
Vice President, National
A Singh Vikram Security and International Center for American Progress
Policy
A Solomon Kenneth CEO Tennis Channel
. Special Advisor to the Vice .
A Swaine Kelly Draciiont forEat e White House
A Toko Fish Atsuko Retired, Spouse of Larry Fish U.S.- Japan Cross-Cultural
consultant
A Weinstein Andrew Lawyer Weinstein Law Firm
NR Buford Melvin President 3Links Technologies
NR Uchnson Orlan Partner Saul Ewing LLP
NR s ack Spouse of Valerie Biden
Owens
Senior Fellow and Director, .
\ . Center for a New American
NR Smith lulie Strategy and Statecraft A
Security
Program
INR Stack leff Managing Partner Sares Regis Group
NR Warshaw Hope President Elect TR e
Diabetes Educators
R Biden Hunter Managing Partner Rosemont Seneca Partners
R Biden Owens [Valerie Executive Vice President loe Slade White & Company
R Keller lanet Principal Keller Consultants




R Kong Michael Founder Modern Luxury Media, LLC
R Rice Susan National Security Advisor The White House

R Rossi Ted CEO Rossi Group

R Worland Kelly Teacher Center for Inspired Learning
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dpdn State Luncheon UVP RSVF Report - Updated 4.23. 1)

STATUS LAST FIRST TITLE ORGANIZATOIN
A Ando Miya Artist
A Biden Finnegan Daughter of Hunter Biden
R Biden Hunter Managing Partner Rosemont Seneca Partners
A Biden Kathleen Spouse of Hunter Biden
A Biden Owens |Valerie Executive Vice President loe Slade White & Company
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
A Elizondo Carlos bresident and Dr. Jill Biden White House
A Goodall Kate Chief Operating Officer S & R Foundation
A Hasegawa Masato Professor New York University
A Hattori Ritsuko Spouse of Robert Roche
A larrett Valerie Senior Advisor the President |[White House
NR Johnson Orlan Partner Saul Ewing LLP
: National Security Advisor to :
A Kahl Colin the Vice President White House
R Keller Janet Principal Keller Consultants
R Kong Michael Founder Modern Luxury Media, LLC
A LeFebvre Dale Principal 35711
A Mestrovic Aerosyn-Lex Artist
A Mills Bill CEO Citi North America and Japan
A Nix Sheila Chief of Staff to Dr. Jill Biden White House




Spouse of Valerie Biden

NR Owens Jack
Owens
A Patman Carrin Partner Modern Luxury Media, LLC
Deputy National Security .
i Erescott et Advisor to the Vice President White Hatse
A Reggie A ctori Spouse of Former Senator Ted
Kennedy Kennedy
A Ricchetti Steve Chle.f S5 Safi 0t Mice White House
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
; ; Center for a New American
NR Smith Julie Strategy and Statecraft .
Security
Program
A Solomon Kenneth CEO Tennis Channel
NR Stack Jeff Managing Partner Sares Regis Group
. Special Advisor to the Vice .
A Swaine Kelly bresident for East Asia White House
A Toko Fish Atsuko Retired, Spouse of Larry Fish U.S.- Japan Cross-Cultural
consultant
NR Warshaw Hope President Elect American frssaciation of
Diabetes Educators
A Weinstein Andrew Lawyer Weinstein Law Firm
R Worland Kelly Teacher Center for Inspired Learning
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Cintron, lzumi O

FW: Biden RSVP to PM of Japan Luncheon
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Ruffner, Richard
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Sent: Wed, 15 Apr 2015 08:43:45 -0400

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

Sorry let me look when | get in. It doesn't ring any bells

From: Chung, Kathy [mailto:Kathy_S_Chung@ovp.eop.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, April 15, 2015 08:26 AM

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

From: William Marovitz
Date: April 13, 2015 at 10:33:06 PM PDT B,
To: Hunter Biden <hbiden(@rosemontseneca.com> ~
Subject: Re: Lincoln Award for Joe in Chicago - I

Hunter, I thought we were making progress on something that works for your
Dad, but I haven't gotten a response from my most recent emails. Can u find out

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

ask at next scheduling mtg. Ill check with him again.
R. Hunter Biden

Rosemont Seneca Partners

Washington D.C.

202-333-1880

On Feb 25, 2015, at 3:27 PM, William Marovitz

fwrote:

She should have but I never know what falls
between the cracks. I sent you the same
thing we sent the scheduler and hoped you
would bring it to your Dad.

S < Senator William Marovitz

On Feb 25, 2015, at 2:22 PM, Hunter Biden

wrote:
\ - - -
‘\ I didn't d say something to him
" directly- does the scheduler
\ have the request?
\ \\
Y \

\ v 202.333.18R0
' \\ On Feb 25, 2015, at 2:58 PM,
\ William Marovitz

wrote:

' Hunter, is there
. someone I should
\ talk to about your
\ Dad receiving this
) Award or can
you talk to him
\ directly??

\  Senator William
Marovitz







Stackpole, Avra W. EOP

Re: Lincoln Award for Joe in Chicago
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Sent: Wed, 21 Jan 2015 07:23:23 -0500

From: Katie Dodge <kdodge@rosemontseneca.com>

To: "Muldoon, Anne Marie" <anne_m_person@ovp.eop.gov>, "Person, Anne"
<"/o=eop/ou=exchange administrative group /cn=recipients/cn=person, anne m.aae">

Cc: "Chung, Kathy" <kathy s chung@ovp.eop.gov>, "Chung, Kathy" <"/o=eop/ou=exchange

administrative group /cn=recipients/cn=chung, kathy s.3c7">
Subject: Re: Hope all is well.

Sheryl and Geoff Rogers live at Phone numbers are
:Ei's cell. Sheryl’s cell. T~ .

Thelma Stubbs Smith was her mother’s full name.

Sheryl is an only child.

FOIA-6

Let me know if there is anything else.

Thanks - Katie

On Tuesday, January 20, 2015, Muldoon, Anne Marie <Anne M _Person(@ovp.eop.gov> wrote:

Katie,

Thank you for sending this over. We will make sure to show the boss. In the meantime, can you

please track down Thelma’s full name and also Sheryl and Geoff’s contact information. Did Thelma
have any other children? The VP may want to write a note or call so we are just getting prepared for

those questions.

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
All were great people. Included were Colin Powell etc ete

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
message would say. " Hi Thelma this 1s Joe Biden, you know, the Vice President,
remember me?" Of course she did and bragged about him often.

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
href=">>http://www.glenmede.com/index.php/company info/email disclosures
<<;">Glenmede Email Disclosure</a>



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
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Sent: Tue, 14 Apr 2015 18:15:44 -0400

From: Hunter Biden <hbiden@rosemontseneca.com>

To: "Chung, Kathy" <kathy s chung@ovp.eop.gov>, "Muldoon, Anne Marie"
<anne_m_person@ovp.eop.gov>, "Person, Anne" <"/o=eop/ou=exchange administrative group
/en=recipients/cn=person, anne m.aae">, "Chung, Kathy" <"/o=eop/ou=exchange administrative group
/en=recipients/cn=chung, kathy s.3c7">

Subject: Fwd: Lincoln Award for Joe in Chicago

Will someone please just give him and answer one way or another. Thanks.

RHB
202.333.1880

Begin forwarded message:

From: William Marovitz
Date: April 13, 2015 at 10:33:06 PM PDT ~
To: Hunter Biden <hbiden(@rosemontseneca.com> ~
Subject: Re: Lincoln Award for Joe in Chicago -

Hunter, I thought we were making progress on something that works for your e

Dad, but I haven't gotten a response from my most recent emails. Can u find out FOIA-6
what's happening??

Sent from my iPhone 5

On Feb 25, 2015, at 1:44 PM, William Marovitz wrote:

Thanks buddy. Who can I copy that's in charge is scheduling.
Sent from my 1Phone

On Feb 25, 2015, at 2:38 PM, Hunter Biden <hbiden(@rosemontseneca.com>
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
wrote: = i

FOIA-6

She should have but I never know what falls -
between the cracks. I sent you the same . — /i
thing we sent the scheduler and hoped you ,'/
would bring it to your Dad- =~ ’ ,‘

Senator William Matovitz o
i /

On Feb 25, 2015, at 2:22 PM, Hunter Biden wrote: /|

; ; ; /
I didn't d say something to him : ;
directly- does the scheduler ,/ /
have the request? / /

RHB £ :
202.333.1880 , /

On Feb 25, 2015, at 2:58 PM, William Marovitz / ;
| fvrote: [/

Hunter, is there ,
someone [ should /
talk to about your /
Dad receiving this '
Award or can

you talk to him /
directly?? !

Senator VVi”iam’,
Marovitz




Hunter Biden

Fwd: Lincoln Award for Joe in Chicago
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Ruffner, Richard

RE: Japan State Luncheon (4/28) — OVP Submissions
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From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Attachments:

Suber, Kellen <kellen_c._suber@ovp.eop.gov>

Thursday, December 4, 2014 11:20 AM

DL-OVP-West Wing; DL-OVP-Office of Dr. Biden; anne_m_person@ovp.eop.gov;
kellen_c._suber@ovp.eop.gov; richard_b_ruffner@ovp.eop.gov; bmassey@ovp.eop.gov;
james_m_gleeson@ovp.eop.gov, carlos_e._elizondo@ovp.eop.gov; anthony_r.
_bernal@ovp.eop.gov; evan_m_schrum@ovp.eop.gov; michael_j_stennis@ovp.eop.gov;
DL-OVP-Office of Dr. Biden; sheila_m_nix@ovp.eop.gov; DL-OVP-West Wing;
julie_m_ziemba@ovp.eop.gov; kathy_s_chung@ovp.eop.gov

Ames, Ali (Intern); Ames, Alexandra (Intern)

Registration Report #1 for Delaware Reception on 12/13/14

12.13.14 Delaware Registration Report.xlsx

Please see Registration Report #1 for the Delaware Reception on Saturday, December 13, 2014. The RSVP
deadline listed on the invitation for this reception is tomorrow. Thanks and let me know if there are any
guestions or concerns.

NR
ACCEPTS | DECLINE | (Primary
Guests

Only)
53 11 145




Member |pr::|‘my
Status Responded | Memberstatus |  First Name Last Mame Title Company Email Invited By accepts | pecue | e
Update Date gt
EETRIERIE] Gary Bachuls Spouse, Ms_Tans Woodfin Gary-Bachuls T e Woodfin = T 145
352001 Sarah Baran Sarah-Baron arah McBride
3/5/200A1 Bernadette[Buccint Buccin | ob Buccint
13/3/2014)1 Bab Buccni Bob-Buccini |
13/3/2014]1 Accepted Katie Dodge Rosemont Seneca
12/3/2014]1 Accepted Conway Dodge Ir Spouse of Mis. Katie Dodge Conway-Dodge Ir ' e Dodge
13/3/2014| L Accepted im Fider Tim-Eder
T2/3/2014[1 Accepred Katherine Fider Katherine Eider | im Elder
T2/3/2014]1 Accepted Rebecca Frederick Guest of Wir_Trina Tiersiang Rebecca-Fradenick Tina Tiersand
12/3/20141 Accepted Mike Galbraith Mike Galbraith !
12/4/20141 Accepted Dominic Gioffre Dentist, Father of Ms. Michele Smith Dominic_Giaffre |
12/4/20141 Accepted Eileen Gioffre Mother, Michele Smith Eileen Giofire [ominic Giorre
T2/4/2014]1 Accepted libby n Spouse, Miark Gitenstein libby-Ghrenstein i fitark Grenstein
EE Accepr Mark n Former %o Romania Mark-Gitenstein
12/3/20141 Aocepred Michasl Goidberz Owner Jewelers, Wilmington, DE
13/3/2014[1 Accepted Stuart Grant Prime Ministerd Council Lion Jewish Federation of Delaware
13/3/2018[1 Accepted helen helen-harkins
13/3/2018]1 Accepted Mike Mike Harkins
T3/4/2014]1 Accepred Rogsr Harrison Roger-Harrisan
T2/3/2014]1 Accepred Tiiary Hoopes Spouss, Mr_Robert Hoopes Vox Global obert Hoopes It
T3/3/2014[1 Accepred Robert Hoopes I President Vox Global
/5001 Accepted Tim The Law Office of Jonathan M_Young
13/3/2018[1 Accepted Andrew ‘Andrew-Lubin
13/3/2018]1 Accepted Sarah Andy Lubin
13/3/2014[1 Accepted Jonathan Spouse, Ms_loan Peugh Jonathan-Mayer oan Peugh
3/52001 Accept Sarah [Mcerias Sarah-Mcbride
137820141 Accepred an McConnel Tan-McConnel
12/3/2014]1 Aocepted Brian McGiinchey Brian -McGlinchey
T3/3/2014[1 Aocepted Mez WicGinchey Spouse, Mr_Brian McGimchey “meg mcglinchey @gmall com
Monzack Mersky WicLsughiin and Brawder,
12/3/2014)1 Accepted ann Monzack Spouse of Mr. Mel Monzack PA.
Manzack Mersky McLaughin and Brawder,
12/3/2014)1 Accepted Melyn Monzack Managing Member PA.
13/3/2014] 1 Accepted Charlie Oberty United States Amormey Delawiare
T2/3/2014]1 Accepted Mona Parikh Mona-Parikh /e Galbran
T2/3/2014]1 Accepted Lynne Parker Tynne-Parker harlie Oberly
12320141 Accepted Joan Peugh Rosemont Seneca
T2/3/2014]1 Accepted Gilbert Sioan Gilbert-Sloan fFora Sioan
T2/3/2014]1 Accepred Sonia Sioan Spouse, Mr_Gilbert Sloan State of Delaware
13/3/2014[1 Accepted Ciaire Sussex County Women (Delaware)
13/3/2018[1 Accepted Miki Mikk-Snyder-Hal Jaire Snyder-Hall
13/8/2018]1 Accepted Lindsay Staniey MicConnel | Guest of Wir lan McConnel lindsay Stanley McConnel Jzn McConnen
13/3/2014]1 Accepred Michael Steprowski Michasl-Stepnowsii
T3/3/2014[1 Roxanne Steprowski Spouse, Mr_Michael R ] fchas! Steprowiski
27220141 Bettina Stern Bettina-Stern
13/2/2018[1 Christopher__|stem Christopher-Sterm etting Stern
13/3/2018[1 Karissa Thacker Karissa Thacker Emger Ward
13/3/2018]1 Accepted Trina Tiersiand Trina Tjersland
13/3/2014[1 pted MARK TOBIN MARK-TOBIN
1372001 pred Harian IEman Chairman Killowen Group
T3/3200A1 pted Tuian Tliman Tulian-Uliman jrartan Uiiman
13/3/2014[1 Accepted Ginger Ward Ginger-Ward
13/3/2014]1 Accepted Jane Wosdfin Former Biden Senate Staff State of Delaware
13/3/2014]1 Accepted Joyee utz Spouse of Mir. Larry Zutz Joyce Zutz |Gwrence 2
13/3/2014]1 Accepted Tarry un Willis Group Holdings Limired
T2/3/2014]1 Dectined il Ashton The Wellbrock Team (Realty)/ITB/VED
T2/3/2014]1 Declined Chris MediGuide America
13/3/2014[1 Declined Mike Christopher Bancroft Hames
13/3/2014]1 Declined Patrick Harker President University of Delaware
12/3/2014]1 Declined Pierre Hayward Vice President University of Delaware
12/3/2014]1 Declined George Machamara George-Machamara
I Dectined Brenda Mayrack Sussex County Women [Delaviare]
T2/3/2014]1 Dectined Bob |ﬁncus Skadden Arps
13/3/2014[1 Declined Shirley [Price Sussex County Women [Delaware]
13/8/2013[1 Declined Megan Szabo Teacher of the Year State of Delaware
13/3/2018[1 Declined Charlie Tierney Headmaster Tatnall School, Wilmington, DE
T3/2/2014]0 Trwiced Farty Addis-Hudson Party-Addis-Hudson
T3/2/2014]0 rwited Josh Aicorn Sttt of Atorney General Bea Biden State of Delaware
T2/2/2014]0 rwiced linda Ammons Dean Widener University Lsw Sthool
1/2/2013[0 Invited Peter Angelos Founder Law Offices of Peter Angelas
12/2/2014|0 Inwited Sidney Balick Sidney-palick
1375720140 rwited Sally Sally -Berger
/250180 nvited Aana Biden Family Alana Biden
13/2/2013]0 invited shiey Ashiey Biden
13/2/2013]0 invited Jamie Jamie-Biden
12/2/2014]0 rwired Joseph Beau] Toseph (Beau)-Biden
T3/2/2014]0 rwired R Hunter R Hunter-Biden
T2/2/2014]0 rwired Tynn Biden Family Tynr-Blecker
12/2/2014]0 wired Janet Janet-Blessing
T3/3/2014]0 rwired ulie Deputy Finance Diractor OF TriState Area__|Obama-Biden 7012 Campaign
T2/2/2014]0 rwired da Ada-Bordas
12/2/2014]0 Invited Howard Howard-Borin
12/2/2014]0 invited Tim Boulos Tim -Boulos
12/2/2014]0 invited Beverly Bove Beverly Bove
12/2/2014]0 wired Fric Bross Delaware Country Planning Department
13/3/2014]0 rwired Chris Buccint Chris-Buccini
12/2/2014]0 rwired Rob Buccint Rob -Buccini
137220130 Invited Jim Buhle Parents of Kathizen Biden Jim-Buhle
12/2/2013]0 invited John Buhl= John Buhle
/220130 invited Michael Buhle Family of Kathizen Biden Michael-Buhle
13/2/2014]0 rwiced Sue Canning Sue-Canning
T3/2/2014]0 rwited Chris and Emily_|Carrera Friend of Beau Bigen Chris and Emily-Carrera
T2/2/2014]0 rwiced Joanna Champney Executive Director Delawiars Center for Justice
1/2/2013[0 Invited Katherine Christopher Daughter of Mr. Mike Christopher Katherine Christopher
13/2/2013[0 invited William Christopher Son of Mr. Wike Christopher William-Christopher
12/2/2013[0 invited Jefrrey Cooper Jefrey-Cooper
13/320140 rwired Gerret Copeland Gerret-Copeland
1373720140 rwired Tynn Corneiius Friend of Ms_Bonny Glenn Tynr-Cornelius
T35 20140 rwited [Sreve Cozen Steve-Cozen
12/2/2014]0 inviced Bart Datton Bart Dalton
12/2/2014]0 invited Vince D'Anna Vince-D'Anna
12/2/2014]0 invited Bert DiClemente Board Member Amtrak
13/2/2014]0 rwired John Dileuterio Narional Guard
T3/3/2014]0 rwired im Doody Tim-Dondy
Daughier of Mrs Mary Page Evans and Mr
12/2/2018f0 Inviced Page Evans Tom Evans Page -Evans
Son of Mrs. Miary Page Evans and M7 Tom
12/2/2018f0 Invited Tom Evans Evans Tom-Evans
12/2/2014]0 rwired Tom Fuans Artist Mary Page Fvans
12/32/7014]0 rwired Fariborz Fatemi Former VF Biden Staft Fariborz-Fatemi




12/2/2014]0 Invited Katisha Fortune Katisha-Fortune
12/2/2014[0 Invited Geri Gallagher Geri-Gallagher 1
12/2/2014[0 Invited George Giannopoulos George Giannopoulos
12/2/2014[0 Invited Thomas Girardi Thomas-Girardi |
12/2/2014]0 Invited Jennifer Glenn Family of Dr_lill Biden Jennifer Glenn
12/2/2014]0 Invited Paul Glenn It Family of Dr_Jill Biden Paul-Glenn Jr 1
12/2/2014|0 Invited Stuart Grant Attorney Grant and Eisenhafer Law Firm |
12/2/2014]0 Invited Betty Jo Betty Jo Grier
12/2/2014|0 Invited Kamila Attorney General State of California 1
12/2/2014[0 Invited Sissy Peter Kate Shoes LLC
12/2/2014[0 Invited Hank |Biden Family Hank-Hartman |
12/2/2014[0 Invited Michael Michael-Hochman
12/2/2014[0 Invited Lewis Lewis-Hyman 1
12/2/2014]0 Invited John Founder Winner Auto, Wilmington, DE 1
12/2/2014|0 Invited Kelly Biden Family Kelly-Jacobs
12/2/2014[0 Invited Camilla Westminster Presbyterian Church
12/2/2014[0 Invited Laura Pachulski Stang Zieh! & Jones: Law Firm
12/2/2014[0 Invited Ted Former US. Senator State of Delaware
12/2/2014[0 Invited Nealie Biden Family Nealie-Kendall F O I A—6
Thurman Adam’s Daughter, Sussex
12/2/2014f0 Invited Tucker Development Committee Fund for Women
12/2/2014[0 Invited Janet Janet-Kramer
12/2/2014[0 invited Peter Founding Partner Water Kraus and Paul LLP
12/2/2014[0 Invited Stan |Biden Family Stan-Krein
12/2/2014]0 Invited Steven Biden Family Steven-Krein
12/2/2014[0 Invited Jim Golf Pro Fieldstane Golf Club
12/2/2014]0 Invited Robert Laskowski CEO Christiana Care
12/2/2014]0 Invited Samuel Lathem President Delaware AFL-CIO
12/2/2014[0 Invited Janet Layman Daughter of Betty Jo Grier Janet-Layman
12/2/2014]0 Invited David Ledford Editor Wilmington News Journal
12/2/2014]0 Invited William Levin Levin Simes Law Firm
12,‘1}2014"73 Invited Tom Lewis Tom-Lewis
Caroline: President of Tatnall Board;
Matthew: Head of DE DOJ's Fraud and
12/2/2014|0 Invited Caraline Lintner Consumer Protection Unit
12/2/2014|0 Invited Leo |Long Former Biden Senate Staff Delaware
12/2/2014|0 Invited Marc LoPresti Thorp Law Firm
12/2/2014[0 Invited Andrew Lundgren Vice President and In-House Counsel National Corporate Research
12/2/2014[0 Invited Jim MacGilvray Jim-MacGilvray
12/2/2014[0 Invited Charles Madden Charles-Madden
12/3/2014[0 Invited Mally Magarik Beau Biden State Politcal Director Molly-Magarik
12/2/2014[0 Invited Charlotte Maher Owner FIT, Wilmington DE
12/2/2014[0 Invited Francis Malooly Frandis -Malooly
12/2/2014[0 Invited Karen Marcou Karen-Marcou
12/2/2014f0 Invited Teresa Mason Former COS to Attorney General Beau Biden | Teresa-Mason
Latin American Community Center,
12/2/2014|0 Invited Maria Matos Delaware
12/2/2014[0 Invited Marie Mayor Sussex County Women (Delaware)
12/2/2014]0 Invited sally McBride Sally -McBride
12/2/2014[0 Invited sarah McBride Sarah-McBride
12/2/2014]0 Invited Tom McCarthy Former Special Agent in Charge United States Secret Service
12/2/2014]0 Invited Terrence Meehan Meehan & Associates CPA
12/2/2014[0 Invited Henry Mellon |Biden Neighbars Henry-Mellon
12/2/2014]0 Invited Jay Mervine Thurman Adam’s Daughter Jay-Mervine
12/2/2014|0 Invited Dianna Dianna-Minella
12/2/2014]0 Invited Father David st. Joseph’s Church, Wilmington, DE
12/2/2014|0 Invited Timathy Archivist University of Delaware
12/2/2014[0 Invited Lisa Ogden Lisa-Ogden
12/2/2014[0 Invited Ed Oldficld |Biden Family Friend Ed-Oldfield
12/2/2014[0 Invited Ron Olivere |Family of Mrs. Hallie Biden Ron-Dlivere
12/2/2014|0 Invited Brian Olson |ceo LA Red Health Center
12/2/2014]0 Invited Casey Owens Biden Family Casey-Owens
12/2/2014|0 Invited Cuffe Owens Cuffe-Owens
12/2/2014[0 Invited Jack Owens Jack-Owens
12/2/2014[0 Invited Jade. Owens Jade-Owens
12/2/2014[0 Invited Valerie (Missy) _|Owens Valerie (Missy)-Owens
12/2/2014[0 Invited Joe Pacello Men's Room, Wilmington, DE
12/2/2014]0 Invited Michele Patrick Michele-Patrick
12/2/2014]0 Invited Leslie Paulson Leslie-Paulson
12/2/2014[0 Invited Claudia Pena Porrett 12 Esperanza, Delaware
12/2/2014[0 invited Francis Persan Francis-Person
12/2/2014[0 Invited Bruce Prolow Hillstone Ir
12/2/2014]0 Invited Chris Putala Former Staffer and Contributer
12/2/2014]0 Invited \William Quillen Drinker Biddle & Reath LLP
12/2/2014]0 invited Paulette Rappa Sussex County Women (Delaware)
12/2/2014]0 Invited Monsignor Rebman St_Joseph's Church, Wilmington, DE
12/2/2014[0 Invited Eric Rise University of Delaware
12/2/2014[0 Invited Alma Roach Sussex County Women (Delaware)
12/2/2014[0 Invited Jack Rosen Rosen Partners LLC
12/2/2014]0 Invited Bebe Ross Coker Public Education Advocate
12/2/2014[0 invited Kathieen Savage |Biden Family Kathleen-Savage
12/2/2014|0 Invited Carl Schnee Retired, Attorney Carl-Schnee
12/2/2014[0 Invited Bernard Schwartz Bernard-Schwartz
12/2/2014[0 Invited Eric Schwerin Eric-Schwerin
12/2/2014|0 Invited Fred Sears DE Community Foundation
12/2/2014]0 Invited Joni Silverstein Joni-Silverstein
12/2/2014|0 Invited Kevin Smith Former Biden Senate Staff kevin-smith
12/2/2014[0 Invited Michele Smith Former VP Biden Staff MICHELE-SMITH
12/2/2014[0 Invited Richard Smith richard-smith
12/2/2014[0 Invited Jim Snow |Biden Family Jim-Snow
Alumni Distinguished Professor, Department|
of Physical Therapy, Mother of Alex Snyder-
12/2/2014f0 Invited Dr. Lynn Snyder-Mackler | Mackler University of Delaware
12/2/2014]0 Invited Paul Sohn Paul-Sohn
12/2/2014[0 Invited David Solacoff Spouse of Lynne Dupont David-Solacoff
12/2/2014[0 invited Michael Stillabower Christiana Care
12/2/2014[0 invited Michele Sullivan Michele-Sullivan
12/2/2014[0 Invited John Sweeney Wilmington News Journal
12/2/2014[0 Invited Mark Tobin Mark-Tobin
12/2/2014[0 Invited Annie Tomasini Former VP Biden Staff [Annie -Tomasini
12/2/2014|0 Invited Dennis Toner Horizen Advisors
12/2/2014[0 Invited Rhonda Tuman Sussex County Women (Delaware)
12/2/2014]0 Invited Richard Vague Philadelphia
12/2/2014|0 Invited Frank Vavala Adjutant General Delaware National Guard
12/2/2014]0 Invited Dave Walsh Dave-Walsh
12/2/2014|0 Invited John Williams TX Trial Lawyers
12/2/2014[0 Invited Terrence Wright Terrence-Wright
12/2/2014[0 Invited Yukie Yamamoto Owner Yukie Flowers, DE
12/2/2014]0 Invited Mark Zwonitzer ‘Apograph Productions - Films




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
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Sent: Fri, 07 Nov 2014 13:55:36 -0500

From: "Ruffner, Richard" <richard b _ruffner@ovp.eop.gov>

To: "Chung, Kathy" <kathy s chung@ovp.eop.gov>, "Chung, Kathy" <"/o=eop/ou=exchange
administrative group /cn=recipients/cn=chung, kathy s.3c7">

Cc: "Person, Anne Marie" <anne_m_person@ovp.eop.gov>, "Person, Anne"

<"/o=eop/ou=exchange administrative group /cn=recipients/cn=person, anne m.aae">
Subject: RE: Nov. 24, Freedom Awards
11.24.2014- Medal of Freedom - PEPS - OVP .xls

Attached is the updated list. If you have alternates, please feel free to send. If not, | can just submit.
Thanks so much for tracking down all the info, Kathy!

From: Chung, Kathy
Sent: Friday, November 07, 2014 10:29 AM
To: Ruffner, Richard
Cc: Person, Anne Marie
Subject: RE: Nov. 24, Freedom Awards

Dr. and Mrs. Al Yung

FOIA-6

do you want the alternates too? /

From: Ruffner, Richard '
Sent: Thursday, November 06, 2014 9:02 PM /
To: Chung, Kathy /
Cc: Person, Anne Marie .
Subject: RE: Nov. 24, Freedom Awards

Info below filled in on the spreadsheet. Kathy, pleas%,'send the additional name when you get it. I'll
track down Giffords’s email. '
Thanks! /

r

/

’

From: Chung, Kathy /
Sent: Wednesday, November 05, 2014 1:03 PM ,
To: Ruffner, Richard /

!

Cc: Person, Anne Marie /

Subject: Nov. 24, Freedom Awards l’
Richard, | owe you one more address, which | hope to have tomorrow. | don’t have Giffords’ email
address. thanks. /'

I

/

I

Dr. Nancy Helm-Estabrooks




Hunter and Kathleen Biden

FOIA-6

hbiden@rosemontseneca.com o

-

Congresswoman Gabby Giffords _ . -~
Mark Kelly o

Kathy Chung
Office of the Vice President




SAMPLE SECURITY FORM

Event Name: Medal of Freedom
Date of Event: November 24, 2014

Dr. Helm-Estabrooks Nancy Professor Emeritus Western Carolina University
Mr. Biden Hunter Mrs. Kathleen Biden [Managing Partner Rosemont Seneca Advisors
T.H. |Giffords Gabby Captain Mark Kelly Former Member U.S. House of Representatives
Dr. Yung Al Mrs. Yung r Neuro-Oncology and Cancer Biology[M.D. Anderson Cancer Center




SAMPLE SECURITY FORM




SAMPLE SECURITY FORM



SAMPLE SECURITY FORM

Event Name: Medal of Freedom

Date of Event: November 24, 2014




SAMPLE SECURITY FORM




SAMPLE SECURITY FORM

Phone Contacts




SAMPLE SECURITY FORM




SAMPLE SECURITY FORM




SAMPLE SECURITY FORM




Ruffner, Richard

RE: Nov. 24, Freedom Awards
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Ruffner, Richard

RE: Japan State Luncheon OVP Staff Seating Requests (4/28)
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Sent: Tue, 14 Apr 2015 20:49:15 -0400

From: "Chung, Kathy" <kathy s chung@ovp.eop.gov>

To: "Ricchetti, Steven" <steven_|_ricchetti@ovp.eop.gov>, "Stackpole, Avra"
<avra_w_stackpole@ovp.eop.gov>, "Noblitt, Karly" <karly_m_noblitt@ovp.eop.gov>, "Stackpole, Avra"
<"/o=eop/ou=exchange administrative group /cn=recipients/cn=stackpole, avra w.f8f">, "Ricchetti,
Steven" <"/o=eop/ou=exchange administrative group /cn=recipients/cn=ricchetti, steven j.534">, "Nobilitt,
Karly" <"/o=eop/ou=exchange administrative group /cn=recipients/cn=noblitt, karly m. noblitt_ke6e">
Cc: "Muldoon, Anne Marie" <anne_m_person@ovp.eop.gov>, "Person, Anne"
<"/o=eop/ou=exchange administrative group /cn=recipients/cn=person, anne m.aae">

Subject: Fw: Fwd: Lincoln Award for Joe in Chicago

Does this sound familiar to anyone?

From: Hunter Biden [mailto:hbiden@rosemontseneca.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 14, 2015 06:15 PM

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

Date: April 13, 2015 at 10:33:06 PM PDT .o
To: Hunter Biden <hbiden({@rosemontseneca.com> RN
Subject: Re: Lincoln Award for Joe in Chicago S
b ~
~ < = )
Hunter, I thought we were making progress on something that works for your
Dad, but I haven't gotten a response from my most recent emails. Can u find out FOIA-6
what's happening?? -
-~
Sent from my iPhone i -
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




I just re-read my message to you- what [ meant to say
was I DID say something to Dad and he said he would

ask at next scheduling mtg. Ill check with him again.
R. Hunter Biden

Rosemont Seneca Partners

Washington D.C.

202-3353-1880

On Feb 25, 2015, at 3:27 PM, William Marovitz
wrote:

She should have but I never know what falls \
between the cracks. I sent you the same \
thing we sent the scheduler and hoped you \
would bring it to your Dad. ,
Senator William Marovitz

| - -|FolA-6

On Feb 25, 2015, at 2:22 PM, Hunter Biden wrote: v

I didn't d say something to him + /
directly- does the scheduler ,
have the request? ’ '

RHB £ /
202.333.1880 # !

On Feb 25, 2015, at 2:58 PM, William Marovitz 4 /
I wrote: /

Hunter, is there ”
someone I should /
talk to about your !
Dad receiving this '
Award or can /

you talk to him /’
directly?? /’
Senator William /

Marovitz







Chung, Kathy

Fw: Fwd: Lincoln Award for Joe in Chicago
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Sent: Tue, 28 Apr 2015 10:39:57 -0400

From: "Ruffner, Richard" <richard_b_ruffner@ovp.eop.gov>

To: "Williams, Ashley N" <williamsan@state.gov=>, "Mays, Gregory D" <maysgd@state.gov>
Subject: RE: Table Seating List.csv

Table Seating List.csv

Japan State Lunch - OVP RSVP Report (UPDATED 4.27.15) xIsx

Does this work?

From: Williams, Ashley N [mailto:WilliamsAN@state.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2015 10:22 AM

To: Ruffner, Richard; Mays, Gregory D

Subject: RE: Table Seating List.csv

Ahhh the document isn't coming up! Do you mind resending please?!

-----Original Message-----

From: Ruffner, Richard [mailto:Richard_B_Ruffner@ovp.eop.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2015 10:19 AM

To: Mays, Gregory D; Williams, Ashley N

Subject: FW: Table Seating List.csv

Just got it, thanks! Attached are also OVP guests.

From: Cintron, Izumi O [>http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=mailto:Cintronl O@state.gov]<
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
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1
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R Kong Michael Founder Modern Luxury Media, LLC
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Sent: Sat, 04 Oct 2014 19:07:12 -0400

From: "Kahl, Colin" <colin_h_kahl@ovp.eop.gov>

To: "Benaim, Daniel" <daniel_p_benaim@ovp.eop.gov>, "Benaim, Daniel" <"/o=eop/ou=exchange
administrative group /cn=recipients/cn=benaim, daniel p.873">

Subject: FW: October 5th

The Bob Woodruff Foundation & KAF Gala Dinner - VIP and Corporate Guest List.doc

Full guest list attached.

Sent with Good (www.good.com)

----- Original Message-----

From: Castro, Frances

Sent: Saturday, October 04, 2014 05:51 PM Eastern Standard Time
To: Prescott, Jeffrey; Kahl, Colin

Cc: DL-OVP-NSA-EXECSEC

Subject: Fw: October 5th

Colin and Jeff,

Attached is the guest list for the Kuwait-America Gala, social dinner that the VP may be attending
tomorrow. Doesn't seem like anything is needed from us. But | am flagging for awareness. I'll update if
and when | hear anything else.

Frances

From: Bernal, Anthony R.

Sent: Saturday, October 04, 2014 04:47 PM
To: Castro, Frances

Subject: Fw: October 5th

Should your folks wish to review the guest list for flags

kkckkkkkkkokkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkFkkkkkkEkkk

Anthony R. Bernal |Special Assistant to the President & Deputy Chief of Staff to Dr. Jill Biden |The White
House| (202) 456-2828| abernal@ovp.eop.gov

From: Fay Mcdaren [mailto:fmclaren@kuwaitembassy. us]
Sent: Saturday, October 04, 2014 04:11 PM

To: Bernal, Anthony R.

Subject: RE: October 5th

Anthony,

Please see attached guest list for the event on October 5"



Fay

From: Bernal, Anthony R. [mailto:Anthony_R._Bernal@ovp.eop.gov]
Sent: Saturday, October 04, 2014 3:15 PM
To: 'fmclaren@kuwaitembassy.us'
Subject: Re: October 5th

If a guest list is available, that would be super helpful. Thank you.

K 5k ok oK sk 3k sk ok ok ok ok sk ok ok ok s K oK 3k ok ok 3K ok o o 3R K oK 3k ok ok ok ok oK 3K s sk sk ok oK ok ok K

Anthony R. Bernal |Special Assistant to the President & Deputy Chief of Staff to Dr. Jill Biden |The

White House| (202) 456-2828| abernal@ovp.eop.gov

From: Fay Mclaren [mailto:fmclaren@kuwaitembassy.us]
Sent: Saturday, October 04, 2014 01:01 PM
To: Bernal, Anthony R.
Subject: October 5th

Hi Anthony,

Are there any special security requirements for the Vice President’s visit?
Please call me on my cell: Thanks.

Fay McLaren T 'y

Office of the Ambassador 2

Embassy of the State of Kuwait

2940 Tilden Street, NW

Washington, DC 20008

Tel: (202) 966-6731

Fax:  (202) 364-2868

Email: fmeclaren@kuwaitembassy.us

FOIA-6




VIP and Corporate Guests Attending
Kuwait-America Foundation’s
2014 Gala Dinner

Guests of Honor

The Honorable Denis McDonough, White House Chief of Staff
Mrs. Kari McDonough

Mr. Bob Woodruff, ABC News
Mrs. Lee Woodruff

State of Kuwait

H.E. Sheikh Salem Al-Sabah, Ambassador of the State of Kuwait
Sheikha Rima Al-Sabah, Gala Founder and Chairman

Kuwait-America Foundation

Ms. Basma Rayess, Executive Director, Kuwait-America Foundation

VIP Guests (by alphabetical order-Confirmed)
Mr. Faisal Al-Enezi, First Secretary, Embassy of the State of Kuwait

H.E. Ambassador Adel Al-Jubeir, Ambassador of the Roval Embassy of the Kingdom of
Saudi Arabia
Ms. Farah Al-Fayez

H.E. Dr. Abdul Latif bin Rashed Al-Zayani, Secretary-General, Gulf Cooperation
Council

H.R.H. MG Aisha bint AlHussein, Defense, Military, Naval & Air Attache, Embassy of
the Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan
Major Feras Al-Maaitah

H.E. Ambassador Shaikh Abdullah bin Mohammed bin Rashid Al Khalifa, Ambassador
of the Kingdom of Bahrain
Shaikha Latifa Al Khalifa

Mr. Robert Allbritton, Owner and Founder, Capitol News Company
Dr. Elena Allbritton

Mr. Abdulaziz AlQadfan, First Secretary, Embassy of the State of Kuwait



Mr. Ahmed Al-Sobai, Deputy Chief of Mission, Embassy of the State of Qatar
Mrs. Kholoud Al-Mannai

Mr. Yousef Al-Tattan, Washington Bureau Chief, Kuwait News Agency

H.E. Ambassador Gerard Araud, Ambassador of France

The Honorable Wayne Berman, Senior Advisor for Global Government Affairs to the
Blackstone Group

The Honorable I.ea Berman, Former White House Social Secretary

The Honorable Jeremy Bernard, White House Social Secretary

Honorable Joe Biden, Vice President (Reception Only)
Dr. Jill Biden, Second Lady (Reception Only)

Mr. Hunter Biden, Partner, Rosemont Seneca Partners, LLC
Mrs. Kathleen Biden

H.E. Ambassador Claudio Bisogniero, Ambassador of Italy
Mrs. Laura Denise Bisogniero

Mr. Wolf Blitzer, CNN
Mrs. Lynn Blitzer

Dr. Susan Blumenthal, Spouse of U.S. Senator Ed Markey (D-MA)

The Honorable Josh Bolten, Former White House Chief of Staff
Ms. Ann Kelly

H.E. Dr. Alia Bouran, Ambassador of the Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan

H.E. Ambassador Antoine Chedid, Ambassador of Lebanon
Mrs. Nicole Chedid

Mr. Arnuad de Borchgrave, Journalist
Mrs. Alexandra Villard de Borchgrave

General Martin E. Dempsey, Chairman, Joint Chiefs of Staff
Mrs. Deanie Dempsey

Mrs. Debbie Dingell, Spouse of Congressman John Dingell

H.E. Ambassador Gary Doer, Ambassador of Canada
Ms. Ginny Devine



The Honorable Tom Donilon, Former National Security Advisor (Reception Only)
The Honorable Catherine Russell, Ambassador at Large for Global Women s Issues,
Department of State (Reception Only)

Ms. Anne Marie Dougherty, The Bob Woodruff Foundation

Director Shaun Donovan, Office of Management and Budget
Ms. Liza Gilbert

H.E. Ambassador Jan Eliasson, Deputy Secretary-General of the United Nations
Mrs. Kerstin Eliasson

Dr. Ricardo Ernst, Georgetown University
Mrs. Isabel Ernst

H.E. Lukman Faily, Ambassador of Iraq
Ms. Lamis Al-Ameeri

The Honorable Sloan Gibson, Deputy Secretary of Veterans Affairs
Mrs. Margaret Gibson

H.E. Ambassador Ramon Gil-Casares, Ambassador of Spain

Mr. Chris Isham, Vice President and Washington Bureau Chief, CBS News
Mrs. Jennifer Maguire Isham

The Honorable Deborah Lee James, Secretary of the Air Force
Mr. Frank Beatty

The Honorable Jeh Johnson, Secretary of Homeland Security
Dr. Susan DiMarco

General Jim Jones, Former National Security Advisor
Mrs. Diane Jones

The Honorable John Kerry, U.S. Secretary of State
Mrs. Teresa Heinz Kerry

Mr. Finlay Lewis
Mrs. Willee Lewis

Ms. Andrea Mitchell, NBC News

President Luis Moreno, President, Inter-American Development Bank



The Honorable Thomas Nides, Former Deputy Secretary of State and current Vice
Chairman, Morgan Stanley

H.E. Ambassador Anne Patterson, Assistant Secretary, Bureau of Near Eastern Affairs
Mr. David Patterson

Mr. Shelly Pitterman, Regional Representative for the US and Caribbean, UNHCR
Mrs. Nathalie Pitterman

The Honorable Daniel Poneman, Deputy Secretary of Energy
Mrs. Susie Poneman

The Honorable Penny Pritzker. Secretary of Commerce
Dr. Bryan Traubert

The Honorable Steven Ricchetti, Chief of Staff to Vice President Joe Biden
Mrs. Amy Ricchetti

The Honorable Susan Rice, National Security Advisor
Mr. Ian Cameron

The Honorable Selwa Roosevelt, Former Chief of Protocol

H.E. Ambassador Peter A. Selfridge, Chief of Protocol
Mrs. Parita Shah Selfridge

H.E. Ambassador Elin Suleymanov, Ambassador of the Republic of Azerbaijan
Mrs. Lala Suleymanov

Mr. Kevin Sullivan, The Washington Post
Ms. Mary Jordan, The Washington Post

The Honorable Puneet Talwar, Assistant Secretary, Bureau of Political-Military Affairs
Dr. Sarosh Sattar

Mr. Jake Tapper, CNN
Ms. Jennifer Marie Brown

The Honorable Michael Turner, U.S. Congressman (R-OH)

Mr. Chris Wallace, Fox News (Reception Only)
Mrs. Lorraine Wallace (Reception Only)

H.E. Sir Peter Westmacott, British Ambassador to the United States



Lady Westmacott

The Honorable Ed Whitfield, U.S Congressman (R-KY), Chairman, Subcommittee on
Energy and Power

Mrs. Constance Whitfield

Ms. Joana Vicente, Executive Director, Independent Filmmaker Project
Mr. Jason Kliot

The Honorable Doug Wilson, Former Assistant Secretary of Defense for Public Affairs

Press

Ms. Nancy Bagley, Washington Life

Mr. Kevin Chaffee, Washington Life

Ms. Irene Ramadan, L 'Orient-Le Jour

Ms. Roxanne Roberts, The Washington Post
Mr. Soroush Shehabi, Washington Life

Ms. Susan Watters, W Magazine



Corporate Guests

UNDERWRITER

Shell Oil Company
Mr. Marvin Odum
Director Upstream Americas, Shell Energy Resources Company

Mrs. Mariloli Odum
Spouse of Marvin Odum

Mr. Brian Malnak
Vice President, Government Relations Americas, Shell Qil Company

Mrs. Donna Malnak
Spouse of Brian Malnak

Ms. Sara Glenn
Senior Counsel, Shell Oil Company

Boeing

Mr. Shephard W. Hill

President, Boeing International and Senior Vice President, Business Development &
Strategy, The Boeing Company

Mirs. Kathy Hill
Spouse of Shephard Hill

Mr. Stanley Roth
Vice President, International Government Relations, Boeing International

Mr. Chris Raymond
Vice President, Business Development, Boeing Defense, Space & Security

ConocoPhillips
Mr. Bill Ichord
Vice President, International Government Relations, ConocoPhillips

Mrs. Judy Ichord
Spouse of Bill Ichord

Ms. Kay Larcom
Manager, Federal Affairs International, ConocoPhillips



SPONSOR

Dow Chemical
Mr. Charles Kalil
Executive Vice President, Law, and Government Affairs, The Dow Chemical Company

Mr. Jim Fitterling
Executive Vice President, Feedstocks, Performance Plastics, Supply Chain, The Dow
Chemical Company

Mr. Diego Donoso
Business President, Packaging & Specialty Packaging, The Dow Chemical Company

Ms. Lisa Schroeter
Global Director, Trade and Investment Policy, The Dow Chemical Company

PATRON

BP
Mr. Geoff Morrell
Senior Vice President for Communications and External Affairs, BP

Cheniere Energy
Ms. Majida Mourad
Vice President, Government Affairs, Cheniere Energy

The Coca-Cola Company
Mr. Matt Echols
Vice President, Corporate Government Relations, The Coca-Cola Company

Mrs. Abby Echols
Spouse of Matt Echols

Fluor Corporation
Mr. Peter Oosterveer
Group President, Oil and Gas, Fluor Corporation

Mrs. Erna Oosterveer
Spouse of Peter Qosterveer



National Bank of Kuwait
Mr. Marwan Isbaih
General Manager, National Bank of Kuwait-New York

Ms. Renee Rhyner
Spouse of Marwan Isbaih

Neiman Marcus
Ms. Martha Slagle
Vice President and General Manager, Neiman Marcus

Ms. Beatriz Seville
Guest of Martha Slagle

Valero Energy Corporation
Mr. Craig Felner
Executive Director, Federal Affairs, Valero Energy Corporation

Mrs. Diana Felner
Spouse of Craig Felner

FRIEND
Mr. Franco Nuschese, President, Georgetown Entertainment Group

Mr. Akram Safa
Co-Founder, CEQ, and Director, Privinvest Holding SAL

Mrs. Anne-Maria Mokbel
Spouse of Akram Safa

Barclays
Mr. Makram Azar
Chairman of Barclays, MENA and Vice Chairman, Investment Banking

Deutsche Bank Ag

Mr. Marwan Marshi

Vice Chairman of Global Capital Markets and Managing Director of Global Capital
Markets, Deutsche Bank Ag

Ms. Abla Khoursheed
Guest of Marwan Marshi



The Carlyle Group
Mr. Ed Mathias
Managing Director

Mrs. Dale Mathias
Spouse of Ed Mathias

VTB Capital
Mr. Makram Abboud
CEQO, Middle East and Africa, VIB Capital



Kahl, Colin

FW: October 5th
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Stennis, Michael

RE: RE: Event Memos
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Sent: Fri, 10 Oct 2014 16:41:52 -0400

From: Katie Dodge <kdodge@rosemontseneca.com>

To: "Chung, Kathy" <kathy s chung@ovp.eop.gov>, "Person, Anne Marie"
<anne_m_person@ovp.eop.gov>, "Person, Anne" <"/o=eop/ou=exchange administrative group
/en=recipients/cn=person, anne m.aae">, "Chung, Kathy" <"/o=eop/ou=exchange administrative group
/en=recipients/cn=chung, kathy s.3c7">

Subject: Fwd: Julia LaSalvia meets VP Biden

IMG _3753.png

Hi - Please see below - We are hoping this photo can be printed and signed. Thank you. Have a
nice weekend!

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Hunter Biden <hbiden@rosemontseneca.com>

Date: Fri1, Oct 10, 2014 at 4:38 PM

Subject: Fwd: Julia LaSalvia meets VP Biden

To: Katie Dodge <kdodge@rosemontseneca.com>

---------- Forwarded message ------——---

From: Caryn Suffredinil | —| FOIA-6
Date: Fri, Oct 10, 2014 at 3:12 PM

Subject: Julia LaSalvia meets VP Biden
To: Hunter Biden <hbiden(@rosemontseneca.com>

Hi Hunter,

Attached 1s a picture that my neighbor's daughter sent me. I had been prospecting Endurance
International (neighbor Ron is the COO) and when receiving my contact change, they looked up
Rosemont and were very excited to get confirmation from me after asking that, yes, VP Joe
Biden is your father.

Julia is 26 yrs old and works for Google in SF on a 1 year contract and she had skipped field
hockey practice at her college to meet your dad (she is in the middle and a huge fan). Would it be
possible for me to get an autograph for her? Much appreciated. I hope all 1s well and that your
travel schedule has subsided since we last spoke this summer.

Best,

Caryn



R. Hunter Biden

Rosemont Seneca Partners, LLC
1010 Wisconsin Ave.,, NW
Suite 705

Washington, DC20007

(202) 333-1880

Katie Dodge

Executive Assistant/ Office Manager

Rosemont Seneca Partners
1010 Wisconsin Ave., NW, #705
‘Washington, DC 20007

202-333-1880






Katie Dodge

Fwd: Julia LaSalvia meets VP Biden
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Hunter Biden

Fri, 20 Mar 2015 10:40:50 -0400

To: prvs=5145910a9=kathy_s_chung@ovp.eop.gov
Out Of Office Re: FW: Notre Dame's D.C. visit

| am currently traveling internationally and have limited access to email.
If it is urgent please contact Katie Dodge in my office at
kdodge@rosemontseneca.com or call (202) 333-1880.

R. Hunter Biden

Rosemont Seneca Partners, LLC
1010 Wisconsin Ave., NW

Suite 705

Washington, DC 20007

(202) 333-1880



Sent: Sat, 04 Oct 2014 16:47:46 -0400

From: "Bernal, Anthony R." <anthony_r. bernal@ovp.eop.gov>

To: "Castro, Frances" <frances_a_castro@ovp.eop.gov>, "Castro, Frances"
<"/o=eop/ou=exchange administrative group /cn=recipients/cn=castro, frances a.e2¢">
Subject: Fw: October 5th

The Bob Woodruff Foundation & KAF Gala Dinner - VIP and Corporate Guest List.doc

Should your folks wish to review the guest list for flags

ok ok 3k ok 3k ok skck skok sk ok ok sk sk ook sk ok sk sk sk ksk sk sk ok sksk sk sk sk sk ksk sk sk ok sk kR sk sk kR ok

Anthony R. Bernal |Special Assistant to the President & Deputy Chief of Staff to Dr. Jill Biden |[The White
House| (202) 456-2828 | abernal@ovp.eop.gov

From: Fay Mclaren [mailto:fmclaren@kuwaitembassy.us]
Sent: Saturday, October 04, 2014 04:11 PM

To: Bernal, Anthony R.

Subject: RE: October 5th

Anthony,
Please see attached guest list for the event on October 5.

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

3k 3k 3k ok 3k 2k ok ok sk ok ok ok 3k ok ok ok sk ok sk sk ok sk ok ok sk ok ok ok sk ok ok ok ok ok ok sk ok ok sk k sk sk ok ok

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
Please call me on my cell: [Thanks.

PagMelaen @ T tmee—ae

FOIA-6




Office of the Ambassador

Embassy of the State of Kuwait

2940 Tilden Street, NW

Washington, DC 20008

Fel) (202) 966-6731

Fax:  (202) 364-2868

Email: fmclaren@kuwaitembassy.us



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



Bernal, Anthony R.

Fw: October 5th
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Goepfert, Stephen

Lincoln Award
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Ruffner, Richard

RE: Biden RSVP to PM of Japan Luncheon
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Sent: Wed, 21 Jan 2015 07:53:44 -0500

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
Subject: RE: Hope all is well.

Great- thank you very much!

From: Katie Dodge [mailto:kdodge @rosemontseneca.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 21, 2015 7:23 AM
To: Muldoon, Anne Marie
Cc: Chung, Kathy
Subject: Re: Hope all is well.

Sheryl and Geoff Rogers live at | | Phone numbers are

[ |G's cell. | | Sheryl’s cell. o s

Thelma Stubbs Smith was her mother’s full name.

Sheryl 1s an only child. FOIA-6

Let me know if there i1s anything else.

Thanks - Katie

On Tuesday, January 20, 2015, Muldoon, Anne Marie <Anne M Person(@ovp.eop.gov>

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
<<:">Glenmede Email Disclosure</a>

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

RE: Hope all is well.
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Bernal, Anthony R.

Fw: Holiday cards
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Sent: Thu, 22 Jan 2015 10:39:19 -0500

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
Sent: Wednesday, January 21, 2015 7:23 AM FOIA-6
To: Muldoon, Anne Marie T
Cc: Chung, Kathy - ‘:-—’ - '
Subject: Re: Hope all is well. T ,I
Sheryl and Geoff Rogefs‘li—\—fe at | e ¥ Phone numbers are
| |G's cell. | Sheryl’s cell.

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

From: "Rogers, Geoff" <Geoff .Rogers@Glenmede.com>
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
defense department civilian employees. She mtroduced me over the years to
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
message would say. " Hi Thelma this is Joe Biden, you know, the Vice President,
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

Thursday, December 4, 2014 11:34 AM

Levenson, Yoni (Intern); Levenson, Jonathan (Intern)

FW: Registration Report #1 for Delaware Reception on 12/13/14
12.13.14 Delaware Registration Report.xlsx

Can you work on the Delaware list please?
1. Plug in the names on the attachment who have accepted into the spreadsheet. | did this for Mr. and
Mrs. Zutz as an example.
2. Go through the inbox vpr_holiday3, and flag any questions or special requests. If you have trouble
manually adding any guests, let me knol

From: Suber, Kellen
Sent: Thursday, December 04, 2014 11:20 AM

To: DL-OVP-West Wing; DL-OVP-Office of Dr. Biden
Cc: Ames, Ali (Intern)
Subject: Registration Report #1 for Delaware Reception on 12/13/14

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
AcCePTs | DECUNE | (Primary
Guests

Only)
53 11 145




12/2/2014]Invited Sue Canning
12/2/2014]Invited Chris and Emily | Carrera Friend of Beau Biden Chris and Emily-Carrera
12/2/2014]Invited Joanna Champney Executive Director | Delaware Center for Justice

12/2/2014]Invited Katherine Christopher Daughter of Mr. Mike Christopher Katherine-Christopher
12/2/2014]Invited William Christopher Son of Mr. Mike Christopher William-Christopher
12/2/2014]Invited Jeffrey Cooper Jeffrey-Cooper
12/2/2014]Invited Gerret Copeland Gerret-Copeland
12/2/2014]Invited Lynn Cornelius Friend of Ms. Bonny Glenn Lynn-Cornelius
12/2/2014]Invited Steve Cozen SteveCozen
12/2/2014]Invited Bart Daltan Bart -Dalton
12/2/2014]Invited Vince D'Anna |Vince-D'Anna
12/2/2014]Invited Bert DiClemente Board Member Amtrak
12/2/2014]Invited Jahn DiEleuterio National Guard
12/2/2014]Invited Jim Doody Jim-Doody
Daughter of Mrs. Mary Page Evans and Mr.
12/2/2014]Invited Page Evans Tom Evans Page -Evans
Son of Mrs. Mary Page Evans and Mr. Tom
12/2/2014]Invited Tom Evans Evans Tom-Evans

Member [Pr?::arv

Status Member Status Sal First Name Last Name Title Company Email Invited By ACCEPTS | DECLINE Guests
Update Date only) |

12/3/2014] Accepted Mr. Gary Bachula Spouse, Ms_ Jane Woodfin Gary-Bachula | Jane Woodfin 53 11 145

12/3/2014] Accepted Sarah Baron Sarah-Baron Sarah McBride

12/3/2014| Accepted Bernadetie Bucciini Bernadette-Bucciini ! Bob Buccini

12/3/2014] Accepted Bob Buccini Bob-Buccini |

12/3/2014| Accepted Katie Dodge Rosemont Seneca

12/3/2014] Accepted Mr. Conway Dodge It Spouse of Ms. Katie Dodge Conway-Dodge Jr 1 Katie Dodge

12/3/2014| Accepted Jim Elder Jim-Elder

12/3/2014] Accepted Katherine Elder |Katherine-Eider | Jim Elder

12/3/2014] Accepted M. Rebecca Frederick Guest of Mr. Trina Tjersland |Rebecca-Frederick Trina Tjersland

12/3/2014] Accepted Mike Galbraith Mike-Galbraith !

12/4/2014] Accepred Dr_ Dominic Gioffre Dentist, Father of Ms. Michele Smith Dominic-Gioffre |

12/4/2014] Accepted Mrs. Eileen Gioffre Mother, Michele Smith Eileen-Gioffre Dominic Gioffre

12/4/2014] Accepted Mrs. Libby i i Spouse, Ambassador Mark Gitenstein Libby-Gitenstein 1 Mark Gitenstein

12/4/2014] Accepted Mark Former to Romania Mark-Gitenstein

12/3/2014] Accepted Michael Goldberg (Owner Indulgence Jewelers, Wilmington, DE |

12/3/2014] Accepted Mr. Stuart Grant Prime Ministers Council Lion Jewish Federation of Delaware &

12/3/2014] Accepted helen harkins helen-harkins Mike Harkins

12/3/2014] Accepted Mike Harkins Mike-Harkins

12/4/2014] Accepted Roger Harrison Roger-Harrison F OI A_G

12/3/2014] Accepted Mrs. Hilary Hoopes Spouse, Mr. Robert Hoopes Eﬂx Global Robert Hoopes_Jr.

12/3/2014] Accepted Robert Hoopes. Ir. President Vox Global

12/3/2014] Accepted Jim Ligouri The Law Office of Jonathan M. Young

12/3/2014] Accepted Andrew Lubin Andrew-Lubin Sarah Lubin

12/3/2014] Accepted Ms. Sarah Lubin Andy-Lubin

12/3/2014] Accepted Mr. Jonathan Mayer Spouse, Ms_ Joan Peugh Jonathan-Mayer Joan Peugh

12/3/2014 Sarah McBride Sarah-McBride

12/4/2014) lan

12/3/2014) Brian

12/3/2014) Meg McGlinchey Spouse, Mr. Brian McGlinchey Brian McGlinchey

Maonzack Mersky McLaughlin and Browder,
12/3/2014| Accepted Mrs. Ann Monzack Spouse of Mr. Mel Manzack PA. Melvyn Monzack
Maonzack Mersky McLaughlin and Browder,

12/3/2014| Accepted Mr Metvyn Monzack Managing Member PA

12/3/2014] Charlie Oberly United States Attorney Delaware

12/3/2014 Mona Parikh Mana-Parikh Mike Galbraith

12/3/2014] Lynne Parker Lynne-Parker Charlie Oberly

12/3/2014) loan Rosemont Seneca

12/3/2014) Gilbert ert-Sloan Sonia Sloan

12/3/2014) Sonia Spouse, Mr. Gilbert Sloan State of Delaware

12/3/2014) Claire

12/3/2014) Mikki Mikki-Snyder-Hall Claire Snyder-Hall

12/4/2014) Lindsay Guest of Mr. lan McConnell Lindsay-Staniey McConnel lan McConnell

12/3/2014) Michael Michael-Stepnowski

12/3/2014) Roxanne Spouse, Mr. Michael Stepnowski Roxanne-Stepnowski Michael Stepnowski

12/2/2014) Bettina Bettina-Stern

12/2/2014) Christopher | christopher-Stern Bettina Stern

12/3/2014) Karissa Karissa-Thacker Ginger Ward

12/3/2014) Trina Tjersland Trina-Tjersland

12/3/2014) MARK TOBIN

12/2/2014) Harlan Uliman Chairman

12/2/2014) Julian Uliman Harlan Uliman

12/3/2014) Ginger Ward |Ginger-ward

12/3/2014) Jane Woodfin Former Biden Senate Staff State of Delaware

12/3/2014) loyce Zuiz Spouse of Mr. Larry Zutz loyce-Zutz Lawrence Zutz

12/3/2014] Accepted Larry Zuiz Willis Group Holdings Limited

12/3/2014| Declined Bill Ashton The Wellbrock Team (Realty)/ITB/VBO

12/3/2014| Declined Chris Athanassiades MediGuide America

12/3/2014| Declined Mike Christopher Bancroft Homes

12/3/2014| Declined M. Patrick President University of Delaware

12/3/2014| Declined Pierre Vice President University of Delaware

12/3/2014| Declined Gearge George-MacNamara

12/4/2014| Declined Brenda Sussex County Women (Delaware)

12/3/2014| Declined Bob

12/3/2014| Declined Shirley

12/4/2014| Declined Megan Teacher of the Year

12/3/2014| Declined Charlie Headmaster Tatnall School, Wilmington, DE

12/2/2014] Invited Patty Addis-Hudson | Patty-Addis-Hudson

12/2/2014]Invited Josh Alcorn Staff of Attorney General Beau Biden State of Delaware

12/2/2014]Invited Linda Ammons Dean Widener University Law School

12/2/2014]Invited Peter Angelos Founder IEW ‘Offices of Peter Angelos

12/2/2014]Invited Sidney Balick Sidney-Balick

12/2/2014]Invited Sally Berger Sally -Berger

12/2/2014] Invited Alana Biden Biden Family Alana-Biden

12/2/2014]Invited Ashiey Biden Biden Family Ashley-Biden

12/2/2014] Invited Jamie Biden Biden Family Jamie-Biden

12/2/2014]Invited loseph (Beau) | Biden Biden Family Joseph (Beau)-Biden

12/2/2014]Invited R. Hunter Biden Biden Family R. Hunter-Biden

12/2/2014] Invited Lynn Blecker Biden Family Lynn-Blecker

12/2/2014] Invited Janet Blessing Janet-Blessing

12/2/2014] Invited ulie Blue Deputy Finance Director Of TriState Area | Obama-Biden 2012 Campaign

12/2/2014]Invited Ada Bordas Ada-Bordas

12/2/2014]Invited Howard Borin Howard-Borin

12/2/2014]Invited Tim Boulos Tim -Boulos

12/2/2014] Invited Beverly Bave Beverly-Bove

12/2/2014] Invited Eric Bross Delaware Country Planning Department

12/2/2014]Invited Chris Chris-Buccini

12/2/2014]Invited Rob Rob -Buccini

12/2/2014]Invited Jim Parents of Kathleen Biden Jim-Buhle

12/2/2014] Invited lohn |1ohn -Buhle

12/2/2014]Invited Michael Family of Kathleen Biden Michael-Buhle



12/2/2014]invited Tom Evans Artist Mary Page Evans
12/2/2014]Invited Fariborz Fatemi Former VP Biden Staft Fariborz-Fatemi i
12/2/2014]Invited Katisha Fortune Katisha-Fortune
12/2/2014]nvited Geri Gallagher Geri-Gallagher |
12/2/2014|invited Gearge Giannopoulos George-Giannapoulos
13/2/2014invited Thomas Girardi Thomas-Girardi 1
12/2/2014invited Jenniter Glenn Family of Dr_Jill Biden Jenniter -Glenn
12/2/2014|Invited Paul Glenn Jr Family of Dr_Jill Biden Paul-Glenn Jr |
12/2/2014Invited Stuart Grant Attorney Grant and Eisenhoter Law Firm '
12/2/2014]invited Betty o Grier Betty Jo Grier
12/2/2014]invited Kamila Harris Attorney General State of California |
12/2/2014|invited Sissy Harris Peter Kate Shoes LLC
12/2/2014]Invited Hank Hartman Biden Family [Hank-Hartman 1
12/2/2014]Invited Michael Hochman Michael-Hachman |
12/2/2014]Invited Lewis Hyman Lewis-Hyman
12/2/2014]Invited ohn Hynansky Founder Winner Auto, Wil , DE
12/2/2014]Invited Kelly Jacobs Biden Family Kelly-Jacobs
12/2/2014|invited Camilla Jones Westminster Presbyterian Church F O | A 6
12/2/2014invited Tsura Jones Pachulski Stang Ziehl & lones: Law Firm =
12/2/2014]Invited Ted Kaufman Former U S. Senator State of Delaware
12/2/2014]invited Nealie Kendall Biden Family Nealie-Kendall
Thurman Adam's Daughter, Sussex

12/2/2014]invited Tucker Kakiohn Development Committee Fund for Women
12/2/2014invited Janet Kramer JanetKramer
12/2/2014invited Peter Kraus Founding Partner |Water Kraus and Paul LLP
12/2/2014invited Swn Krein Biden Family Stan-Krein
12/2/2014invited Steven Krein Biden Family Steven-Krein
12/2/2014invited im Larkin GolfPro Fieldstone Golf Club
12/2/2014invited Robert Laskowiski CEo Christiana Care
12/2/2014invited Samuel Lathem President |Delaware AFLCIO
12/2/2014invited Janct Layman Daughter of Betty Ju Grier Janet Layman
12/2/2014invited David Lediord Editor Wilmington News Journal
12/2/2014invited William Levin Levin Simes Law Firm
12/2/2014invited Tom Lewis Tom Lewis

Caroline: President of Tatnall Board;

Matthew: Head of DE DOJ's Fraud and
12/2/2018 invited caroline Lintner Consumer Protection Unit
12/2/2014invited Leo Long Former Biden Senate Staft [Delaware
12/2/2014invited . Marc LoPrest Thorp Law Firm
12/2/2014invited Andrew Lundgren Vice President and In-House Counsel National Corporate Research
12/2/2014invited Wr im MacGilvray Tim-MacGilvray
12/2/2014invited Charles Madden Charles-Madden
12/3/2014invited Molly Magarik Beau Biden State Politcal Director Wiolly-Magarik
12/2/2014invited Charlotte Maher Owner FIT, Wilmington DE
12/2/2014invited Francis Malooly Francis -Malooly
12/2/2014 Invited Karen Marcou [karen-Marcou
12/2/2014]invited Teresa Farmer COS to Attorney General Beau Biden | Teresa-Mason

Latin American Community Center,
12/2/2014]invited Maria Delaware
12/2/2014Invited Maric Sussex County Women (Delaware)
12/2/2014Invited Sally
12/2/2014Invited Saran
12/2/2014Invited Tom Farmer Special Agent in Charge United States Secret Service
12/2/2014Invited Terrence Meehan & Associates CPA
12/2/2014Invited Henry Biden Neighbors Henry Melion
12/2/2014Invited Jay Thurman Adar's Daughter Jay Mervine
12/2/2014Invited Dianna [Dianna Minelia
12/2/2014Invited Father David St. Josepin's Church, Wilmington, DE
12/2/2014Invited Timothy [Archivist University of Delaware
12/2/2014Invited Lisa Ogden [tisa Ogden
12/2/2014Invited Ed Oldicid Biden Family Friend Ed Oldficid
12/2/2014Invited Ron Olivere Family of Mrs. Hallic Biden Ron Olivere
12/2/2014Invited Brian Olson CEO LA Red Health Center
12/2/2014Invited Casey Owens Biden Family Casey Owens
12/2/2014Invited Cutie Owens Biden Family Cuffe Owens
12/2/2014Invited Jack Owens Biden Family Jack Owens
12/2/2014Invited Jade Owens Biden Family Jade Owens
12/2/2014Invited Valeric (Missy) _|Owens Biden Family Valeric (Missy) Owens
12/2/2014Invited loc Pacelio Barber WMen's Room, Wilmington, DE
12/2/2014Invited Michele Patrick WMichele Patrick
12/2/2014Invited Lesiic Paulson Leslic Paulsan
12/2/2014]Invited Claudia Pena Porretti |La Esperanza, Delaware
12/2/2014|invited Francis Person IEncis—Permﬂ
12/2/2014|invited Bruce Frolow Hillstone International
12/2/2014|invited Chris Putala Former Staffer and Contributer
12/2/2014|invited William Quillen Drinker Biddle & Reath LLP
12/2/2014|invited Paulette Rappa Sussex County Women (Delaware)
12/2/2014|invited Monsignor Rebman St Joseph's Church, Wilmington, DE
12/2/2014|invited Eric Rise University of Delaware
12/2/2014] Invited Alma Sussex County Women (Delaware)
12/2/2014Invited Jack Rosen Partners LLC
12/2/2014Invited Bebe Public Education Advocate
12/2/2014Invited Kathicen Biden Family

12/2/2014]Invited

Carl

Retired, Attorney

Kathleen-Savage
Carl-Schnee

12/2/2014]Invited Bernard |Bernard-schwartz
12/2/2014]Invited Eric Eric-Schwerin
12/2/2014]Invited Fred DE Community Foundation
12/2/2014]Invited Joni |3oni Silverstein
12/2/2014]Invited Kevin Former Biden Senate Staft

12/2/2014]Invited Michele Former VP Biden Staff

12/2/2014]Invited

Richard

12/2/2014]Invited

Jim

Biden Family

Jim-Snow

12/2/2014]Invited

Dr. Lynn

12/2/2014]Invited

(Alumni Distinguished Professor, Department
of Physical Therapy, Mother of Alex Snyder-
Mackler

University of Delaware

Paul-Sohn

12/2/2014]Invited
12/2/2014]Invited

12/2/2014]Invited

Spouse of Lynne Dupont

David-Solacoff

Christiana Care

Michele-Sullivan
Wilmingtan News Journal

12/2/2014]Invited Jahn

12/2/2014]Invited Mark Mark-Tobin
12/2/2014]Invited Annie Former VP Biden Staff Annie -Tomasini
12/2/2014]Invited Dennis Horizen Advisors
12/2/2014]Invited Rhonda

12/2/2014]Invited Richard Philadelphia
12/2/2014]Invited Frank Adjutant General Delaware National Guard
12/2/2014]Invited Dave Dave Walsh
12/2/2014]Invited Jahn Williams TX Trial Lawyers
12/2/2014]Invited Terrence Wright Terrence Wright
12/2/2014]Invited Yukie Yamamoto Owner Yukie Flowers, DE
12/2/2014]Invited Mark Zwonitzer Apograph Productions - Films
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Sent: Sat, 04 Oct 2014 17:51:54 -0400

From: "Castro, Frances" <frances_a_castro@ovp.eop.gov>

To: "Prescott, Jeffrey" <jeffrey_m_prescott@ovp.eop.gov=>, "Kahl, Colin"
<colin_h_kahl@ovp.eop.gov>, "Kahl, Colin" <"/o=eop/ou=exchange administrative group
/en=recipients/cn=kahl, colin h. kahl_ca19">, "Prescott, Jeffrey" <"/o=eop/ou=exchange administrative
group /cn=recipients/cn=jeffrey_m_prescott">

Cc: DL-OVP-NSA-EXECSEC <nationalsecuritysuite@ovp.eop.gov>,

ward_f. dirksen@ovp.eop.gov, frances_a_castro@ovp.eop.gov, kristen_d_bakotic@ovp.eop.gov,
alice_cosgrove@ovp.eop.gov, ariana_n_rowberry_intern@who.eop.gov, DL-OVP-NSA-EXECSEC
<"/o=eop/ou=exchange administrative group /cn=recipients/cn=dlovpnationalsecuritysuite86531081">
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

K 5k ok ok sk 3k ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok s oK ok oK 5K ok sk 3K ok ok ok 3K 3K oK 3k ok 3 ok ok oK 3K s sk ko oK ok ok K

Anthony R. Bernal |Special Assistant to the President & Deputy Chief of Staff to Dr. Jill Biden |The White
House| (202) 456-2828| abernal@ovp.eop.gov

From: Fay Mdaren [mailto:fmclaren@kuwaitembassy.us]
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

Please call me on my cell: | |Thanks.
S

Fay McLaren ~ .
Office of the Ambassador t -
Embassy of the State of Kuwait S
2940 Tilden Street, NW e
Washington, DC 20008

Tel:  (202) 966-6731 FOIA-6
Fax: (202) 364-2868

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



Castro, Frances

Fw: October 5th
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Ruffner, Richard

RE: Holiday Card List
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Swaine, Kelly

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

From: William Marovitz i |
Date: April 13, 2015 at 10:33: PDT -

~
To: Hunter Biden <hbiden@rosemontseneca.com<mailto:hbiden@rosemontseneca.com>>~ .

Subject: Re: Lincoln Award for Joe in Chicago

FOIA-6

Hunter, | thought we were making progress on something that works for your Dad, but | haven't
gotten a response from my most recent emails. Can u find out' what's happening?? L -
Sent from my iPhone L iR ]
On Feb 25 2015 _at 1:44 PM. William Marovitz w0

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

She should have but | never know what falls between the c*acks. | sent you the same thing we
sent the scheduler and hoped you would bring it to your Dad. »

Senator William Marovitz N
N
_— ~
Sy N
On Feb 25, 2015, at 2:22 PM, Hu"'nter.B‘iden wrote: R
s ~ . N
-~ - %
| didn't d say something to him directly- does the schedulerhave the request? Y
RHB Rt %
202.333.1880 Sl ey N

-“‘ \
~

I rote:
unter, I1s there someone | should talk to about your e}gr'eﬁei\TfirTgthTE AWardorean you Rk to — - FOIA-6

him directly??

- —
—
- - -
- -
——
- — -
-—-'-
- —_—
_—-—

Senator William Marovitz




Stackpole, Avra W. EOP

Re: Lincoln Award for Joe in Chicago
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Date created: Thu Sep 21 16:41:18 EDT 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Part

Reasons for Withholding:

redaction of personal email and phone number

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F-11

Additional Information:



Ames, Ali (Intern)

RE: 2014 Delaware Invitation List.xIsx

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Fri Sep 08 14:19:40 EDT 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F-11

Additional Information:



Wed, 15 Apr 2015 12:16:24 -0400
"Muldoon, Anne Marie" <anne_m_person@ovp.eop.gov>

Sent:

From:

To: "Stackpole, Avra" <avra_w_stackpole@ovp.eop.gov=>, "Chung, Kathy"
<kathy_s chung@ovp.eop.gov>, "Stackpole, Avra" <"/o=eop/ou=exchange administrative group
/en=recipients/cn=stackpole, avra w.f8f"> "Chung, Kathy" <"/o=eop/ou=exchange administrative group

/en=recipients/cn=chung, kathy s.3c7">
Subject: RE: Lincoln Award for Joe in Chicago

Avra-

| hate to ask this but could you please reach out to this guy directly? | know we don’t have the event
details but he claims he sent the invitation. There is no recommendation either way about going to

this event- we just need to get back to him.

Senator William Marovitz
FOIA-6

William Marovitz
Let me know if you have any questions. THANK YOU! |
!

Anne Marie
From: Stackpole, Avra W. EOP [mailto:Avra_W _Stackpole @ovp.eop.gov] 1
I

Sent: Wednesday, April 15, 2015 11:00 AM
To: Chung, Kathy
I
!

Cc: Muldoon, Anne Marie
Subject: RE: Lincoln Award for Joe in Chicago
!

I do not have this anywhere. It doesn’t ring a bell

From: Chung, Kathy [mailto:Kathy S _Chung@ovp.eop.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, April 15, 2015 8:27 AM
To: Stackpole, Avra W. EOP
Cc: Person, Anne M. EOP 4
Subject: FW: Lincoln Award for Joe in Chicago
l

Avra, do you have this invite? We need to find it. Thanks.

From: Hunter Biden [mailto:hbiden@rosemontseneca.com]
I

Sent: Tuesday, April 14, 2015 6:16 PM
To: Chung, Kathy; Muldoon, Anne Marie
Subject: Fwd: Lincoln Award for Joe in Chicago !

Will someone please just give him and answer one way or another. Thanks.

RHB
202.333.1880
Begin forwarded message: b

From: William Marovitz |
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

Thanks buddy. Who can I copy that's in charge 1s scheduling
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

On Feb 25, 2015, at 3:27 P ,-J\Vil‘[izﬁn’l\;larovitz

/ td
wrote:

e
She should have but I never kan\ifhat falls
between the cracks. I sent yod the same
thing we sent the schedulef and hoped you
would bring it to yoyr Dad.
Senator Williamp Marovitz

On Feb 25, 2015, at 2:22 PM, Hunter Biden
wrote:

I didn't d say something to him
directly- does the scheduler
have the request?

FOIA-6




202.333.1880
On Feb 25, 2015, at 2:58 PM,
William Marovitz - —-—"7

Hunter, is there /
someone I should

talk to about your .
Dad receiving this

Award or can /
you talk to him /
directly?? d

Senator William 7
Marovitz

FOIA-6




Muldoon, Anne Marie

RE: Lincoln Award for Joe in Chicago
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Hunter Biden

Jo:
Fwd: INVITATION - Request for VP Biden to Address 2015 Truman Project Conference
chments: VP Biden - Invite to Address Truman Conference 2015.pdf

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

| am writing on behalf of the Truman National Security Project & Center for National Policy to invite Vice President Biden to be a
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
of Strategic Leaders in a Changing World, one of the major themes of this year's event

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




>www. TrumanProject.org< & >www.CNPonline.org<




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

RE: Notre Dame / Hunter Biden

GREAT NEWS!! Thanks for following up

From: Katie Dodge [mailto:kdodge @rosemontseneca.com]

Sent: Tuesday, March 24, 2015 3:17 PM

To: Muldoon, Anne Marie

Subject: Re: Notre Dame / Hunter Biden

Hurray - apparently they got confirmed so nothing left to do here. Yeah!

On Tue, Mar 24, 2015 at 2:40 PM, Muldoon, Anne Marie <Anne_M_Person@ovp.cop.gov> wrote:

Katie-
| guess the next step would be to get the security information and try to identify by the names on the list.
Also- do they have any flexibility on the dates? That may help.

Thanks

From: Katie Dodge [mailto:kdodge @rosemontseneca.com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 24, 2015 1:33 PM

To: Muldoon, Anne Marie

Subject: Fwd: Notre Dame / Hunter Biden

Hi there - I don't know if the Washington Workshop guy is busy or may feel I am stepping on his toes by
trying to speak with him about this tour, but he is not responding to email or voicemail. Do you think we
should just ask for the security info again and resubmit? They are on the wait list for April 21st - if you
think we have time I can keep trying to reach out to the Wash ngton Workshop guy. I am happy to do
whatever. Thanks. - Katie

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: John Allen <john.allenl(@aon.com>

Date: Fri, Mar 20, 2015 at 2:46 PM

Subject: Re: Notre Dame / Hunter Biden

To: "kdodge(@rosemontseneca.com" <kdodge(@rosemontseneca.com>

Awesome, Thanks.

From: Katie Dodge [mailto:kdodge@rosemontseneca.com]

Sent: Friday, March 20, 2015 01:45 PM

To: John Allen

Cc: dgarletts@notredameparish.net <dgarletts@notredameparish.net>
Subject: Re: Notre Dame / Hunter Biden

Ok - that gives me something to go on. I will see if we can locate their application - if not we may need the
security list to resubmit. I will let you know if that becomes necessary. Please stay tuned.

- Katie

On Fri, Mar 20, 2015 at 2:25 PM, John Allen <john.allenl@aon.com> wrote:




Katie,

Thanks very much for looking into this for us. | spoke with the Principal, Donovan Gartletts
(cc'd here), and he said they submitted a security checklist and application through Washington
Workshops for Notre Dame Catholic. He does not have a copy of the application. If you need the
security checklist, Donovan can forward that to you. Their contact at Washington Workshops is Tom
Crossan (tom@workshops.org). Please let me know if this information is adequate enough. Thanks
Again, John

John B. Allen

Director of Business Development
Aon Risk Solutions
Construction Services Group
200 East Randolph Chicago, IL. 60601
t: (312)381-2707 m: (312)623-7420
john.allen1 @aon.com

AON

Empower Results®

Legal Disclaimer

This email message, including any attachment(s), is intended only for the named recipient(s) and may contain confidential, proprietary or
legally privileged information. Unauthorized.individuals or entities are not permitted access to this information. Any dissemination,
distribution, disclosure, or copying of this information is unauthorized and strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error,
please advise the sender by reply email, and delete this message and any attachments.

From: Katie Dodge [mailto:kdodge@rosemontseneca.com]
Sent: Friday, March 20, 2015 10:00 AM

To: John Allen

Subject: Notre Dame / Hunter Biden

Hi there. [ am Hunter Biden's assistant. While Hunter is on travel, he asked that I try to help move things
along for a tour for your son Emmett's class. How will we identify this group among the other schools?
Would you by chance have access to what they submitted in case we need to re-submit their tour? Also
feel free to connect me with someone else if this information isn't available to you.

Thank you.

Best,
Katie.

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



Sent: Fri, 12 Dec 2014 18:24:54 -0500

From: "Aidinoff, Marc" <marc_f aidinoff@ovp.eop.gov>

To: DL-OVP-BookDistribution <dl-ovp-bookdistribution@dsr.eop.gov>,
tonya_n_williams@ovp.eop.gov, gregory _c¢_schultz@ovp.eop.gov, faisal_amin@ovp.eop.gov,
katherine_k berner@ovp.eop.gov, elizabeth_a_hart@ovp.eop.gov, brooke _m_lillard@ovp.eop.gov,
jillian_doody@ovp.eop.gov, avra_w_stackpole@ovp.eop.gov, john_p_mcgrail@ovp.eop.gov,
anne_m_person@ovp.eop.gov, sean_w_obrien@ovp.eop.gov, jordan_r_montoya@ovp.eop.gov,
steven_j ricchetti@ovp.eop.gov, kellen_c. suber@ovp.eop.gov, richard_b_ruffner@ovp.eop.gov,
ward_f._dirksen@ovp.eop.gov, kendra_a_barkoff@ovp.eop.gov, david c._lienemann@who.eop.gov,
john_s flynn@ovp.eop.gov, lorea_a_stallard@ovp.eop.gov, stefanie_g feldman@ovp.eop.gov,
kristen_d_bakotic@ovp.eop.gov, anthony r. bernal@ovp.eop.gov, daniel p benaim@ovp.eop.gov,
evan_m_schrum@ovp.eop.gov, dana_e_rosenzweig@ovp.eop.gov, donald_w_cloud@ovp.eop.gov,
michael_j_stennis@ovp.eop.gov, sherry_e lachman@ovp.eop.gov, vinay_c_reddy@ovp.eop.gov,
carri_b_twigg@ovp.eop.gov, marylee_m_keller@ovp.eop.gov, sheila_m_nix@ovp.eop.gov,
jamie_e_lyons@ovp.eop.gov, marc_f aidinoff@ovp.eop.gov, hannah_e_edwards@ovp.eop.gov, DL-OVP-
BookDistribution <"/o=eop/ou=exchange administrative group /cn=recipients/cn=dl-ovp-
bookdistributionbbc">, jeffrey_m_prescott@ovp.eop.gov, alex_hornbrook@ovp.eop.gov,

kelsey | pietranton@ovp.eop.gov, jeremy_joseph@ovp.eop.gov, alexander_s_mackler@ovp.eop.gov,
donet _d graves@ovp.eop.gov, stephen_i_spector@ovp.eop.gov, kathy s chung@ovp.eop.gov,
victoria_f _nourse@ovp.eop.gov, shailagh_murray@ovp.eop.gov

Subject: Briefing Book for December 13, 2014

7. EDB.docx
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Economic Daily Briefing



THE WHITE HOUSE
Washington

December 11, 2014

MEMORANDUM FOR THE PRESIDENT
FROM: Jeff Zients

SUBJECT:  Daily Economic Briefing

Enclosed is the daily updated economic information from CEA and Treasury.



COUNCIL OF ECONOMIC ADVISERS
DAILY ECONOMIC BRIEFING
December 11, 2014

MANUFACTURING AND TRADE INVENTORIES

e The book value of non-automotive manufacturing and trade inventories rose $56 billion at an
annual rate in October, according to data released today by the Census Bureau. The October
figure was held down by a price-related decline in petroleum inventories held by refiners and
wholesalers ($23 billion, or -3.1 percent). This decline in book-value petroleum inventories was more
than accounted for by an 8.5 percent decline in refiners’ acquisition costs. Excluding motor vehicles
and petroleum, the October pace of book-value stockbuilding ($78 billion) exceeded the pace of the
second and third quarters of the year. Revised inventory data for the third quarter can be expected to
boost reported real GDP growth by 0.1 percentage point at an annual rate. With one month of
available data for the fourth quarter, a small positive contribution from inventory investment to GDP
growth appears likely.

o The inventory-to-sales ratio for the manufacturing and trade sector as a whole was steady at a 1.3
month’s supply for the third straight month in October, within the range observed in recent years
(see chart). Although real inventory stocks have increased substantially, the increase appears to
have been in line with sales.

Manufacturing and Trade Inventories

Months' Supply Trillions of Chained 2009%
1.55 1.70
1.50 1.65
1.45 1.60
1.40 1.55
1.35 1.50
1.30 1.45
1.25 1.40
1.20 . L 1 . 1 1.35

Jan-04 Jan-06 Jan-08 Jan-10 Jan-12 Jan-14

Note: Real inventories for September and October are a CEA estimate based on Census book value data.
Source: Census Bureau; CEA calculations

U.S. IMPORT AND EXPORT PRICES

e U.S. import and export prices fell 1.5 percent and 1.0 percent, respectively, in November,
according to the Bureau of Labor Statistics. Import prices have fallen for five consecutive months
and this November were 2.3 percent lower than they were in November 2013. The November decline
in import prices was the largest monthly decline seen since 2012. Export prices were 1.9 percent
lower than they were in November 2013, and have fallen in every month since August.



o The decline in import prices was driven by the largest monthly decline in fuel prices since 2012.
Fuel prices decreased by 6.7 percent in November, primarily due to a 6.9 percent decline in
petroleum prices and a 4.6 percent decline in natural gas prices.

o The price index for nonfuel imports also decreased by 0.2 percent in November. Lower prices for
nonfuel industrial supplies and materials fell by 0.9 percent, driven by a 2.1 percent decline in the
price of unfinished metals, mostly gold and other precious metals. Prices for foods, feeds, and
beverages, and each of the major finished goods categories also contributed due to drops in prices
of fish and shellfish, coffee, consumer goods and automotive vehicles, and capital goods.

o By locality of origin, lower fuel prices were largely responsible for the decline in overall import
price indexes for Canada, the European Union, and Mexico. Price indexes for imports from China
were unchanged in November, and edged down only slightly for Japan (0.1 percent).
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o Lower prices for nonagricultural exports more than offset the rise in agricultural export prices.
After falling 10 percent over the last five months, prices for agricultural exports increased by 0.5
percent in November. The increase is attributed to higher prices for soybeans, corn, and wheat.
The price index for nonagricultural exports, by contrast, decreased 1.2 percent in November,
primarily due to a 3.2 percent decrease in the price of nonagricultural industrial supplies and
materials, and a 0.3 percent decline in the price of consumer goods.

o In November, import air passenger fares rose 1.0 percent, while export air passenger fares fell 4.9
percent, led by changes in European fares. Meanwhile, import air freight prices declined 0.5
percent and export air freight prices decreased 0.3 percent.



FINANCIAL ACCOUNTS OF THE UNITED STATES

Household net worth — the difference between the value of a household’s assets and debts — fell
by $140 billion (0.2 percent) in the third quarter of 2014, to $81.3 trillion, according to the
Federal Reserve Board’s Financial Accounts of the United States. This slight decrease in
household net worth owes mostly to an uptick in fotal liabilities. Since its trough in 2009:Ql,
household net worth has risen by $26.4 trillion.
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o The value of assets held by households and nonprofit institutions fell by 820 billion (less than 0.1
percent) in the third quarter. The decline in the value of corporate equities and mutual funds
owned by households was offset by an increase in the value of real estate holdings, deposits, and
noncorporate business equity.

o Household and nonprofit liabilities increased by $121 billion (0.9 percent). This rise was led by
growth in consumer credit, with mortgage debt contributing as well.

o Average real net worth per household is now just shy of full recovery, at less than 0.3 percent
below its pre-recession peak. The data included in the Financial Accounts reflect aggregate
household net worth and thus do not reflect the disparities across households.

Net new lending by U.S.-chartered depository institutions (including commercial banks and
savings institutions, but excluding credit unions) and the U.S. branches of foreign banks
increased at an annual rate of $533 billion in the third quarter of 2014. Although below the
increase seen in the second quarter, the rate of net new lending remains strongly positive (see chart

below).



Net New Lending by U.S.-Chartered Depository Institutions
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e U.S. defined benefit pension plans are underfunded by a total of $3.2 trillion, with a funding
shortfall of 28.1 percent. The present value of defined benefit pension entitlements amounted to
$11.4 trillion, while the value of assets currently held by defined benefit pension funds was only
$8.2 trillion. Note that the magnitude of the shortfall is sensitive to assumptions regarding the rate
used to discount future pension obligations.

ENERGY PRICES
Energy Commodity Latest Price S L. S
1Day 1Week 1Month 1Year
Regular Gasoline (retail) | $ 2.62 -50.02 -50.11 -50.31 -50.64
Diesel (retail) ) 3.46 -$0.02 5008  -S0.17  -S0.40
Brent Front-Month S  63.22 -1.6% 9.2% -189% -41.8%
WTI Front-Month S 59.95 -16% -10.3%_7-19.2% -38.5%

Source: Bloomberg

U.S. TREASURY MARKETS ROOM DAILY BRIEFING
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Money Markets Chg (pts) Closing Value Foreign Exchange g g

3-month LIBOR Rate O bps 0.24%  USS per Euro -0.38% 1.2401
3-month Treasury Bill Rate 0 bps 0.03% Yen per USS -0.85% 118.83
2-year Treasury 4 bps 0.60% S&P 500 0.45% 2035
10-year Treasury O bps 2.17%  US Bank Index 0.22% 73.14
10-year German Bond 0 bps 0.68% Dow Jones Euro Stocks Index 0.26% 3159
10-year Spanish Bond 0 bps 1.88% Eurozone Bank Index -0.11% 138.19
10-year ltalian Bond -1 bps 2.06% Japanese Nikkei -0.89% 17257
10-year Japanese Bond 0 bps 0.41% ViX Volatility Index 8.36% 20.08
30-year Fixed Rate Mortgage (1daylazg) -6 bps 4.07%  Brent Oil (per barrel) -1.56% $63.24
Avg CDS Spread for 7 Large Banks O bps 70 bps  Gasoline Futures -1.56% 51.62

*Note: a negative number means depreciation versus the dollar

« Global equity markets were mostly higher today after U.S. retail sales surprised to the upside and
lower-than-expected take-up of the European Central Bank’s (ECB) second Targeted Long-Term
Refinancing Operation (TLTRO) heightened investor expectations for the ECB to broaden asset
purchases next month (more below). The S&P 500 rose 0.5%, the Euro Stoxx rose 0.3%, and the
Nikkei declined 0.9%. Ten-year Treasury yields were unchanged at 2.17%, and the dollar was 0.6%
stronger against a basket of major currencies.

« European equities rose and the euro depreciated after demand for the ECB’s second TLTRO
disbursement this morning was slightly less than the €150 billion analysts had expected, with banks
demanding only €130 billion. Recall that the TLTRO provides long-term loans at low interest rates
from the ECB to euro area banks in hopes of stimulating lending to small and medium sized
enterprises. Investors now expect the ECB to announce an expansion of its asset purchase program to
possibly include sovereign and corporate bond purchases at its meeting in late January in order to help
the ECB expand its balance sheet back to levels reached in early 2012.

« Russian equities fell 2.1% and the ruble depreciated 1.6% against the dollar despite the Central Bank
of Russia’s (CBR) decision to raise its benchmark interest rate by 100 basis points to 10.5%. The
central bank also emphasized that its commitment to limiting inflationary pressures was the main
driver behind today’s rate hike. The central bank now expects inflation to reach “around 10%” by the
end of the year, and for Russian GDP to expand by only 0.6% in 2014. The CBR believes that the
ruble is currently 10-20% weaker than its fundamental value, and that speculators have contributed to
almost half of this devaluation. Data released this morning also showed that Russia’s reserves fell by
$4.3 billion last week, the largest weekly decline since early November.

U.S.: U.S. equities rallied after the release of stronger-than-expected retail sales data for November and despite an
increase in continuing jobless claims. Retail sales rose 0.7% month-over-month in November, significantly
outpacing the 0.3% growth in October and beating analyst expectations for a reading of 0.4%. This notable gain led
some investors to speculate that lower oil prices have increased U.S. consumer confidence. Separately, although
weekly initial jobless claims data fell in line with expectations, declining to 294,000, continuing claims
unexpectedly rose by 142,000 last week.

Japan: Japanese equities declined and the yen weakened against the dollar after the disappointing release of
Japanese machinery orders data and amid the decline of a widely followed index of service sector activity. Japanese
machine orders declined 6.4% year-over-year in October, well below September’s 2.9% gain, and underperforming
expectations for only a 1.7% contraction. The tertiary industry index, which measures service sector activity, fell
1.2 percentage points in October to a reading of -0.2%, pointing to a weaker growth outlook for the fourth quarter.

China: Although Chinese equities declined overnight, market participants noted a press report indicating that the
People’s Bank of China (PBoC) is currently mjecting additional liquidity into the Chinese economy. The article
indicated that the PBoC’s $65 billion liquidity injection is aimed at encouraging bank lending in order to stimulate
economic growth. Nevertheless, market participants continue to expect Chinese economic growth to decelerate
over the next two years from 7.4% in 2014 to 7.0% and 6.7% in 2015 and 2016, respectively. Also, media reports
cited Chinese currency intervention to bolster the renminbi in recent trading as more investors bet on upcoming
depreciation.
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1.

EVENT MEMO
THE WHITE HOUSE

Washington
December 12, 2014

DELAWARE HOLIDAY RECEPTION

DATE: Saturday, December 13, 2014
LOCATION: Naval Observatory
TIME: 5:00PM-6:30PM

From: Michael Stennis

PURPOSE

YOU and Dr. Biden are scheduled to host a holiday reception at
NAVOBS which will include Delaware family and friends.

The photo receiving line will be in the sunroom. Guests are
greeted at Post 1 and proceed through the tent and up the front
stairs; then, they walk around the veranda and enter through the
sunroom for the photo receiving line.

PARTICIPANTS

e YOU
e Dr. Biden
e Delaware guests (approximately 200 guests)

PRESS

This reception is CLOSED press. There will be a photographer for
the photo receiving line with guests. Samantha Appleton will
support this year’s reception.

REMARKS
No remarks.
ENTERTAINMENT



VI.

VII.

University of Delaware Chorus will entertain guests in the Living
Room. US Air Force Strings will greet guests as they enter the

tent.

SEQUENCE OF EVENTS

5:00 PM YOU & Dr. Biden prepare for the photo receiving
line in front of the tree in the sunroom.

5:05 PM Photo Receiving line: guests are greeted at Post 1
and proceed through the tent and up the front stairs;
walk around the veranda and enter through the
sunroom for the photo receiving line.

6:05 PM YOU & Dr. Biden mix and mingle

6:30 PM Guests begin departing.

ATTACHMENTS

e Guest List (Accepts)

Menu



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
Jaqgueline Hochman, Spouse
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
Gabiriel Silverstein Rivera, Guest
Gilbert Sloan
Sonia Sloan, Spouse
Michele Smith, Former VP Biden Staff
Stephen Smith, Spouse
Richard Smith
Claire Snyder-Hall, Sussex County

Mikki Snyder-Hall, Guest

10



Dr. Lynn Snyder-Mackler, Alumni Distinguished Professor, Department of
Physical Therapy, Mother of Alex Snyder-Mackler
Mr. Michael Axe, Guest
Michael StepnowskKi
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

il



Larry Zutz

Joyce Zutz, Spouse

MENU
TO BE PASSED

WHITE WINE, RED WINE & SPARKLING MINERAL WATER

CHRISTMAS COCKTAIL

Champagne, St. Germain & POM juice with a lemon twist

MULLED CIDER

PASSED HORS D'OEUVRES

MINIATURE SIRLOIN BURGERS

Brioche squares, cheddar cheese & sauce vert

SMOKED SALMON ON LACY POTATO PANCAKES

Chive creme fraiche

STILTON & POACHED PEAR IN PHYLLO

Sugared walnuts

HORS D'OEUVRES TO BE DISPLAYED
12



GRILLED BABY LAMB CHOPS
With garlic & mint aioli

MINIATURE CHICKEN POT PIES

Fennel, leeks, carrots & wild mushrooms

HERB-GRILLED SALMON
Shaved fennel & leek salad

Lemon-thyme aioli

ASIAGO, OREGON MOREL & WILD MUSHROOM TART

Caramelized shallots

BUTTERNUT SQUASH RAVIOLINI
Sage butter

ROASTED CAULIFLOWER & LENTIL SALAD

Dates, red onion & arugula

BABY ARUGULA SALAD WITH BLOOD ORANGES & GORGONZOLA

Citrus vinaigrette

WARM HONEYED CHERRY PECAN BRIE
Baguette & crackers

3



POMMES GAUFRETTES
Homemade waffle-cut potato chips
COUNTRY BREADS

Pletzel, breadsticks, walnut-raisin bread, olive bread & sourdough baguette

DESSERT BUFFET

MINIATURE CHOCOLATE PEPPERMINT CAKES

Crushed candy cane

MINIATURE PEPPERMINT BAKED ALASKA

Served in mini ramekins, crushed peppermint

MINIATURE COCONUT SNOWBALLS

NUTCRACKER SWEETS
Double chocolate brownies
Gingerbread men
Cut-out sugar cookies
Russian tea cakes
Shortbread

Peppermint meringues

14



1.

EVENT MEMO
THE WHITE HOUSE

Washington
December 12, 2014

OVP MILITARY STAFF RECEPTION

DATE: Saturday, December 13, 2014
LOCATION: Naval Observatory

TIME: 09:30AM-11:30AM

From: Michael Stennis

PURPOSE

YOU and Dr. Biden are scheduled to host a holiday reception at
NAVOBS which will include NEAs, OVP Drivers, AFIl Officers,
Andrews Air Force Base Officers, Airlift and Operations Travel
Staff, WHCA, WH Med Unit, and NAVOBS neighbors and their
families.

The photo receiving line will be in the sunroom. Guests will go
through the photo receiving line, and proceed into the front of the
house, via the library, for the mix and mingle reception.

PARTICIPANTS

e YOU

e Dr. Biden

e OVP military staff members and their families. There will be
approximately 400 people including children.

PRESS

This reception is CLOSED press. There will be a photographer for
a photo receiving line with guests. Samantha Appleton will support
this year’s reception.

REMARKS



No remarks.

V. ENTERTAINMENT

Watkins Elementary School Choir, which YOU met at the KC last
week and invited to the VPR, will entertain guests in the Living
Room. US Air Force Strings will greet guests as they enter the
tent.

VI. SEQUENCE OF EVENTS

9:30 AM YOU & DR. BIDEN prepare for the photo receiving
line in front of the tree in the sunroom

9:35 AM Photo Receiving line: guests are greeted at Post 1
and proceed through the tent and up the front stairs;
walk around the veranda and enter through the
sunroom for the photo receiving line

11:20 AM YOU & DR. BIDEN mix and mingle (optional)

11:30 AM Guests begin departing

VII. ATTACHMENTS

e List of Attendees for Military Holiday Reception
e Menu



Holiday Reception
Saturday, December 13, 2014
Guest List (Accepts)

(The following guests are scheduled to arrive at 9:30 AM)

Ms. Haley Busby, Guest T~
Mr. lan Alberg, Advance T~

Commander Amy Bleidorn, Deputy Superintendent, Naval Observatory FOIA-3

Mr. John Bleidorn, Spouse ___.—---—"7"7~

Mr. Nicholas Breehl, Guest

ITCS Kristopher Boyd, Knowledge Operations Manager, AIROPS
Mrs. Keisha Boyd, Spouse

Admiral Barry Bruner, Neighbors at Naval Observatory

Mrs. Elizabeth Bruner

FOIA-3
FOIA-6

T.H. Beth Bernstein, State Representative, South Carolina

Mr. Knowlton Sanders, Spouse

Caroline Sanders, Child (10)



Isabel Sanders, Child (6)

Ms. Sally Bosken, Librarian, Naval Observatory
Ms. Sarah Bosken, Daughter
Sarah Hammond, Grandchild (2)

Admiral Barry Bruner, Neighbor, Naval Observatory
Mrs. Elizabeth Bruner, Spouse
Carolyn Reyes, Daughter
Patrick Reyes, Son-in-law
Asher, Grandchild (infant)

Admiral Sean Buck, Neighbor, Naval Observatory
Mrs. Joanne Buck, Spouse
Jeffrey (29), Jenna (26), Hannah (25), Children

Ms. Karen Burchard, Advance

Mr. Donald Cenate, Project Manager / WHMO, NAVY
Kelsey (19), Megan (17), Child

Mr. Geoff Chester, PAO, Naval Observatory, NAVY
Mrs. Laurie Chester, Spouse
Nathaniel (24), Child

FOIA-3
FOIA-6




Mr. Jim Denbo, Advance
Dr. Ronald DePinho

Alexis (13), Child
Mr. Kerry Duax, Gardener / VPR Facilities Office, Navy

Ms. Sylvia Schmeichel, Spouse

Mr. Gilbert Elliott, Deputy Commanding Officer / NSA Washington, NAVY -‘
Mrs. Marsha Elliott \

FOIA-3
FOIA-6
Admiral Craig Faller, Neighbor, Naval Observatory .
Fe
Mrs. Martha Faller, Spouse R
Commander Rich Ficarelli, Public Works Officer / PWD Washington,/ NAVY
Ms. Kim Ficarelli, Spouse 457

Matt, Child (16) .7




Ms. Jennifer Grace, Advance

FOIA-6

Ms. Jeanine Kohl

Mr. Eric Cunningham, Guest

Ms. Cassandra Bush, Guest

, \
Commander David Kang, Deputy Director for Project Managerent /;\'/
\ ”, \

WHMO
Mrs. Jeesoo Kang, Spouse
Dara (10), Kara (5)

Mr. Handshy, Guest

Ms. Kitty Kurth, Advance

Ms. Lauren Hunt, Guest

Mr. Doug Landry, Advance

Lt Col Roger Lang, 89 AW/89 OG (99 AS), JBA
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FOIA-3
FOIA-6

FOIA-3




Mrs. Kirsten Lang, Spouse

Major Todd Mercer, Airlift Coordinator/AWHMO, AIROPS

Mrs. Laura Mercer, Spouse

Colonel Morgan, Director of Operations, White House Military Office,

AIROPS

Mrs. Pam Morgan, Spouse

Ms. Mary McKinnon, Guest

Mr. Tom McGuirre, Executive Director / NDW, NAVY
Mrs. Charlene McGuire, Spouse

Dr. Patricia McKay, Walter Reed

Mr. Michael Frew, Spouse

Gwendolyn (13), Lillian (12), Gretel (9), Children

FOIA-3
FOIA-6




Ms. Stephanie Ellis Rl T

=T

Mr. Christopher Nehls, Counsel / NAVFAC Washington, NAVY FOIA-3

Mrs. Christine Tollefson, Spouse Lo
Astrid (1), Child @ ?

Dr. Kevin O'Connor, VPOTUS Physician, White House Medical Unit
Mrs. Chris O'Connor
Kieran (15), Ryan (12), and Dylan (10), Children

FOIA-3
FOIA-6

Ms. Amanda Osborn '

Mr. Mark Revor, Deputy Director of Operations, AIROPS
Mrs. Elizabeth Revor, Spouse

Admiral Markham Rich, Commandant / NDW, NAVY
Mrs. Brook Rich, Spouse



Mr. Nahim Rosa, OVP Technical Support Y
Ms. Carol Bobick, Mother N

Mr. Ethan Rosenzweig, Advance N
Major Joshua Ruisanchez, Airlift Coordinator/WWHMO, AIROPS CRe

Ms. Anita Jones, Guest FOIA-3
Mr. Valentine Sanders, Advance FOIA-6
LtCol Timothy Schnelle, Airlift Coordinator/WHMO, AIROPS . --~ ’

Ms. Blanca Schnelle Ll }
Mr. Wayne Skinner, Advance
T.H. James Emerson Smith, State Representative, South Carolina

Mrs. Kirkland Smith, Spouse
Mr. Tim Sneed, Advance

Ms. Caitlin Bernado, Guest "Ny

¥ 5

Mr. Andy Lormeus, Guest \\\ |
Ms. Beth Sullivan, Retired Gardener / VPR Facilities Office, Navy \~\ |

Ms. Ruth Ann Lehman, Guest FOIA-3
Mr. Patrick Tansey, Airlift Coordinator/WHMO, AIROPS L%

Mrs. Kelly Tansey, Spouse T -

——-_




Commander Ray Villareal, Executive Officer / NSA Washington, NAVY
Mrs. Lauren Villareal, Spouse
Raymundo (9), Child

Mr. Jim Watts, Deputy Public Works Officer / PWD Washington, NAVY
Mrs. Kim Watts, Spouse
Nolan (6), Attached

Admiral Jonathan White, Neighbor, Naval Observatory
Mrs. Lisa White, Spouse
Kelsey (19)

MSG Renee Williams-Robbins, WHMO Administrative NCO/OVP, AIROPS
Ms. Asia Robbins, Guest

10
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FOIA-6




Lieutenant Commander Bill Wohead, Engineering Services Manager /
WHMO, NAVY

Mrs. Harper Wohead, Spouse

Delaney (2), Child
Mr. Michael Xander, Gardener / VPR Facilities Office, Navy

Ms. Judith Callow, Guest,

Ms. Natalie Xander, Daughter

Ms. Lynn Smith, Guest

FOIA-3

11



(The following guests are scheduled to arrive at 10:30 AM)

12

FOIA-3
FOIA-6




Mrs. Grace Butler and Family
Mr. John Butler, Husband
Lauren (14), Haley (17), Children

LtCol Scott Cummis and Family
Mrs. Crockett Cummis, Wife

Emma (7), Joshua (5), Children 7

13

FOIA-3
FOIA-6




Dr. Ronny Jackson and Family

Mrs. Jane Jackson, Wife

Matthew (12), Elizabeth (19), Benjamin (18), Children

Ms. Candice Godinez, Guest

14

FOIA-3
FOIA-6




Ms. Suzzie Thomas, Guest

Mr. John Morris

Ms. Carmen Jacobs

15

FOIA-3
FOIA-6
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FOIA-3
FOIA-6




TO BE PASSED

SPARKLING MINERAL WATER

CHAMPAGNE MIMOSAS & BLOODY MARYS

MULLED CIDER

FRUIT PUNCH FOR KIDS

to include some juice boxes

PASSED HORS D'OEUVRES

MINIATURE TOASTED CHEESE SANDWICHES

with Jack cheese

MINI SAUSAGE BISCUITS

VVermont cheddar cheese

18



BUFFET

BASIL CHEESE STRATA
French bread layered with basil, sliced tomatoes, four cheeses, basil pesto & egg custard

Roasted tomato sauce

SCRAMBLED EGGS

APPLEWOOD SMOKED BACON

BREAD BASKETS
Maple-oatmeal scones, almond madeleines, croissants & assorted muffins

Sarabeth's orange apricot marmalade & butter

SLICED FRESH FRUIT

NUTCRACKER SWEETS
Double chocolate brownies
Gingerbread men
Cut-out sugar cookies
Russian tea cakes
Shortbread

Peppermint meringues

19



Friday’s Tweets
December 12, 2014

@VP: Enrolling in health care is good for your mind, body, soul -- and
wallet. #GetCovered before it's too late —

NEED HEALTH INSURANCE?

THE DEADLINE TO SIGN UP FOR COVERAGE THAT
STARTS ON JANUARY 1ST IS IN:

N9 NAVC
UJ URIY

GET COVERED NOW AT HEALTHCARE.GOV

#GetCovered

-37 Retweets, 20 Favorites

@VP: @NSCPress Also on January 6 @VP will host 2nd U.S.-#Mexico
High-Level Economic Dialogue meeting

-14 Retweets, 15 Favorites



VPOTUS SOCIAL MEDIA REPORT
December 6"- December 12t", 2014

Instagram

Total Followers: 177,113 (+2,096)

December 8%

o IJIH Wl
W= JiA

The Vice President and Dr. Jill BIDEN met with Prince William, the Duke of
Cambridge, today at the White House.

-8,331 Likes



@VP Tweets

Stats

Total Followers: 411,383 (+3,724)
Total Retweets in the Past Week: 2,990
Total Favorites in the Past Week: 2,682

December 6: Happening at 1:00pm: VP BIDEN delivers remarks to the
#Saban14 Forum. Follow along at *Link*

-2 Retweets, 28 Favorites

December 6: "Our prayers are with the family of Luke Somers." -VP
BIDEN at #Saban14 Forum

-40 Retweets, 55 Favorites
December 6: "We have an obligation to match the steel in the spines of the
Israeli people
with an ironclad, non-negotiable commitment." -VP BIDEN

-34 Retweets, 56 Favorites
December 6: "There is absolutely no daylight btwn us on the question of
Israel's security. But as friends, we have an obligation to speak honestly."

~VP

-49 Retweets, 46 Favorite



December 6: "Let me state it absolutely clearly: We will not let Iran acquire
a nuclear weapon. Period." -VP BIDEN #Saban14

-123 Retweets, 113 Favorites

December 6: "We will continue to press the Iranians to get a good deal that
satisfies our bottom lines." -VP BIDEN at #Saban14

-36 Retweets, 38 Favorites
December 6: "l remain convinced that...peace is possible, peace is
necessary, and peace is just." -VP BIDEN on #Israel and #Palestine two-
state solution

-107 Retweets, 95 Favorites

December 6: "There is no threat that worries me more than the rising tide
of anti-Semitism. There can be no tolerance for anti-Semitism." -VP BIDEN

-7/ 7 Retweets, 85 Favorites



December 6: "The preservation of a secure, democratic Israel is the only
guarantor of the freedom & security of Jews worldwide."

-87 Retweets, 94 Favorites

December 7: Today we remember the warriors we lost at Pearl Harbor 73
yrs ago & we salute those who fought w/ strength & courage.

-274 Retweets, 270 Favorites



December 8: Need health coverage? You've got #7DaysLeft to sign up for
a plan that starts on Jan. 1st: *Link*

NEED HEALTH INSURANCE?

THE DEADLINE TO SIGN UP FOR COVERAGE THAT
STARTS ON JANUARY 1ST IS IN:

n 7 NAVC
U/ URIV

GET COVERED NOW AT HEALTHCARE.GOV

#GetCovered

-47 Retweets, 17 Favorites



December 8: Coding is the language of the future. See how we're
connecting students to computer science — *Link*

-492 Retweets, 396 Favorites

December 8: Happening soon: VP BIDEN to speak about improving
outcomes for our nation’s foster youth — *Link*

-38 Retweets, 46 Favorites



December 8: The Vice President and @DrBIDEN met with Prince William,
the Duke of Cambridge, earlier today at the White House.

I

F‘.‘

\\\\_“

-134 Retweets, 174 Favorites

December 9: Happening at 12:30 PM — MT @POLITICOvideo: Tune in to
the #WomenRule Summit with @VP & more. Streaming live - *Link*

-7/8 Retweets, 50 Favorites
December 9: "The most important piece is we're big enough, strong
enough, and consistent enough to say we made a mistake." -VP on

interrogation report

-7 Retweets, 68 Favorites



December 9: "Take a look at John McCain’s speech he made today on this
issue." -VP BIDEN on release of interrogation report *Link*

-81 Retweets, 57 Favorites

December 10: The Vice President and his daughter Ashley sat down with
@politico yesterday at the #NomenRule Summit —

TORY BURCH
SOUNDATION
)

-27 Retweets, 57 Favorites

December 10: Happening now: VP BIDEN speaking at the White House
Early Childhood Education Summit #InvestinUs *Link*

-16 Retweets, 29 Favorites

December 10: "There is nothing more important that we can be investing
in" than early childhood education. Watch — *Link* #InvestinUS

-70 Retweets, 42 Favorites



December 10: "Children from low-income families hear 30 million fewer
words by age 3 than children from more affluent families." -VP BIDEN
#InvestinUs

-70 Retweets, 42 Favorites

December 10: "We should continue pushing Congress to pass the
President’s Preschool for All proposal." -VP BIDEN #lnvestinUs

-213 Retweets, 201 Favorites

December 10: "Everybody supports universal preschool, but we have to
change the sense of urgency about it." -VP BIDEN on the need to invest in
early ed

-66 Retweets, 55 Favorites



December 10: "This is within our reach. This is not rocket science." -VP
BIDEN on the importance of investing in early education

-73 Retweets, 71 Favorites

December 10: Tonight, VP BIDEN will deliver remarks upon receiving
@VitalVoices' Solidarity Award, highlighting his work to end violence
against women.

-45 Retweets, 53 Favorites
December 10: "Violence against women is a stain on the moral character
of any society in which it occurs." -VP BIDEN at Voices of Solidarity
ceremony

-158 Retweets, 121 Favorites
December 10: "Between 1993 and 2010, the domestic violence rate in our
country dropped 64 percent, but there's so much more to do." -VP BIDEN
#VAWA

-72 Retweets, 72 Favorites
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December 10: "It's time for men to speak up. To stand up. To put
themselves in the way." -VP BIDEN because #ltsOnUs to bring an end to
domestic violence

-117 Retweets, 117 Favorites

December 10: "Freedom from fear of violence is a basic human right. And
the obligation to intervene is a basic moral obligation of every man." -VP
BIDEN

-223 Retweets, 169 Favorites

December 12: Enrolling in health care is good for your mind, body, soul --
and wallet. #GetCovered before it's too late —

_ $ B

NEED HEALTH INSURANCE?

THE DEADLINE TO SIGN UP FOR COVERAGE THAT
STARTS ON JANUARY 1ST IS IN:

N9 NAVC
UJ UAIY

GET COVERED NOW AT HEALTHCARE.GOV

#GetCovered

-39 Retweets, 20 Favorites

11



@VP Retweets

December 8: @markknoller BIDEN tells student there's more computer
power in his smartphone than all the computers that sent man to the moon.

-55 Retweets, 47 Favorites

2



December 8: @markknoller BIDEN tells computer code girls: "you're as
smart as any guy."”

-178 Retweets, 103 Favorites

13



December 10: @Mariska #hero - @VP BIDEN- thank you for leadership
on this issue. Together we can #endthebacklog

-304 Retweets, 803 Favorites

December 10: @USDOL Today we announced a historic $100 million
investment in #apprenticeship

-11 Retweets, 7 Favorites

December 12: @NSCPress Also on January 6 @VP will host 2nd U.S -
#Mexico High-Level Economic Dialogue meeting

-15 Retweets, 16 Favorites
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Examples of Twitter Mentions

December 6: @Martin_Indyk BIDEN: people forget how vulnerable Israelis
are. It requires uncommon courage to live in this tough neighborhood.
#Saban14

December 6: @shadihamid VP BIDEN: For the first time "Israel and some
of its Arab neighbors..find themselves on same side of two very important
struggles." #Saban14

December 6: @Chemishalev BIDEN blasts Israeli settlement expansion
and house demolitions ("collective punishment"), calls for end to "vigilante
justice" #Saban14

December 9: @politco BIDEN: Torture report is ‘badge of honor':

WOMENRULE - - QY rounoATioN POLITICO woMEeNR

POLITICC, % womenaue _“008c I @) ror son pOLITIC

OLIT'CO ’y ?QULE 00 % TORY 8

December 10: @markknoller "l can think of nothing more consequential,”
says BIDEN in the field of education, "than a full blown commitment to
early education.”

December 10: @SirPatStew Proud to stand w/ @VP BIDEN
@DonMcPherson & Bafana Khumalo for @VitaVoices Solidarity Awards
honoring #mencombatVAW *Link*
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December 10: @markknoller "Children tend to become that which you
expect of them," BIDEN tells Early Educ Summit.

December 11: @thedailybeast Joe BIDEN recalls a childhood moment
when he “smashed [the] head” of local bully—and then threatened to Kill
him *link*
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FOIA-6

Sent: Fri, 20 Mar 2015 12:51:01 -0400

- —
—_—

From: Katie Dodge <kdodge@rosemontseneca.com>_ . - — ~
To: Hunter Biden <hbiden@rosemontseneeatom>
Cc: "Muldoon, Anne Marie'<arfe _m_person@ovp.eop.gov>, Kathleen Biden

"Chung, Kathy" <kathy s chung@ovp.eop.gov>, "Person, Anne"

= = nistrative group /cn=recipients/cn=person, anne m.aae">, "Chung, Kathy"
<"/o=eop/ou=exchange administrative group /cn=recipients/cn=chung, kathy s.3c7">
Subject: Re: Notre Dame's D.C. visit

OK - I have done that. I will keep you all posted. - Katie

On Fri, Mar 20, 2015 at 12:50 PM, Hunter Biden <hbiden@rosemontseneca.com> wrote:

Katie-
Just email john directly. Thanks

RHB
202.333.1880

On Mar 20, 2015, at 9:55 AM, Katie Dodge <kdodge@rosemontseneca.com> wrote:

Anne Marie, let me see what I can track down for you. I will let you know asap.
- Katie

On Fri, Mar 20, 2015 at 10:39 AM, Muldoon, Anne Marie
<Anne M Person(@ovp.eop.cov> wrote:

We will certainly see what we can do! It would help to have all of the security
information to easily identify the group or re-submit if we have to. Do you mind
if I reach out to John Allen directly?

From: Hunter Biden [mailto:hbiden@rosemontseneca.com|
Sent: Friday, March 20, 2015 10:34 AM
To: Katie Dodge; Anne Marie Person; Chung, Kathy; Kathleen Kathleen
Subject: Fwd: Notre Dame's D.C. visit

Please see if we can do anything - John is a good friend of Kathleen's and mine. Thanks.

RHB

202.333.1880



Begin forwarded message:

From: John Allen <john.allenl(@aon.com>

Date: March 20, 2015 at 10:13:00 AM EDT
To: "thb@rspde.com" <rhb@rspde.com>

Subject: Notre Dame's D.C. visit

FOIA-6

N -
~

N

~

Hunt,

Hope this isn’t an inconvenience to ask about getting the
8™ orade class in for a tour of The White House. There will be 18
kids and 5 adults arriving on the 17™ of April and staying through
the 23'. They are currently on a waiting list for April 21* for a
White House tour. I appreciate anything you can do to help out
Emmett’s class. FYI...John Roberts went to Notre Dame grammar

school-aﬁd'they’.l\ have the chance to meet him. Should be a great
time for the kids.

This email message.

Talk to you soon, Thanks,

John B. Allen

Director of Business Development
Aon Risk Solutions
Construction Services Group
200 East Randolph Chicago. IL. 60601
:(312)381-2707 m: (312)623-7420

john.allen | @aon.com

<image001.png>

Legal Disclaimer

including any attachment(s), is intended only for the named recipient(s) and may contain
confidential, proprietary or legally privileged information. Unauthorized individuals or entities
are not permitted access to this information. Any dissemination, distribution, disclosure, or
copying of this information is unauthorized and strictly prohibited. If you have received this
message in error, please advise the sender by reply email, and delete this message and any
attachments



Katie Dodge

Executive Assistant/ Office Manager
Rosemont Seneca Partners
1010 Wisconsin Ave.. NW, #705
Washington, DC 20007

202-333-1880

Katie Dodge

Executive Assistant/ Office Manager
Rosemont Seneca Partners
1010 Wisconsin Ave., NW, #705

‘Washington, DC 20007
202-333-1880



Katie Dodge

Re: Notre Dame's D.C. visit
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Sent: Tue, 03 Feb 2015 12:58:46 -0500
From: "Williams, Ashley N" <williamsan@state.gov>

To:

"Ruffner, Richard" <richard_b_ruffner@ovp.eop.gov>, "Ruffner, Richard"

<"/o=eop/ou=exchange administrative group /cn=recipients/cn=ruffner, richard b.7aa">
Subject: RE: INDIA Luncheon RSVP Update as of 9/27/14: 226 Accepts, 103 Regrets, 79 Pending

Weird--the excel isn't attached..it's just one of those winmail.dat thingys. N
Thank u tons. .

----- Original Message--—- N
From: Ruffner, Richard [mailto:Richard_B_Ruffner@ovp.eop.gov] N
Sent: Tuesday, February 03, 2015 12:56 PM N
To: Williams, Ashley N

Subject: FW: INDIA Luncheon RSVP Update as of 9/27/14: 226 Accepts, 103 Regrets, 79 Pending

Hey!| 1.-°.7
— Ve

Attached is the last RSVP update that went out before the event. Does this work:?’ . /s’

From: Cintron, Izumi O [>http://redirect state.sbu/?url=mailto: Cmt,onld@state govl< e d

Sent: Saturday September 27, 2014 4:10 PM - ’

To: Wade, David E; Selfridge, Peter A, Biswal, Nisha. EI|zondo Carlos E. 7

Cc: Knapper MarcE Miller, Ryan M; Zlelke Je35|caD SCPR-FO-STAFF; Mc(]’ellan Jason C;
Summers, Matt; Chang Cmdy Natter Jor H; Jones, NatalleR Ruffner, R|c;hard Coleman

Claire L; Trejo Mana nathan. ng,ylor@dot gov; |
|

Subject: INDIA Luncheon RSVP Update as of 9/27/14: 226 Accepts, 103 Regrets, 79 Pending
Good afternoon,

Please find attached, the most updated RSVP list for the India Lunch.

- Accepts - 226 (including the official delegation)
- Regrets - 103

- Pending- 79

Kindly let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you.
[zumi

Accept:

226

FOIA-6




Undelivereable:

Regret:

103

Pending:

79

Total:

408

RSVP
Look Up
Last

First



Hon.

Gender
Title/Affiliation
A
DELEGATION
Modi
Narendra

H.E.

M

Prime Minister
A

HOST

Biden

Joseph

T ikl

M

Vice President of the United States
A

HOST

Kerry

John

T.H.

M

The Secretary of State
A

Academic
Bouton

Marshall



Dr.

M

President Emeritus, The Chicago Council on World Affairs
A

Academic

Donilon

Thomas E.

T.H.

M

Distinguished Fellow, CFR (fmr. National Security Advisor), O'Melveny & Myers LLP
A

Academic

Madan

Tanvi

Dr.

=

Fellow, Brookings Institution

A

Academic

Mehta

Suketu

Mr.

M

NYU Journalism professor, Author
A

Academic

Prabhu

Rachakonda D.



Dr.

M

Clinical Associate Professor of Medicine at University of Nevada School of Medicine
A

Academic
Rossow

Rick

Mr.

M

Senior Fellow and Wadhwani Chair in U.S.-India Policy Studies, CSIS
A

Academic

Shah

Harshad

Dr.

M

Cardiologist, MD
A

Academic

Shah

Usha

Mrs.

F

A
Academic
Shah

Sonal



Ms.

F

Senior Fellow at the Case Foundation and Fellow at the Institute of Politics, Harvard University
A

Academic

Sheeran

Josette

Ms.

F

President and CEO, Asia Society
A

Academic

Shete

Lata

Dr.

=

Sponse of Dr. Prabhu

A

Academic

Talbott

Strobe

T.H.

M

President, Brookings Institution and former Deputy Secretary of State
A

Academic

Wadhwa

Vivek



Mr.

M

Stanford, et al.

A

Academic

Yuan

Nancy

Ms.

F

Vice President and Director, Asia Foundation Washington D.C.
A

Business

Ammann

Daniel

Mr.

M

President, General Motors
A

Business

Bajaj

Ashok

Mr.

M

Founder, Knightbridge, Inc
A

Business

Banga

Ajay



Mr.

M

President and CEO, MasterCard
A

Business

Barlot

Dilip

Mr.

M

CEO/Creative Choice
A

Business

Bhumitra

Arun

CEO/Atjay
A
Business
Esserman
Susan
T.H.

=

Partner, Steptoe & Johnson, and Former Deputy USTR
A
Business
Farrell

Diane



Ms.

F

U.S.-India Business Council
A

Business

Gopalan

Pashupathy

Mr.

M

President, SunEdison Asia Pacific
A

Business

Irvin

Kate

Ms.

=

The Coca Cola company

A

Business

Janah

Leila

Ms.

=

Entrepreneur, SGWI invites
A

Business

Kaye

Charles R.



Mr

M

Co-Chief Executive Officer, Warburg Pincus
A

Business

Khambatta

Persis

Ms.

F

Senior Director, BowerGroupAsia
A

Business

Khanna

Ranjana

Ms.

=

The Energy & Resource Institute (TERI), Advisor
A

Business

Kidwai

Naina Lal

Ms.

=

HSBC India

A

Business

Lemmo

Paul



Mr.

M

Senior Vice President for Corporate Strategy and Business Development,
A

Business

Lord

Ellen

Ms.

F

President and CEO, Textron

A

Business

Mahindra

Anand

Mr.

M

Chairman and Managing Director, Mahindra Group
A

Business

Narula

Mike

Mr.

M

Chairman, Reliance Communications
A

Business

Rajadnhyaksha

Vikram



Mr.

M

Chairman and CEO, DLZ Corporation
A

Business
Rangaswami

M.R.

Mr.

M

Sand Hill Group

A

Business

Renjen

Punit

Mr.

M

Chairman, Deloitte
A

Business

Schoch

David

Mr.

M

Senior Corporate Excecutive, Ford
A

Business

Shah

Shaineal



Mr.

Xocolati
A
Business
Shah
Smita N.
Ms.

F
President, Spaan Technology Inc
A
Business
Shah
Namrata
Mrs

=
Xocolati
A
Business
Shapiro
James
Mr.

M
Resident Director, North America, Tata Sons
A
Business
Sharma

Kapil



Mr.

M

Senior General Manager, North America, Tata Sons
A

Business

Subramaniam

Raj

Mr.

M

Excecutive Vice President for Marketing, FedEx
A

Business

Umpleby

Jim

Mr.

=

Caterpillar

A

Business

Veihmeyer

John

Mr.

M

Global Chairman, KPMG
A

Business

Waghray

Ajay



Mr.

M

Verizon Wireless
A

Business
Warrior
Padmasree

Ms.

F

Cisco Systems
A

Cabinet
Brennan

John

T ikl

M

Director of the CIA
A

Cabinet

Froman

Michael

T.H.

M

USTR Ambassador
A

Cabinet
Hochberg

Fred



T.H.

M

Chairman & President of the U.S. Export-Import Bank
A

Cabinet

Moniz

Ernest

T.H.

M

Secretary of Energy
A

City GOV
Srinivasan

Sri

T ikl

M

Judge, DC Court of Appeals
A

Cultural

Davuluri

Nina

Ms.

=

Miss America 2014
A

Cultural

Gawande

Atul



Dr.

M

Surgeon, author, and public health researcher
A

Cultural

Modi

Kalpen Suresh

DELEGATION
Akbaruddin
Syed

Mr.

M

A

DELEGATION

Ashraf

Jawed

Mr.

M

Joint Secretary (PMO)
A

DELEGATION

Das

Gourangalal



Mr.

M

Counsellor, Political, Embassy of India
A

DELEGATION
Doraiswami

Vikram

Mr.

M

JS (AMS), MEA

A

DELEGATION

Doval

Ajit

Mr.

M

National Security Advisor
A

DELEGATION
Jaishankar

S

Dr

M

Ambassador of the Republic of India
A

DELEGATION

Kumar

Vivek



Mr.

M

Deputy Chief of Protocol, Embassy of India
A

DELEGATION
Kwatra

Vinay Mohan

Mr.

M

Joint Secretary, MEA
A

DELEGATION

Mittal

Deepak

Mr.

M

Director, PMO

A

DELEGATION
Mohan

Govind

Mr.

M

Economic Minister, Embassy of India
A

DELEGATION
Sandhu

Taranjit Singh



Mr.

M

Deputy Chief of Mission
A

DELEGATION
Sandhu

Reenat

Ms

F

Minister of Commerce, Embassy of India
A

DELEGATION
Singh

Sujatha

Mrs.

=

Foreign Secretary
A

DELEGATION
Singla

Sanjeev

Mr.

M

PS to PM

A

DELEGATION
Sridharan

M



Mr

M

Minister, Embassy of India
A

DELEGATION
Subrahmanyam

BVR

Mr.

M

Joint Secretary (PMO)
A

DELEGATION

Swaraj

Sushma

Mrs.

=

External Affairs Minister
A

DELEGATION
Thakkar

Jagdish

Mr.

M

PRO

A

DELEGATION

Verma

Pranay



Mr.

M

Political Minister, Emabssy of India
A

DELEGATION

Wig

Naveet

Dr.

M

Personal Physician to the Prime Minister, Embassy of India
A

Desk Add

Aghi

Mukesh

Dr.

A

Desk Add

Lowe

Matt

Mr.

M

Director for South Asia, National Security Council
A

Desk Add

Malinowski

Tom



T.H.

M

Assistant Secretary of State for Democracy, Human Rights and Labor
A

Desk Add

Roemer

Tim

T.H.

M

Former U.S. Ambassador to India

A

Desk Add

Singh

Vikram

Mr.

M

Vice President, National Security and International Policy
A

Desk Add

Tellis

Ashley

Dr.

M

Senior Associate, Carnegie Endowment for International Peace
A

Desk Add

Wisner

Frank



T.H.

M

Former U.S. Ambassador to India
A

DOS

Anand

Manpreet

Mr.

M

Deputy Assistant Administrator, Asia Bureau, USAID
A

DOS

Biswal

Nisha

T ikl

=

Assistant Secretary, SCA
A

DOS

Burns

William

T.H.

M

Deputy Secretary of State
A

DOS

Casey

Shaun



Mr

M

Special Advisor for Faith-Based and Community Initiatives
A

DOS

Craighill

Marcee

Ms.

F

Curator, Department of State
A

DOS

Debass

Thomas

Mr.

M

Deputy Special Representative for Global Partnerships
A

DOS

Finer

Jonathan

Mr.

M

Deputy Chief of Staff

A

DOS

Frantz

Doug



T.H.

M

Assistant Secretary, PA
A

DOS

Fuchs

Michael

Mr.

F

Deputy Assistant Secretary of State, Bureau of East Asian and Pacific Affairs, U.S. Department of
State

A

DOS

Hoagland

Richard

Amb

M

Principal Deputy Assistant Secretary
A

DOS

Hochstein

Amos

Mr.

M

Special Envoy & Coordinator (Acting), Bureau of Energy Resources
A

DOS

Kennedy



Patrick

T.H.

M

Under Secretary of State for Management
A

DOS

Keshap

Atul

Mr.

M

Deputy Assistant Secretary
A

DOS

Knapper

Marc

Mr.

M

Director, Office of Indian Affairs, Bureau of South and Central Asian Affairs, U.S. Department of
State

A

DOS

Macmanus
Joseph

Amb

M

Exective Secretary
A

DOS

McKean



David

T.H.

M

Director S/P, State
A

DOS

Novelli

Cathy

T.H.

F

Under Secretary - E, DOS
A

DOS

O'Connor

Eileen

Ms.

=

Deputy Assistant Secretary of State, Bureau of South and Central Asian Affairs, U.S. Department
of State

A

DOS

Rivkin

Charles

T.H.

M

Assistant Secretary, EB
A

DOS



Russel

Daniel

T.H.

M

Assistant Secretary, EAP
A

DOS

Russell

Catherine

T.H.

F

Ambassador at Large, SGWI, DOS
A

DOS

Ryan

Evan

T.H.

=

Assistant Secretary, ECA
A

DOS

Selfridge

Peter A.

T.H.

M

Chief of Protocol

A

DOS



Sewall

Sarah

Dr.

F

Under Secretary - J , DOS
A

DOS

Shannon

Thomas A.

Amb

M

Counselor of the Department
A

DOS

Sherman

Wendy

T.H.

=

Under Secretary for Political Affairs
A

DOS

Stephens

Kathleen

T.H.

=

Charge d'Affairs, India

A

DOS



Stern
Todd
Mr.

M
Special Envoy For Climate Change
A

DOS
Sumar
Fatema
Ms.

M

Deputy Assistant Secretary of State, Bureau of South and Central Asian Affairs, U.S. Department
of State

A

DOS

Talwar

Puneet

T.H.

M

Assistant Secretary, POLMIL
A

DOS

Thorne

David

Amb

M

Senior Advisor to the Secretary
A

DOS



Wade

David

Mr.

M

Chief of Staff

A

FSOS

Kissinger

Henry

Dr.

M

Fmr. Secretary of State, Kissinger & Associates
A

Media

Morello

Carol

Ms.

=

Washington Post
A

MOC-G

Puri

Sanjay

Mr.

M

Guest of Rep Faleomaega
A

MOC-Rep



Bera

Ami

T.H.

M
Congressman
A

MOC-Rep
Chabot

Steve

T.H.

M
Congressman
A

MOC-Rep
Crowley

Joe

T.H.

M
Congressman
A

MOC-Rep
Faleomavaega
Eni

T.H.

M
Congressman
A
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